

Guide to the Center for US-China Arts Exchange records 14433186

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. English and Chinese

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 854-4318

starr@library.columbia.edu

URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 5
Scope and Contents	. 7
Arrangement	. 7
Administrative Information	. 8
Related Materials	9
Controlled Access Headings	. 9
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	11
Collection Inventory	11
Series I: Photographs	11
Series II: Printed Materials	23
Series III: Postcards	34
Series IV: Projects and Delegations	35
Series V: Affiliated Organizations and Individuals	75
Subseries V.1: U.SChina Government Entities	75
Subseries V.2: Chinese-American Organizations	77
Subseries V.3: Chinese-American Individuals	78
Subseries V.4: Chinese Study/Work Individuals in U.S.	78
Subseries V.5: Cultural Organizations and Individuals, China	79
Subseries V.6: Cultural Organizations and Individuals, Hong Kong	92
Subseries V.7: Artist Files	94
Subseries V.8: Country Files	98
Series VI: Administrative	100
Subseries VI.1: Endowments and Proposal	100
Subseries VI.2: Foundations	103
Subseries VI.3: Advisory Council	106
Subseries VI.4: Early Documents	110
Subseries VI.5: Trip Reports	111
Subseries VI.6: Budgets and Financial Reports	115
Subseries VI.7: Chou Wen-Chung File	115
Series VII: Publicity	122
Subseries VII.1: General Press Materials	122
Subseries VII.2: Chinese Newspaper Clippings	129

Guide to the Center for US-China Arts Exchange records 14433186

Series VIII: Correspondence	130
Subseries VIII.1: Artists and Organizations	130
Subseries VIII.2: Chou Wen-Chung Music-Related Correspondences	134
Subseries VIII.3: Universities and Conservatories	143
Subseries VIII.4: Correspondence in Chinese	144
Subseries VIII.5: General Correspondences and Notes	146
Series IX: Pacific Music Festival Score Submissions	148
Series X: Business Cards	155
Series XI: Audio Visual	155
Subseries XI.1: Pacific Music Festival	155
Subseries XI.2: Yunnan Project	166
Subseries XI.3: Additional AV Materials	170
Subseries XI.4: Commercial Music Records	173

Summary Information

Repository: C. V. Starr East Asian Library

Creator: Chou, Wen-Chung, 1923-2019

Creator: Columbia University. Center for U.S.-China Arts Exchange

Title: Center for US-China Arts Exchange records

ID: 14433186

Date [inclusive]: 1956-2019

Date [bulk]: 1977-2003

Physical 102 Linear Feet 27 manuscript boxes, 67 record cartons, 2

Description: flat boxes, 7 oversize flat boxes, 3 binder album boxes, 6

audiocassette boxes, 2 videocassette boxes, 4 LP record storage

boxes

Language of the

Material:

English, Chinese.

Abstract: This collection of records document the institutional history of

the Center for US-China Arts Exchange, established in 1978. Under the directorship of professor and renowned composer Chou Wen-chung, the Center is a not-for-profit organization that connected arts professionals from the US and China through a spectrum of curated programs, conferences, and research trips. Bulk dated between 1977 and 2003, materials in this collection consist of correspondence, reports, photographs, printed materials, as well as audiovisual items. The collection serves as important material evidence that helps to tell the recent history of cultural communications among individuals

and organizations across the Pacific.

Abstract: 本檔案記錄了美中藝術交流中心的機構歷史。在著名作曲家周文

中教授的領導下,成立與1978年的中心作為一非盈利組織,通過一系列的交流項目、會議和研学旅行,為中美兩國的藝術人士提供了一個寶貴的交流平台。檔案材料包括信件、報告、照片、印刷品以及視聽資料,主要集中與1977至2003年。中心檔案的內容涵蓋了大量中美藝術人士和機構的往來片段,與研究整個太平洋

地區在20與21世紀的文化交流歷史有重要的學術價值。

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); The Center for US-China Arts Exchange records; Box and Folder; C.V. Starr East Asian Library, Columbia University Libraries.

Biographical / Historical

The Center for US-China Arts Exchange (美中藝術交流中心) is a not-for-profit organization affiliated with and headquartered at Columbia University in New York City. Established on October 1, 1978 by composer and Columbia professor Chou Wen-chung chung (Chinese: 周文中, Zhou Wenzhong), the Center was the first organization to focus on the crucial need to connect professional artists and cultural figures from both countries when the United States and China established diplomatic relations on January 1, 1979. For forty years it was the only privately-funded, non-profit organization carrying out systematic exchanges between the two countries solely in the arts. The mission of the Center was to promote mutual interest and understanding in the arts of the United States and China and to promote creativity in both countries. The Center's geographic reach has since expanded to include the entire Pacific region. The Center relied on contributions of money, materials, and services from foundations, corporations, and individuals to carry out its programs. The Broad of Managers and the Advisory Council, both created in the spring of 1981, oversee the Center's programs and policies.

Under the directorship of Chou Wen-chung, who was Chairman of the Music Division, the Center arranged for the filming of Isaac Stern's trip to China in 1979 and the making of the documentary "From Mao to Mozart". The Center also sponsored Arthur Miller's trip to Beijing to direct the first Chinese-language production of "Death of a Salesman" with the People's Arts Theater. Working in both directions, the Center arranged for the eminent playwright Cao Yu to go on a lecture tour of the U.S. in 1980. Other participating cultural figures included writer Susan Sontag, opera singer Pavarotti, choreographer Alwin Nikolais, sculptor George Segal, designer Ming Cho Lee and director Michael Bennett. Educational psychologist Howard Gardner supervised a three-year program in arts education. The program was truly groundbreaking and had an enormous impact on the development of the arts in China during that era. Concurrently, the Center organized study trips to the US for Chinese arts professionals including art historian Jin Weinuo, conductor Chen Xieyang, composers Chen Gang, Mao Yuan, Yu Runyang and Qu Xiaosong, painters Yuan Yansheng and Chen Yifei, historian Yin Falu and filmmaker Wu Tianming. Moving onto the 1980s, gradually evolved into an organization that geographically extended beyond its original scope and leaned increasingly toward projects that encompassed broader cultural significance, such as Cities East and West: A Comparative Study. Meanwhile, naturally with Director Chou's mastery in music, the Center continue to lead programs that centered on musical performance and composing: the Taiwan project, the

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Pacific Music Festival and the Pacific Composers Conference. During the 1990's the Center developed a multi-year, multi-faceted project in China's Yunnan Province for the continuation and development of the arts of minority nationalities. A large-scale Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development was held in 1999 and resulted in the writing of The Yunnan Initiative, a comprehensive policy statement which adopted five principles: Conservation, Inclusion, Education, Tourism and Collaboration. Over the years countless ground-breaking projects were launched in all the fields of the arts, the impact of which continues until the present day.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

美中藝術交流中心(Center for US-China Arts Exchange)是一個隸屬於紐約市哥倫比亞大學的非營利性組織。該中心由作曲家、教授周文中與1978年10月1日成立,是1979年1月1日美中建交後第一個致力於兩國專業藝術和文化人士學習交流的組織。四十年來,中心是唯一一個由私人基金資助的非營利組織,專門在兩國之間開展系統的文化藝術交流。該中心的使命是促進中美藝術的理解與互惠,以促進兩國藝術家各自創造力的延展。而後,中心開展的項目的地理範圍擴大到了整個太平洋地區。中心持續依靠基金會、集團和個人以資金、材料和服務等形式的捐贈支持來實施其項目。中心的理事會和顧問委員會均成立於1981年春季,負責監督中心的項目與政策。

在周文中教授的領導下,中心參與籌備美國小提琴家艾薩克·斯特恩1979年的中國之行,並協助 製作了紀錄片《從毛澤東到莫扎特》。中心還贊助了阿瑟·米勒的北京之行,其中包括了米勒於人 民藝術劇院執導《推銷員之死》的中文版本。1980年,中心為著名劇作家曹禺安排了在美國的 巡迴演講。其他參與過中心項目的文化人士包括作家蘇珊·桑塔格、歌劇演唱家帕瓦羅蒂、編舞師 阿爾溫·尼古拉、雕塑家喬治·西格爾、舞美設計師李名覺和戲劇導演邁克爾·貝內特。教育心理學 家霍華德·加德納指導了一個為期三年的藝術教育交流項目,該項目的突破性對那個時代中國的藝 術發展產生了重大影響。與此同時,中心還組織了多位中國藝術界人士赴美研學,包括藝術史學 家金維諾,指揮家陳燮陽,作曲家陳鋼、茅沅、於潤洋、瞿小松,畫家袁運生、陳逸飛,史學家 陰法魯和電影導演吳天明。20世紀80年代,中心逐漸擴張其項目所涉及的地理範圍,且越來越 傾向於開展包含更廣泛文化意義的項目,一如"東西方城市的比較研究"。由於周文中教授對音樂 的精通、中心不斷規劃以音樂和作曲為中心的項目:台灣項目、太平洋音樂節和太平洋作曲家會 議。到了20世紀90年代,中心在中國雲南省開展了一個多年多面的文化項目,以探索、延續和發 展少數民族的藝術。 1999年舉行了一次大規模的題為保護與發展的領導會議, 並促成了以五項 原則(保護、包容、教育、旅遊和合作)為基礎的政策聲明《雲南少數民族文化倡議書》的撰寫 與發表。多年來,中心在藝術的各個領域都有曾開展數個富有開創性的項目,其卓著影響一直持 續到今天。

[^] Return to Table of Contents

The Center for US-China Arts Exchange records document the activities of the Center's artistic and cultural exchange initiatives and projects primarily between 1977 and 2003. Established in 1978, the Center ran as a not-for-profit organization affiliated with Columbia University under the directorship of professor and renowned composer Chou Wen-chung. Materials in this collection consist of correspondence, reports, photographs, printed materials, as well as audiovisual items. Organized in 11 series by subjects and material type, the collection illustrates multiple editions of delegation trips of musicians, dramatists, dancer and choreographers, writers, and visual artists between the US and China, as well as largerscale projects such as the Pacific Music Festival and the Ford Minority Art Project/Yunnan Nationalities Cultures Project. The bulk of the collection, including administrative files, correspondences, publicity materials, and photographs, showcases the planning, execution, and documentation of the spectrum of programs. The collection also offers reports and photographs resulting from many research trips to both urban and rural regions of China as well as other parts of East and Southeast Asia. In addition, the audiovisual materials include portfolio cassettes submitted by composers from across the Asiatic region, recordings of conferences, discussion seminars, and interviews, as well as commercial music records.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

美中藝術交流中心檔案收入了中心期間開展的各類藝術文化交流項目的活動資料,主要集中於1977至2003年。中心正式成立於1978年,是一個隸屬於哥倫比亞大學的非營利性組織,由著名作曲家周文中教授擔任主任。這批檔案包括通信、報告、照片、印刷品以及視聽資料,按主題和材料類型分為11個系列。其中材料涉及数位中美音樂、戲劇、舞蹈和編舞家、作家與視覺藝術家赴對方國的多次代表團旅行,以及如太平洋音樂節和福特民族藝術項目/雲南民族文化合作項目等更大規模的活動。檔案內的行政資料、通信、宣傳材料和照片展現了此類項目的規劃、執行和記錄。其他材料還包括赴中國各大城市及鄉村地區,以及東亞和東南亞其他國家的研學旅行的田野報告与攝影記錄。此外,視聽材料還包括泛太平洋地區的作曲家提交的作品磁帶,會議和訪談的錄音,以及商业黑膠唱片。

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Collection is arranged in 11 series according to subject and material type.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

C. V. Starr East Asian Library

300 Kent Hall 1140 Amsterdam Ave M.C. 3901 New York, NY 10027 Telephone: (212) 854-4318

starr@library.columbia.edu

URL: https://library.columbia.edu/locations/eastasian.html

Conditions Governing Access

The following boxes are located off-site: Box #1-121. You will need to request this material from the C.V. Starr East Asian Library at least 5 business days in advance to use the collection.

This collection has no restrictions.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Chou Wen-chung, 2016.

Processing Information

Processed by Yingwen Huang, September 2019-March 2020, and by Evian Yiyun Pan, September-December 2022.

Conditions Governing Use

Single photocopies may be made for research purposes. The C.V. Starr East Asian Library maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Office of Public Affairs Photograph Collection; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Office of Public Affairs records; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs records; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Historical subject files; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Central Files (Office of the President records); University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

A. Doak Barnett papers, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Controlled Access Headings

- Music -- Chinese influences
- Music -- Chinese American influences
- Music -- Southeast Asia
- China -- Foreign relations -- United States
- United States -- Foreign relations -- China
- Art -- China
- Education in art
- Music -- Asian influences
- Music -- East Asian influences
- Chinese American artists
- Chinese American musicians
- Chinese Americans
- Chinese American art
- Music -- China
- Folk music -- China
- Audiocassettes
- Scores (documents for music)

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Correspondence
- Letters (correspondence)
- Reports
- Newsletters
- Manuscripts (documents)
- Printed Ephemera
- Posters
- Announcements
- Playbills
- Clippings (Information Artifacts)
- Administrative records
- Postcards
- Pamphlets
- Brochures
- Books
- Receipts (financial records)
- Theater Programs
- minutes (administrative records)
- Annual reports
- negatives (photographs)
- Travel -- Photographs
- Slides (photographs)
- black-and-white photographs
- Color photographs
- China -- Photographs -- 20th century
- China -- Description and travel -- Maps
- Art, East Asian
- Art, Asian -- Research
- Ethnomusicology
- Proposals
- Business cards
- Contact sheets
- VHS
- Video recordings (physical artifacts)
- Xishuangbanna Ziran Baohuqu (China)
- Yunnan Sheng (China) -- Description and travel
- Minorities -- China -- Yunnan Sheng
- Programs (documents)
- Drafts (documents)
- Biographical Sketches
- Sketches
- Drawing
- Articles
- Shanghai (China) -- Description and travel
- Beijing (China) -- Description and travel
- Interviews
- Speeches (documents)

- China. Wen hua bu
- Lin, Mohan, 1913-2008
- Miller, Arthur, 1915-2005
- Stern, Isaac, 1920-2001
- · Ying, Ruocheng
- Cao, Yu, 1910-1996
- Chen, Xieyang
- Wouk, Herman, 1915-2019
- Chou, Wen-Chung, 1923-2019
- Zhongguo zuo jia xie hui
- Zhongguo wen xue yi shu jie lian he hui
- · Wu, Zuqiang
- Shanghai jiao xiang yue tuan
- Shanghai yin yue xue yuan
- Sichuan yin yue xue yuan
- Rockefeller Brothers Fund
- Ford Foundation
- Beijing ren min yi shu ju yuan
- Zhong yang xi ju xue yuan (China)
- Zhong yang yue tuan

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Sound recordings

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Video recordings

Collection Inventory

Series I: Photographs, 1957-1991

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement		
Arranged chronologically.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Early Slides, 1972-1981		
Scope and Contents		
35mm slides of early photographs		
Beijing, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 1
Hangzhou, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 2
Paris, Hangzhou, Beijing, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 3
Chinese Artisans and Landscapes, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 4
Music Performances, 1972	box 1	folder 5
Industrial Exhibition, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 6
Miscellaneous, 1972-1973	box 1	folder 7
Miscellaneous, 1976-1978	box 1	folder 8
Music Performances, Street Scenes, 1977, 1979	box 1	folder 9
Xi'an, 1977	box 1	folder 10
Chengdu, Magic Show, 1977	box 1	folder 11
Chengdu, Du Fu Thatched Cottage/杜甫草堂, 1977	box 1	folder 12
Beijing, Subway, 1977	box 1	folder 13
Shanghai, Beijing, 1977	box 1	folder 14
Shanghai, Music, 1977	box 1	folder 15
Kunming, Performances, 1977	box 1	folder 16
Trade Exhibition Fair, 1977	box 1	folder 17
Bejing: Mao Yuan Concert; Shanghai, Guangzhou Ballet, 1977	box 1	folder 18
Oil Refinery, 1977	box 2	folder 1
Zhoukoudian/周口店, 1977	box 2	folder 2
Peking University, 1977	box 2	folder 3
Beijing, Fragrant Hills/香山, 1977	box 2	folder 4
Central Conservatory of Music/中央广播民族乐团, 1977	box 2	folder 5
Chengdu, Textile Factory, 1977	box 2	folder 6
Chengdu, Sports, 1977	box 2	folder 7

Committee for US-China Relations, 1977	box 2	folder 8
Dujiangyan/都江堰, 1977	box 2	folder 9
Yunnan, 1977	box 2	folder 10
Kunming, Dianchi Lake/滇池, 1977	box 2	folder 11
Kunming, Minority Nationalities, 1977	box 2	folder 12
Kunming Institute of Botany/昆明植物研究所, 1977	box 2	folder 13
Korea, 1977	box 2	folder 14
Shanghai, Beijing: Concerts and Rehearsals, 1979 February	box 2	folder 15
Beijing: Central Ballet and Rehearsals, 1979 February	box 2	folder 16
Beijing: Central Ballet, 1979 February	box 2	folder 17
Beijing: Theaters, 1979 February	box 2	folder 18
Beijing, Shanghai: Ballet and Conservatory, 1979 February-March	box 2	folder 19
Bejing, Shanghai, Nanjing: Arts Institutions, 1979 March	box 2	folder 20
Beijing: Central Conservatory and Central Philharmonic, 1979 March	box 2	folder 21
Beijing: Opera, 1979 March	box 2	folder 22
Beijing: Trains and Countryside Scenes, 1979 March	box 2	folder 23
Shanghai: Ballet and Opera, 1979 March	box 2	folder 24
Nanjing, 1979 March	box 2	folder 25
Nanjing: Performances by Children, 1979 March	box 2	folder 26
Nanjing and Wuxi: Train Scenes, 1979 March	box 2	folder 27
Suzhou, 1979 March	box 2	folder 28
Miscellaneous, 1979 March-July	box 3	folder 1
Shanghai: Conservatory and Harbor Scenes, 1979 June	box 3	folder 2
Shanghai: Harbor, 1979 June	box 3	folder 3
Korea, 1979	box 3	folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1979-1980	box 3	folder 5
Reunion, 1979	box 3	folder 6
Yungang/云岗, 1980	box 3	folder 7
Shaolin Temple/少林寺, 1980	box 3	folder 8
Kaifeng, 1980	box 3	folder 9

Luoyang, 1980	box 3	folder 10
Zhengzhou, 1980	box 3	folder 11
US Trade Exhibition/美国经济贸易展览会, 1980	box 3	folder 12
Shanghai: Art Academies, 1980	box 3	folder 13
Shanghai, 1981	box 3	folder 14
Beijing: Theater, 1981	box 3	folder 15
Beijing, 1981	box 3	folder 16
Street Scenes, 1981	box 3	folder 17
Yungang and Beijing, 1981	box 3	folder 18
Hangzhou, 1981	box 3	folder 19
Miscellaneous, 1972-1981	box 101	
Physical Description: 1 photo albums		
Arrangement		
Slides originally stored in projector carousels and kepted in original order		
Shanghai Film Studio/上海电影制片厂, 1979 Physical Description: 1 photo albums	box 120	
Scope and Contents		
Album ascribed to the Delegation of American Film Workers on February 12, 1979.		
Beijing Dance Academy/北京舞蹈学院, 1979	box 120	
Physical Description: 1 photo albums		
Scope and Contents		
Album ascribed to Chou Wen-chung on March 13, 1979.		
National Theatre of China/中国中央实验话剧院, 1980	box 121	
Physical Description: 1 photo albums		
Scope and Contents		
Album ascribed to Center for US-China Arts Exchange in December 1980 in Beijing. The theater/ organization, 中国中央实验话剧院, later merged into the National Theatre of China.		
Chinese Theatre Productions, 1957-1959, 1980 March	box 4	folder 1
China, 1970s-1980s	box 11	folder 1

China, 1978 February	box 11	folder 2
Beijing, circa 1979	box 11	folder 3
Miscellaneous Early Photographs, circa 1977-1997	box 92	folder 1-4
Scope and Contents		
Includes photographs of Cao Yu, Arthur Miller, Zhou Erfu, I.M. Pei, Ying Ruocheng, Yin falu,the Chinese and American delegations, Chinary Ung, Isang Yun, Peter Sculthorpe, Joji Yuasa, Chen Xieyang, Lin Mohan, Ding Ling, Deng Xiaoping, and Susan Sontag; photographs by Emile Bocian, Cornell Capa, Charles Abbott; and selected photographs in Yunnan		
Chou Wen-Chung in Center Office, Rome	box 93	folder 1
Beijing, Music Institutions, 1977-1979	box 93	folder 2
Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院广播民族乐团,circa 1979	box 93	folder 3
American Art Delegation, Li Haisu/李海粟, 1979	box 93	folder 4
Isaac Stern, 1979	box 92	folder 5
Arts Education Delegation, 1979-1980	box 93	folder 5
Newsletter Photographs, 1980s	box 93	folder 6
Arthur Miller and Cao Yu/曹禺, 1980 March	box 4	folder 2
Cao Yu and Ying Ruocheng, at University of Washington and Stanford University, 1980 April	box 4	folder 3
Cao Yu, Seminar on Chinese Theatre, 1980 March	box 4	folder 4
Cao Yu, Portraits with Negatives, 1980 March	box 4	folder 5
Music and Arts Education Delegation		
New York City, 1980 April	box 4	folder 6
New York, 1980 April	box 4	folder 7
California, 1980 April	box 4	folder 8
Music Educators National Conference, in Miami, Florida, 1980 April 8	box 4	folder 9
Washington D.C., 1980 April	box 4	folder 10
Indianapolis, 1980 April	box 4	folder 11
Isaac Stern and Tan Shuzhen/谭抒真, 1980 March	box 4	folder 12
University of Chicago, 1980 April	box 4	folder 13
Cao Yu//曹禺, Henry Geldzahler, NYC Commissioner, 1980 April	box 4	folder 14

Miscellaneous, 2 folders, 1980	box 11	folder 4-5
Visiting Chinese Musician, Steinway Seminar, 1980 August	box 4	folder 15
Visiting Chinese Artists: Hua Junwu/华君武, Huang Yongyu/黄永玉, 1980 September	box 4	folder 16
David Gilbert, 1980-1982	box 4	folder 17
Jin Weinuo/金维诺, 1980 November-1981 March	box 4	folder 18
Li Cunxin/李存信, Houston Ballet, 1980	box 4	folder 19
Chou Wen-chung: Trip to China, 1980	box 4	folder 20
Roberta Peters, 1981	box 4	folder 21
Chou Wen-chung: Asian Composers League Conference in Hong Kong, 1981 March	box 4	folder 22
Delegation of Prominent American Artists		
China, 1981 April	box 4	folder 23
Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院, 1981 April	box 5	folder 1
George Segal, etc., 1981 April	box 5	folder 2
Capa and Center Photographs, 1981 April	box 5	folder 3
Chen Gang, Li Keyu, Mao Yuan/陈钢,李克瑜,茅沅, American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers (ASCAP) Reception, 1981 March	box 5	folder 4
Chen Gang, Mao Yuan/陈钢,茅沅, American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers (ASCAP) Reception, 1981	box 93	folder 7
Chen Gang, Li Keyu, Mao Yuan/陈钢,李克瑜,茅沅, Summer Concerts at Old Westbury Gardens, 1981 July	box 5	folder 5
Li Keyu and Mao Yuan, 李克瑜, 茅沅, 1981	box 5	folder 6
Chen Gang/陈钢, 1981 February-June	box 5	folder 7
Staff at U.SChina Arts Exchange, 1981 July, 1983	box 5	folder 8
Chou Wen-chung, Portraits, 1981-1983, 1992	box 5	folder 9
Chou Wen-chung, with Family, 1982	box 5	folder 10
Michelle Vosper, Portrait, 1981	box 5	folder 11
Jacob Lateiner and Anderson, at Conservatory and Central Philharmonic, 1981 August	box 5	folder 12
Chen Xieyang/陈燮阳		
Trip to Washington D.C., 1981 December	box 5	folder 13
Trip to Washington D.C., 1981 December	box 100	folder 5

Scope and Contents	box 5	folder 14
With signature		
Debut with Group for Contemporary Music, 1981	box 5	folder 15
Reception after concert at the Museum of Natural History, Miscellaneous, 1982	box 6	folder 1
Aspen Music Festival, 1982 Summer	box 6	folder 2
International Center of Photography (ICP) Forum, 1981 October	box 6	folder 3
Ding Ling Visit/丁玲, 1981 November	box 6	folder 4
Anita Aronoff, Beverly Sills, 1982	box 6	folder 5
Violinists Delegation to U.S., 1982 July-October	box 6	folder 6
Reception for Michelle Vosper, 1982 August 16	box 6	folder 7
Yuan Yunsheng/袁运生, 1982 Fall	box 6	folder 8
China-U.S. Conference on Art Education, 1982	box 6	folder 9
U.SChina Writers Conference, 1982	box 6	folder 10
Yin Falu/阴法鲁, Zhang Zhiren, 1982 November-1983 May	box 6	folder 11
Ambassador Zhang Dinner at Nikolais's House, 1983 April 25	box 6	folder 12
Delegation to China, 1983 May	box 7	folder 1
PEN Symposium, circa 1983	box 7	folder 2
Julius Hegyi, Shanghai Symphony Orchestra, circa 1983	box 7	folder 3
Assorted Photographs for Summer 1983 Newsletter, 1982-1983	box 7	folder 4
Arthur Miller, Death of a Salesman at Beijing People's Art Theater, 1983 May	box 7	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Include playbill		
Wu Wenguang/吴文光, Luo Jingjing/罗京京, 1983 Fall	box 7	folder 6
Wu Wenguang/吴文光, 1983 December	box 93	folder 8
Doctorow, Edgar L.; Kinnell, Galway, 1983 October	box 7	folder 7
Zhang Zhizhong/张致中; Zhu Ziqi/朱子奇, 1984	box 7	folder 8
Advisory Council Dinner, 1984	box 7	folder 9

Staff Party for May Wu; Susan Sternglass Farewell Party, 1984	box 7	folder 10
Chen Yifei/陈逸飞, Cocktail Party, 1984 October	box 7	folder 11
Zhao Ruiyang, Wu Huiming/吴惠明, 1985	box 7	folder 12
China Trip		
Guilin, 1985	box 82	folder 1
Liuzhou and Guilin, 1985	box 82	folder 2
Chengdu, 1985	box 82	folder 3
Guangzhou and Gulangyu, 1985	box 82	folder 4
Gulangyu, 1985	box 82	folder 5
Xiamen, 1985	box 82	folder 6
Chou Wen-Chung, 1985	box 82	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Includes letter		
Miscellaneous, circa 1986	box 93	folder 9
Writers Conference, New York City, 1986 January	box 7	folder 13
Newsletter photographs, 1986 Summer	box 7	folder 14
Assorted Past photos for Center Newsletters, 1986	box 8	folder 1
Pavarotti, 1986 Summer	box 8	folder 2
National Dance Institute; National Theatre of the Deaf, 1986 May	box 8	folder 3
Arts Education, 1986 Fall-1987 Spring	box 8	folder 4
Balachine Project, 1986 November, 1987 June	box 8	folder 5
Reception photographs, 1987	box 8	folder 6
Lao Jing/Old Well/老井, directed by Wu Tianming/吴天明, circa 1987	box 8	folder 7
Scenery of the West Part of China, Lu Linglong/中国西部风景, 吕玲珑, circa 1987	box 8	folder 8
Physical Description: 140 color slides in 1 album		
Nielsen Exhibition, 1987 Spring	box 8	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Photographs of exhibition artworks		
Fact-finding Delegation		
1987 November		

	box 8	folder 10
1987 December	box 10	folder 4-6
Newsletter Vol.9, 1987 December	box 10	folder 7
Negatives, 1987 December	box 10	folder 8
1988 January	box 11	folder 6
Beijing: Art Academy, 1987 December	box 11	folder 7
Sculpture, 1987 December	box 11	folder 8
Beijing, 1987 December	box 11	folder 9
Beijing: Temple of Heaven and Tiananmen Square, 1987 December	box 11	folder 10
Shanghai, 1987 December	box 12	folder 1
Suzhou, 1987 December	box 12	folder 2
Chengdu, 1987 December	box 12	folder 3
Ben Stevenson and Chinese Ballet Dancers, 1988 January	box 93	folder 10
Arts Education Conference, 1988 July	box 8	folder 11-12
China: Visual Arts, 1988 July	box 82	folder 8
Chinasa Campasara Canforanaa 1000 August	box 8	folder 13-14
Chinese Composers Conference, 1988 August	DOX O	101401 10 1 1
Scope and Contents	DOX O	101461 10 11
	BOA 0	
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores	box 9	folder 1
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers		
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April	box 9	folder 1
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring	box 9 box 9	folder 1 folder 2
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring	box 9 box 9 box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13	box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13 Ministry of Culture, Lunch at Terrace, 1991 May 17 Ding Shande, Shanghai Conservatory/丁善德, 上海音乐学院,	box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13 Ministry of Culture, Lunch at Terrace, 1991 May 17 Ding Shande, Shanghai Conservatory/丁善德, 上海音乐学院, 1991 July 16 Susan L. Rhodes, Colorado and New Mexico for Minority	box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9 box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 3
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13 Ministry of Culture, Lunch at Terrace, 1991 May 17 Ding Shande, Shanghai Conservatory/丁善德, 上海音乐学院, 1991 July 16 Susan L. Rhodes, Colorado and New Mexico for Minority Arts Project, 1991 November	box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13 Ministry of Culture, Lunch at Terrace, 1991 May 17 Ding Shande, Shanghai Conservatory/丁善德, 上海音乐学院, 1991 July 16 Susan L. Rhodes, Colorado and New Mexico for Minority Arts Project, 1991 November Chinese Delegates in the US, 1990s	box 9	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
Scope and Contents Include list of books, magazines, and music scores given by composers Asia Trip with Leonard Bernstein, 1989 March-April O'Neill Teachers, 1989 Spring Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1989 Spring Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989 May 11-13 Ministry of Culture, Lunch at Terrace, 1991 May 17 Ding Shande, Shanghai Conservatory/丁善德, 上海音乐学院, 1991 July 16 Susan L. Rhodes, Colorado and New Mexico for Minority Arts Project, 1991 November Chinese Delegates in the US, 1990s Yunnan Project	box 9 box 1	folder 1 folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 19

circa 1995	box 83	folder 2
Yunnan Art Museum Collection Album, 1993 February	box 82	folder 10
Pamphlet Draft, 1990-1995	box 83	folder 3
Lijiang, 1990-1995	box 83	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Include loose scrapbook sheets		
Minorities Costume and Headdress, undated	box 83	folder 5
Yunnan Nationalities Institute/云南民族大学, 1994	box 83	folder 6
1995 February	box 83	folder 7-11
Xishuangbanna/西双版纳, 1995	box 83	folder 12
circa 1995-1996	box 84	folder 1
Yunnan Fieldwork Exhibition, 1996	box 84	folder 2
Shanghai and Kunming, 1996	box 84	folder 3
Kunming, 1996	box 84	folder 4-5
Kunming and Lijiang, 1996	box 84	folder 6
Lijiang, 1996	box 84	folder 7-10
Diqing, 1996	box 84	folder 11
Dali, 1996	box 85	folder 1-3
First Review, 1995-1998	box 93	folder 11
Chou Wen-Chung, undated	box 3	folder 21
Yunnan Leadership Conference		
Lijiang Joint Sessions, 1999	box 90	folder 1-5
Lijiang Traditional Concert, 1999	box 90	folder 6
Visits to Lijiang Old Section, 1999	box 90	folder 7
Visit to Village Near Lijiang, 1999	box 91	folder 1
Kunming Sessions, 1999	box 91	folder 2-5
Visits to Nationalities Museum, 1999	box 91	folder 6
Visits to Nationalities School, 1999	box 92	folder 6
Chou Wen-Chung, 1999	box 92	folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : 22 photographs in one album; with gift notes		
Bronze Drum, 1999	box 1	folder 20

1999 June	box 85	folder 4
Dali, 1999	box 85	folder 5
Tiger Leaping Gorge/虎跳峡, 1999	box 85	folder 6
Lijiang, 1999	box 86	folder 1-7
Zhongdian/Shangri-La, 1999	box 86	folder 8-14
Weishan, 2000-2001	box 87	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Includes a photo disk		
Miscellaneous, undated	box 88	folder 1
World Monuments Fund, 2000	box 93	folder 12
Southern Silk Road, Zhaotong/昭通, circa 2000	box 93	folder 13
Photo Album, 1995	box 102	
Physical Description: 1 photo albums		
Physical Description: 251 photographs in one album		
Photo Album, 1999	box 103	
Physical Description: 1 photo albums		
Physical Description: 266 photographs in one album		
Negatives, undated	box 117	
Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院, 1997	box 1	folder 21
Cities East and West		
Beijing, 1997 June	box 88	folder 2
Changzhou and Beijing, 1997 June	box 88	folder 3
Changzhou, 1997 June	box 87	folder 2-9
Changzhou and Yangzhou, 1997 June	box 88	folder 4
Yangzhou, 1997 June	box 88	folder 5-9
Dali and Yangzhou, 1997 June	box 89	folder 1
Shanghai and Dali, 1997 June	box 89	folder 2
Changshu, 1997 June	box 89	folder 3-9
Shaoxing, 1997 June	box 85	folder 7-8
Shaoxing and Hong Kong, 1997 June	box 85	folder 9-10
Two Cities Photos with Captions, undated	box 3	folder 22
Deng Qiyao, Zhou Kaimo, Wu Zuqiang/邓启耀, 周凯模, 吴祖	box 93	folder 14

Miscellaneous, undated	box 93	folder 15
Center Anniversary Trip to Yunnan, 2010	box 1	folder 22
Physical Description: 120 photographs in one album		
Yangtze River, Tibet, undated	box 12	folder 4
Physical Description: 41 photographic prints in 1 album		
Chinese Art, Culture, Music		
Scope and Contents		
35mm slides used for Chou Wen-Chung's classes and lectures on Chinese art, music, and culture		
Music in Traditional Asian Paintings, undated	box 9	folder 5
Traditional Asian Music, undated	box 9	folder 6
Chinese Instruments, undated	box 9	folder 7
Asian Instruments, undated	box 9	folder 8
Chinese Opera, undated	box 9	folder 9
Dance Performance, undated	box 9	folder 10
Modern Chinese Paintings, undated	box 9	folder 11
Slides of Collections in the National Palace Museum/國立 故宮博物院幻燈片, undated	box 9	folder 12-14
Miscellaneous Chinese Paintings, Art, Culture, Statues of Musicians, undated	box 9	folder 15
Qin Scores, Asian Musicians, Asian Art, undated	box 10	folder 1
Bianzhong/编钟, undated	box 10	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Includes negatives and enlarged photographic prints		
Japanese Kabuki Theater in Paintings, undated	box 10	folder 3
Artifacts and Paintings in Chinese Museums, undated	box 82	folder 11
Film Strips of Qin Scores/琴谱		
1. Western Qin Score/西琴谱, undated	box 117	
2. Western Qin Score, Newly Composed Qin Score, New Qin Score/西琴谱,新作琴谱,新琴谱, undated	box 117	
3. New Qin Scores/新琴谱, undated	box 117	
China Negatives, undated	box 117	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Newsletters and Periodicals		
US-China Arts Exchange Newsletters, 1981-1995	box 12	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Volume 1-3, 5-11, in English		
US-China Arts Exchange Newsletter, Chinese/美中藝術交流中心通訊, 1986-1994	box 12	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Volume 8-10 (1988-1990); publicity newsclippings in Chinese		
Notes from the National Committee, 1999	box 119	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Volume 28, No.1, Winter/Spring 1999		
Yunnan Nationalities Museum Magazine/云南民族博物馆建馆专号, 1995 November	box 119	folder 5
Pacific Rim Report, 1997 June	box 119	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
University of San Francisco, Center for the Pacific Rim. Number 1-3.		
美术丛刊/Mei shu cong kan, 1985 August	box 119	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
No.31, 1985 August. 上海人民美术出版社/Shang hai ren min mei shu chu ban she		
美术/Mei shu, 1986 February	box 119	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
No.281. 美术编辑部/Mei shu bian ji bu		
上海畫報/Shang hai hua bao, 1986 May	box 119	folder 7

1986, No.3. 上海画报社/Shang hai hua bao she

The American Record Guide: An Independent Journal of Opinion, 1970 July

box 119

folder 8

Scope and Contents

Volume 36, No. 11, 1970 July. Chou Wen-chung on cover.

box 119

folder 8

American Composers Alliance Bulletin, 1961

Scope and Contents

Volume IX, No. 4, 1961. Chou Wen-chung on cover. Two copies.

Publications related to Yunnan Project

中国少数民族音乐学会第三届年会民族音乐论集. 一 / Zhong guo shao shu min zu yin yue xue hui di san jie nian hui min zu yin yue lun ji. Yi, 1991

box 81 folder 3

Scope and Contents

Author: 杨放主编;中国少数民族音乐学会编. 杨放. Yang fang.; Zhong guo shao shu min zu yin yue hui nian hui.; ~Zhong guo ~shao ~shu min zu yin ~le xue ~hui. Publisher: 云南民族出版社, Kun ming: Yun nan min zu chu ban she, 1991.7. Edition/Format: Print book: Conference publication: Chinese. OCLC Number: 299287783. Co-editor inscribed to Chou Wen-chung on 1993 June 17.

box 81 folder 3

现代和声与中国作品研究 /Xian dai he sheng yu Zhongguo zuo pin yan jiu, 1989

Scope and Contents

Author: 王安国, 1942- 王安国.; An'guo Wang. Publisher: 中国文联出版公司:新华书店经销, Beijing: Zhongguo wen lian chu ban gong si: Xin hua shu dian jing xiao, 1989.Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese: Di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 24982681. Description: 348 pages: illustrations; 21 cm. Author inscribed to Chou Wen-chung on 1990 December 13,

Beijing.

新选云南各族民歌集 /Xin xuan Yunnan ge zu min ge ji, 1989

box 80

folder 10

Scope and Contents

Author: 中国民间歌曲集成云南卷编辑部编.;; Zhongguo min jian ge qu ji cheng Yunnan juan bian ji bu. Publisher: 人民音乐出版社, Beijing: Ren min yin yue chu ban she, 1989.Edition/Format: Musical score : Chinese : Beijing di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 70239029. Notes: Music in number

notation.Description: 1 vocal score (viii, 156 pages) : facsimiles; 20 cm. Inscribed on 1993 January 20.

哈尼族研究文集 /Hani zu yan jiu wen ji, 1991

box 80

folder 11

Scope and Contents

Author: 红河哈尼族彝族自治州民族研究所编. Honghe Hanizu Yizu Zizhizhou min zu yan jiu suo. Publisher: 云南大学出版社, Kunming: Yunnan da xue chu ban she, 1991. Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese: Di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 28076321.

Description: 2, 3, 277 pages; 19 cm. Author inscribed to Chou Wen-chung on 1995 May 30.

红河民族研究文集. 第1辑 /Honghe min zu yan jiu wen ji. Di 1 ji, 1991

box 80

folder 11

Scope and Contents

Author: 红河哈尼族彝族自治州民族研究所编. Honghe Hanizu Yizu Zizhizhou min zu yan jiu suo. Publisher: 云南大学出版社, [Kunming]: Yunnan da xue chu ban she, 1991.Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese: Di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 30096504. Description: 219 pages: illustrations; 18 cm. Author inscribed to Chou Wen-chung on 1995 May 30.

纳西族古代舞蹈和舞谱 / Naxi zu gu dai wu dao he wu pu., 1990

box 116

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors:《中国民族民间舞蹈集成》编辑部编;杨德鋆,和发源,和云彩. / "Zhongguo min zu min jian wu dao ji cheng" bian ji bu bian; Yang Deyun, He Fayuan, He Yuncai. Print Book, Chinese, 1990. Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:文化艺术出版社:新华书店北京发行所经销, Beijing, 1990 / Wen hua yi shu chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo jing xiao, Beijing, 1990. Includes a duplicate copy.

云南民族民间美术文集:云南省民族民间美术展览办公室编./Yun nan min zu min jian mei shu wen ji: Yun nan sheng min zu min jian mei shu zhan lan ban gong shi bian., undated

box 116

folder 2

南涧民间音乐 / Nan jian min jian yin yue, 1991

box 116

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors: 袁登学 搜集整理; 南涧彝族自治县民间音乐集成办公室编./ nan jian yi zu zi zhi xian min jian yin yue ji cheng ban gong shi Yuan deng xue. Print Book, Chinese, 1991.12, Publisher: 云南民族出版社./ Yun nan min zu chu ban she, Kun ming,

1991.12, Physical Description: 175页; 19 cm. OCLC

Number / Unique Identifier: 299371880.

云南乐器王国的传说 / Yunnan yue qi wang guo de chuan shuo, 1990

box 116

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors:张兴荣编著., 张兴荣. / Zhang Xingrong bian zhu, Xingrong Zhang. Print Book, Chinese, 1990. Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:云南民族出版社, Kunming Shi, 1990 / Yunnan min zu chu ban she, Kunming Shi, 1990. Physical Description: 4, 210 pages: illustrations; 19 cm. OCLC Number / Unique

Identifier: 244306005.

box 116

folder 3

玉溪市民间器乐曲集 / Yu xi shi min jian qi yue qu ji, 1992

Scope and Contents

Authors: 黄金邦主编; 玉溪市文化局, 玉溪市群众艺术馆编., / Yu xi shi qun zhong yi shu guan bian Huang jin bang zhu bian; yu xi shi wen hua ju, Jinbang Huang. Print Book, Chinese, 1992. Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:云南民族出版社, Kun ming, 1992 / Yun nan min zu chu ban she, Kun ming, 1992 Series: Yun nan di fang yi shu ji cheng. zhi cong shu. Physical Description: 281 pages: illustrations (chiefly color); 26 cm. OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 768854197.

白族服饰图案 / Bai zu fu shi tu an, 1986

box 116

folder 3

Scope and Contents

Authors:云南省民族研究所编;杨均,李和林,白庆芳收集整理../ Yang Jun, Li Helin, Bai Qingfang shou ji zheng li, Yunnan sheng min zu yan jiu suo bian. Print Book, Chinese, 1986. Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:四川美术出版社:四川省新华书店发行, Chengdu, 1986 / Sichuan mei shu chu ban she: Sichuan sheng xin hua shu dian fa xing, Chengdu, 1986. Physical Description: 52 pages: chiefly color illustrations; 27 cm. OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 17877323.

中国云南省高黎贡山南段 / Zhongguo Yunnan Sheng Gaoligong Shan nan duan, 2003 box 116

folder 3

Scope and Contents

Authors: Douglas F. Stotz, Emily J. Harris, Debra K. Moskovits, Ken Hao, Shaoliang Yi, and Gerald W. Adelmann, editors, Douglas F. Stotz (Editor), Emily J. Harris (Editor), Debra Karen Moskovits (Editor), Ken Hao (Editor), Shaoliang Yi (Editor), Gerald W. Adelmann (Editor), Field Museum of Natural

History. Print Book, Chinese, 2003. Publisher: Field Museum, Environmental and Conservation Programs, Chicago, Illinois, 2003. Series: Rapid biological inventories Physical Description: 144 pages: illustrations (some color), maps (some color); 28 cm ISBN: 9780914868545, 0914868543 OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 52581549.

中国古城: 巍山 = Chinese old city: Wei Shan /

Zhongguo gu cheng: Weishan = Chinese old city: Wei

Shan, 2006

Scope and Contents

Authors: 范建华编著;首席摄影,范建华,菲利丝蒂·瑞 奇 = Fan Jianhua, editor; principal photographers, Fan Jianhua, Felicity Rich. Print Book, Chinese, 2006. Edition:Di 1 ban = 1st edition Publisher: 云南出版集团公司 = Yunnan Publishing Group Corporation: 云南美术出版社 = Yunnan Fine Arts Publishing House, Kunming Shi, 2006 / Yunnan chu ban ji tuan gong si = Yunnan Publishing Group Corporation: Yunnan mei shu chu ban she = Yunnan Fine Arts Publishing House, Kunming Shi, 2006. Physical Description: 239 pages: color illustrations; 30 cm ISBN: 9787806954317, 7806954317 OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 85895022.

box 116 folder 4

巍山文化谷:对文化遗产保护和未来发展的建议/Weishan

wen hua gu: dui wen hua yi chan bao hu he wei lai fa

zhan de jian yi, 2002

Scope and Contents

Authors: 云南省对外文化交流协会 [and others] / Yunnan Provincial Association for Cultural Exchanges with Foreign Countries [and others]. Print Book, Chinese, 2002 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:云南大学出版社, Kunming, 2002 / Yunnan

da xue chu ban she, Kunming, 2002. Physical Description: 83 pages: color illustrations, maps; 28 cm ISBN: 9787810684682, 781068468X OCLC

Number / Unique Identifier: 271131446.

云南民族文化、生态环境及经济协调发展高级国际研讨会 / Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development:

Collected Works, 1999 September

Scope and Contents

云南省对外文化交流协会 美中艺术交流中心/Yunnan Provincial Association for Cultural Exchanges with Foreign Countries, The Center for United States-China Arts Exchange

box 118

box 100

folder 14

Music/Composition

中國民歌選 /Zhongguo min ge xuan, 1980

box 81

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Author: 人民音乐出版社编辑部编. Ren min yin yue chu ban she. Bian ji bu. Publisher: 人民音乐出版社, Beijing: Ren min yin yue chu ban she, 1980. Edition/Format: Musical score: Chinese: Beijing di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 58422194. Notes: Publisher's no.: 8026.3740. Description: 1 vocal score (12, 307)

pages); 26 cm. 周文中印. 中央音乐学院印.

box 81

folder 1

白蛇傳 許常惠作品33號 /Bai she zhuan : xu chang hui zuo

pin 33 hao, 1988

Scope and Contents

Author: 許常惠, 作曲. 大荒劇本; 許常惠作曲. 大荒, ; Changhui Xu; Dahuang. Publisher: 國立中正文化中心, Tai bei shi: Guo li zhong zheng wen hua zhong xin, min 77. Edition/Format: Musical score: Chinese. OCLC Number: 814129766. Notes: Zhong guo yin yue shu fang hui pu zheng li. Guo ren chuang zuo ge ju yan chu yue pu. Description: 1 tao zong pu ([4], 228 mian); 26 gong fen. Author inscribed to Chou

Wen-chung on 1988 August 8.

box 81

folder 2

現代中國音樂史綱 /Xian dai Zhongguo yin yue shi gang, 1986

Scope and Contents

Author: 趙廣暉. [趙廣暉編著].; Guanghui

ZhaoPublisher: 樂韻出版社, [Taibei]: Yue yun chu ban she, Minguo 75 [1986]Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese: Zai ban. OCLC Number: 36622934. Notes: On cover and colophon: Xing zheng yuan wen hua jian she wei yuan hui wei tuo. Description: 16,524 pages: illustrations, portraits; 22 cm. Author

inscribed to Chou Wen-chung.

音乐欣赏手册/Yin yue xin shang shou ce, 1981

box 81

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Author: 上海文艺出版社编.;; Shang hai wen yi chu ban she. Publisher: 上海音乐出版社, Shanghai: Shang hai yin le chu ban she, 1981.10. Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese: Di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 953128199. Description: 26,700 p.: illustrations; 21 cm. 周文中印. Author inscribed to

Chou Wen-chung on 1983 March 16.

笛子吹奏法 /Di zi chui zou fa, 1977

box 80

folder 12

Scope and Contents

Author: 胡结续. 胡结续编著.; Jiexu Hu. Publisher: 人民音乐出版社, Beijing: Ren min yin yue chu ban she, 1977.Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese. OCLC Number: 35000217. Description: 2, 135 pages; 19 cm. Author inscribed to the Center in

March 1982.

板胡演奏法 /Ban hu yan zou fa, 1977

box 80

folder 12

Scope and Contents

Author: 阎绍一. 阎绍一著.; shao yi Yan. Publisher: 人民音乐出版社, Ren min yin yue chu ban she, 1977. Edition/Format: Print book: Chinese. Description: 140 pages. Author inscribed to the Center in March

1982.

赋格曲写作 / Fu ge qu xie zuo, 1980

box 119

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors:陈铭志. / Chen Mingzhi. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:上海文艺 出版社, Shanghai, 1980 / Shanghai wen yi chu ban she, Shanghai, 1980. Series: Wai guo yin yue li lun yu ji shu Physical Description: 3, 205 pages: music; 21 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 34989381.

作曲技法 / Zuo qu ji fa. Volume 1 & 2, 1983

box 119

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors:保罗. 兴德米特著; 罗忠鎔译., Paul Hindemith, Zhongrong Luo. Print Book, Chinese, 1983. Publisher:人民音乐出版社, Beijing, 1983 / Ren min yin yue chu ban she, Beijing, 1983. Physical Description: volumes: music; 21 cm OCLC

Number / Unique Identifier: 34983888.

box 119

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors:人民音乐出版社编辑部编./ Ren min yin le chu ban she bian ji bu bian. Print Book, Chinese, 1961 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:人民音乐出版社, Bei jing, 1961 / Ren min yin le chu ban she, Bei jing, 1961 Physical Description: 145 pages; 20 cm OCLC

论指挥 : 音乐译文集 / Lun zhi hui : Yin le yi wen ji, 1961

Number / Unique Identifier: 865646992

和声学专题6讲/ He sheng xue zhuan ti liu jiang., 1980

box 119

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Author: 桑桐 / Sang tong. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:人民音樂出版社, 北京市, 1980 Physical

Guide to the Center for US-China Arts Exchange records 14433186

Description: ii, v, 356 面: 圖, 樂譜; 21 公分. OCLC

Number / Unique Identifier: 1280948700.

東西音樂合流的實踐者:周文中 = A re-merger Chou Wen-

folder 3

chung / Dong xi yin yue he liu de shi jian zhe : Zhou Wenzhong = A re-merger Chou Wen-chung, 2014

Scope and Contents

Authors:周文中口述歷史項目組錄編;策劃,潘世姬,梁雷,葉國輝,蔡喬中,洛秦,Shyh-Ji Chew,梁雷,葉國輝.,蔡喬中,洛秦,周文中口述歷史項目組. / Pan Shiji, Liang Lei, Ye Guohui, Cai Qiaozhong, Luo Qin Zhou Wenzhong kou shu li shi xiang mu zu lu bian;ce hua, Lei Liang, Guohui Ye, Qiaozhong Cai, Qin Luo. Chinese, 2014 Series: Wen-Chung Chou Papers Genre: Interviews Physical Description: booklet (48 pages: illustrations (some color); 24 cm). OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 1306232564

Drama/Theater/Film

求凰集 /Qiu huang ji, 1980

box 81

box 119

folder 4

Scope and Contents

Authors: 吳祖光 / Wu Zuguang. Publisher: 中國戲劇出版社: 新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1980. Edition/Format: Print Book. Di 1 ban. OCLC Number: 17054144. Description: 4, 200 pages; 19 cm.

爱的世界: 献给世界和平年 / Ai de shi jie: xian gei shi jie

box 81

folder 4

he ping nian, 1987

Scope and Contents

Authors:朱子奇著., 朱子奇. / Zhu Ziqi zhu, Ziqi Zhu Summary:Ben shu shou xuan le zuo zhe miao xie yi guo ta xiang de shi si shi liu shou Print Book, Chinese, 1987 Edition:Di 1 ban Publisher:中国文联出版公司:新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1987 / Zhongguo wen lie chu ban gong si: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1987. Physical Description: 6, 2, 136 pages, 2 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations, portraits; 21 cm ISBN: 9787505900172, 750590017X. OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 22847909. Author inscribed to

东进! 东进!: 话剧 / Dong jin! dong jin!: hua ju, 1980 box

box 118 folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors:所云平, 史超编剧./ Suo Yunping, Shi Chao bian ju. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition: Di 1 ban. Publisher: 中國戲劇出版社, Beijing,

Chou Wen-chung in September 1989.

1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she, Beijing, 1980 Genre: Drama Physical Description: 114 pages: illustrations; 19 cm. OCLC Number / Unique

Identifier: 71813312.

未来在召喚:三幕十二场话剧 / Wei lai zai zhao huan: san

box 118

folder 2

mu shi er chang hua ju, 1980

Scope and Contents

Authors:赵梓雄. / Zhao Zixiong. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:中国戏剧出版社:新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1980. Series: Dang dai xi ju chuang zuo cong shu. Physical Description: 90 pages, 4 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations, portraits; 19 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 37124020.

救救她: 八場话剧 / Jiu jiu ta: ba chang hua ju, 1980

box 118

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors:赵国庆./ Zhao Guoqing. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:中国戏剧出版社, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she, Beijing, 1980. Series: Dang dai xi ju chuang zuo cong shu. Physical Description: 103 pages, 4 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations; 22 cm. OCLC Number / Unique

Identifier: 35728651.

丹心谱:话剧 / Dan xin pu: hua ju, 1980

box 118 folder 2

Scope and Contents

Authors:苏叔阳. / Su Shuyang. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:中國戲劇出版社:新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1980. Physical Description: 106 pages, 4 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations; 19 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 19881593.

茶馆 / Cha guan, 1980

box 118

folder 2

Scope and Contents

Author:老舍. / She Lao. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:中國戲劇出版社, Bei jing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she, Bei jing, 1980 Physical Description: 80 Seiten OCLC Number / Unique

Identifier: 828811028

报春花: 七場话剧 / Bao chun hua: qi chang hua ju, 1980

box 118

folder 2

Authors:崔德志./ Cui Dezhi. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:中國戲劇出版社:新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1980. Series: Dang dai xi ju chuang zuo cong shu Physical Description: 102 pages, 4 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations; 19 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 37633804

劫后影谈 / Jie hou ying tan, 1980

box 119 folder 3

Scope and Contents

Authors: 夏衍./ Xia Yan. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:中国电影出版社:新华书店发行, Beijing, 1980 / Zhongguo dian ying chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian fa xing, Beijing, 1980. Physical Description: 2, 204 pages, 1 unnumbered leaf of plates: illustrations; 21 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 17053062.

戏曲艺术论 / Xi qu yi shu lun, 1980

box 119 folder 3

Scope and Contents

Authors: 张庚. /Zhang Geng. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:Zhongguo xi ju chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, 中国戏剧出版社:新华书店北京发行所发行, 北京, 1980. Genre: Criticism, interpretation, etc Physical Description: 3, 2, 234 pages, 16 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations (some color); 21 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 13783778

Literature/Fiction

王西彥小说选 / Wang Xiyan xiao shuo xuan, 1982

box 81 folder 4

Scope and Contents

Author:王西彦 / Xiyan Wang Summary:本书共收短篇小说20篇, 大多取材于浙东的农村和城市各阶层的生活 Print Book, Chinese, 1982 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:人民文学出版社:新华书店北京发行所发行, Beijing, 1982 / Ren min wen xue chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Beijing fa xing suo fa xing, Beijing, 1982. Physical Description: 9, 2, 515 pages, 2 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations; 21 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 17069698. Author inscribed to Herman Wouk.

新桃花扇 / Xin tao hua shan, 1957

box 81

folder 5

Authors: 谷斯范著., 谷斯范., 孔尚任 / Gu Sifan zhu, Sifan Gu, Shangren Kong Print Book, Chinese, 1957 Edition:Di 1 ban. Publisher:上海文化出版社:新華書店上海发行所发行, Shanghai, 1957 / Shanghai wen hua chu ban she: Xin hua shu dian Shanghai fa xing suo fa xing, Shanghai, 1957. Genre: Fiction Physical Description: 3, 2, 329 pages, 10 unnumbered pages of plates: illustrations; 19 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 13634856. Author inscribed to

Herman Wouk.

小巷深处 / Xiao xiang shen chu, 1980

box 81

folder 5

Scope and Contents

Authors: 陆文夫 / Lu Wenfu. Print Book, Chinese, 1980 Edition:Di 1 ban。 Publisher:上海文艺出版社, Shanghai, 1980 / Shanghai wen yi chu ban she, Shanghai, 1980 Genre: xuan ji Physical Description: 252 pages; 19 cm OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 28492676. Author inscribed to Herman Wouk on November 16, 1982.

"天才" / "Tian cai". 2 Volumes, 1982

box 116

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors: 德莱塞 (Theodore Dreiser); 主万, 西海译., / Theodore Dreiser, Wan Zhu, Hai Xi. Print Book, Chinese, 1982. Edition:Xin 1 ban. Publisher:上海译文出版社, Shanghai, 1982 / Shang hai yi wen chu ban she, Shanghai, 1982. Physical Description: 493 p.; 19 cm. OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 885844097. Incribed to Herman Wouk by S.C. Ye in November 1982.

家 / Jia, 1980

box 118

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors: 巴金/ Ba jin. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:人民文学出版社, Bei jing, 1980 / Ren min wen xue chu ban she, Bei jing, 1980. Physical Description: 1 v. ([3]-486 p.); 21 cm OCLC

Number / Unique Identifier: 1034764802. Inscribed to Herman Wouk by author on November 19, 1982.

春 / Chun, 1980

box 118

folder 1

Scope and Contents

Authors: 巴金/ Ba jin. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:人民文学出版社, Bei jing, 1980 / Ren min wen xue chu ban she, Bei jing, 1980. Physical Description: 535 pages; 21 cm OCLC Number /

Unique Identifier: 38158044. Inscribed to Herman

Wouk by author on November 19, 1982.

folder 2 秋 / Qiu, 1980 box 118

Scope and Contents

Authors: 巴金/ Ba jin. Print Book, Chinese, 1980. Publisher:人民文学出版社, Bei jing, 1980 / Ren min wen xue chu ban she, Bei jing, 1980.Physical Description: 688 pages ; 21 cm. OCLC Number / Unique Identifier: 17056834. Inscribed to Herman

Wouk by author on November 19, 1982.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Postcards, 1959-1960

Scope and Contents

le/Description	Instances	
ninese Music Instruments, 中国乐器图片. 1, 1960 February	box 32	folder 39
<u>Physical Description</u> : 12 items		
cope and Contents		
中国音乐研究所编		
ninese Music Instruments, 中国乐器图片. 2, 1960 February	box 32	folder 39
<u>Physical Description</u> : 12 items		
cope and Contents		
中国音乐研究所编		
ninese Music Instruments, 中国乐器图片. 3, 1960 February	box 32	folder 39
<u>Physical Description</u> : 12 items		
cope and Contents		
中国音乐研究所编		
ninese Music Instruments, 中国乐器图片. 4, 1960 February	box 32	folder 39
Physical Description: 12 items		
cope and Contents		
中国音乐研究所编		

中国音乐研究所编

Chinese Music Instruments, 中国乐器图片. 6, 1960 February box 32 folder 39

Physical Description: 12 items

Scope and Contents

中国音乐研究所编

Ancient Chinese Music, 中國古代音樂圖片, 1959 September box 32 folder 39

Physical Description: 18 items

Scope and Contents

中国音乐研究所编

Series IV: Projects and Delegations, 1978-2010

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

Scope and Contents

Series IV, organized chronologically by project, comprise correspondence, meeting notes, itineraries, reports, programs, press releases, etc. - files that record the initiation, planning, execution, and documentation of the wide variety of programs the Center organized, primarily dating between 1978 and 2002. Selected early programs include American Film Delegation, the meeting and exchange among dramatists Cao Yu/曹禺, Ying Ruocheng/英若诚 and Arthur Miller, the multiple editions of the Music and Arts Education Delegation (1980-1988, partially funded by the Rockefeller Brothers Fund), Isaac Stern's trip to China, and delegations of Chinese dramatists, musicians, dancers, writers, and visual artists to the US. Also covered by the materials are visits to the US by Chinese arts professionals such as Jin Weinuo/金维诺, Chen Gang/陈钢,Li Keyu/李克瑜, Mao Yuan/茅沅, Chen Xieyang/陈燮 阳, Yuan Yunsheng/袁运生, Wu Wenguang/吴文光, Luo Jingjing/罗京京, Yin Falu/阴法鲁, Zhang Zhizhong/张致中, Chen Yifei/陈逸飞, Meng Guang,孟光, Shen Roujian/沈柔坚, Zhu Zeping/朱则平, Yu Runyang/于润洋, Wu Tianming/吴天明, and Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松. Due to composer Chou Wenchung's directorship, the Center naturally participated in leading several music-centered projects such as the Taiwan project (1988-1989), and the Pacific Music Festival and the Pacific Composers Conference (PMF/PCC, 1989-1991), for which materials in this series offer important details. Beginning in the mid-1980s, the Center also led interdisciplinary, cultural studies programs, including Cities East and West, A Comparative Study: Innovation and Tradition (1984-1997), and the Ford Minority Art Project/ Yunnan Nationalities Cultures Project (circa 1991-2002).

Title/Description	Instances	
February Film Delegation, 1978-1979	box 13	folder 2
February Film Delegation, Shuyler Chapin correspondence, 1978 December	box 13	folder 3

American Art Delegation

[^] Return to Table of Contents

	0	
General info and itinerary, 1979 March	box 13	folder 4
Biographies, 1979	box 13	folder 5
Contact list and flight info, 1979 March	box 13	folder 6
Correspondence, 1979	box 13	folder 7
List of materials donated, 1979	box 13	folder 8
Leonard Marcus, travel journal, 1979	box 13	folder 9
Reunion event, 1979 September	box 13	folder 10
Tan Shuzhen/谭抒真		
Biography, 1979	box 13	folder 11
Schedule, 1979	box 13	folder 12
Correspondence, 1979	box 13	folder 13
Expenses, 1979	box 13	folder 14
Music Ed. And Instrument Maker Seminars, 1979	box 13	folder 15
Scores list, 1979	box 13	folder 16
Lecture notes, 1979	box 13	folder 17
Cao Yu/曹禺		
Biography, 1980	box 13	folder 18
Visit schedules and itinerary, 1980 March-April	box 13	folder 19
Program planning, 1980	box 13	folder 20
Expenses, 1980-1981	box 13	folder 21
Welcome reception, 1980	box 13	folder 22
Current Trends in Chinese and American Theatre Seminar, 1980 March	box 13	folder 23
Internal Correspondence, 1980	box 13	folder 24
Correspondence, Shuyler Chapin, 1980	box 13	folder 25
Correspondence, East Asian Institute, 1980	box 13	folder 26
Correspondence with Cao Yu and Ying Ruocheng/英若诚, 1980	box 13	folder 27
Notes, Programs, Invitations, 1980	box 13	folder 28
Dean Shuyler Chapin and Arthur Miller transcripts and other notes, 1980 March	box 13	folder 29
Photographs of Current Theatre Production in PRC Exhibition, 1980	box 13	folder 30
Press interview correspondence, 1980	box 13	folder 31

Press release and Mayor's Proclamation, 1980	box 13	folder 32
Publicity, English, 1980	box 13	folder 33
Publicity, Chinese, 1980	box 13	folder 34
Publicity, 1980	box 13	folder 35
Music and Arts Education Delegation (MAED, later continued as the Arts Education)		
Program proposal and fact sheet, 1980	box 13	folder 36
Contact list, 1980	box 13	folder 37
Publicity, 1980 April	box 13	folder 38
Columbia visit and luncheon, 1980	box 13	folder 39
Delegation Agenda, 1980	box 13	folder 40
Lin Mohan/林默涵, Correspondence, 1978-1980	box 13	folder 41
Lin Mohan/林默涵, Speech on Tradition of Music in China, 1980 April	box 13	folder 42
Schedules and itinerary, 1980 April-May	box 13	folder 43
Visits to Music Schools in New York, 1980	box 13	folder 44
Flight itinerary and daily itinerary in Washington D.C. and Chicago, 1980 April-June	box 13	folder 45
Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies, 1980	box 13	folder 46
Music Educator's National Conference (MENC), 1980	box 13	folder 47
Correspondence, China, 1980	box 13	folder 48
Correspondence, photo album, 1980	box 13	folder 49
Thank you Letters, General, 1980 May-June	box 13	folder 50
Thank you Letters, Rockefeller Brothers Fund, 1980 May- June	box 13	folder 51
American Delegation Study tour of the People's Republic of China, 1980	box 13	folder 52
Performance Arts Delegation, 1978 May	box 13	folder 53
Language Delegation, 1978 October 19	box 13	folder 53
Women's Delegation, 1979 May-June	box 13	folder 54
Zhejiang University Delegation, 1979 June	box 13	folder 54
Delegation from the Peking Institute of Dance, 1979 June	box 13	folder 55
Music Industry Delegation, 1979 August	box 13	folder 56
Wang Bingnan/王炳南, Delegation, 1979 September	box 13	folder 57

PRC Friendship Delegation

Peking University Delegation and Ministry of Education Delegation, 1980 June	box 13	folder 58
Cultural Delegation from the People's Republic of China, 1980 June	box 13	folder 59
Roundtable discussion: Music Performance and Training in the United States, 1980 August	box 13	folder 60
Chinese Artist Seminar, 1980 September	box 13	folder 61
Scope and Contents		
Hua Junwu/华君武, Huang Yongyu/黄永玉		
Asia Society: Fujian Hand puppet, 1980 September	box 13	folder 62
Chinese Press and Publishing Delegation, 1981 September-October	box 13	folder 63
China Forum, notes, 1981 October 24	box 13	folder 64
Madame Zhou Guangren/周广仁, 1981	box 13	folder 65
Ding Ling Lecture/丁玲, 1981 October-November	box 14	folder 1
Other Delegations, 1978-1983	box 14	folder 2
Ben Stevenson Film Crew, 1979-1980	box 14	folder 3
Isaac Stern; Walter Scheuer; etc., 1979	box 14	folder 4
Isaac Stern Project, 1979	box 14	folder 5
Isaac Stern's China Trip, PBS Film, 1980	box 14	folder 6
Isaac Stern: Mao to Mozart, 1979-1991	box 14	folder 7
Russell A. Phillips, China trip, 1980-1981	box 14	folder 8
George O'Neill Teacher Exchange Project, 1985-1988	box 14	folder 9-10
Beverly Sills, Visit to China, 1981	box 14	folder 11
Cornelius Chang/张昕		
C.V., correspondence, and itinerary, 1979-1980	box 14	folder 12
Correspondence, Grant Renewal, 1980	box 14	folder 13
Correspondence, Personal, 1980-1982	box 14	folder 14
Expenses, 1980-1981	box 14	folder 15
Majorie Liu: C.V., articles, photographs, 1977	box 14	folder 16
Majorie Liu: Correspondence, 1972-1980	box 14	folder 17

Biographical, 1980	box 14	folder 18
Correspondence, Li Chu-tsing/李铸晋, 1980-1981	box 14	folder 19
Correspondence, 1980	box 14	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Including Chinese and European correspondence		
Correspondence, New York Institutions, 1980	box 14	folder 21
Itinerary and Contact List, 1980	box 14	folder 22
Escorts and expenses, 1980-1982	box 14	folder 23
Cave Painting in Northern China, Lecture transcript, 1980 November	box 14	folder 24
Thank you letters and list, 1980	box 14	folder 25
Publicity materials and newsclippings, 1980	box 14	folder 26
Chen Gang, Li Keyu, Mao Yuan/陈钢,李克瑜,茅沅		
Biographical, 1981	box 14	folder 27
Escort Reports by Feddy Mao, 1981	box 14	folder 28
Press release and publicity, 1981	box 14	folder 29
Project Report, 1981 August	box 14	folder 30
Chou Wen-Chung Notes, 1981	box 14	folder 31
Chen Gang/陈钢: Columbia Lectures transcript, 1981 February 24, 26	box 14	folder 32
Chen Gang/陈钢: Music Royalities, 1981 May-June	box 14	folder 33
Chen Gang/陈钢: Publicity, 1981	box 14	folder 34-35
Delegation of Prominent American Artists		
Press, 1981	box 14	folder 36
Advertising Materials, 1981	box 14	folder 37
Delegation member list, 1981 April	box 14	folder 38
List of writers, 1981	box 14	folder 39
Preliminary invitations and recommendations, 1981 January	box 14	folder 40
Correspondence, 1981 March	box 14	folder 41
Correspondence, China Federation of Literary and Art Circles/中国文学艺术界联合会, 1981	box 14	folder 42
Requests and thank you's for gifts, 1981 March-May	box 14	folder 43
Tape transcript, George Segal and Robert Young, 1981		

	box 14	folder 44
Itinerary, programs, event invitations, 1981	box 14	folder 45
Reception guest list, 1981 April 21	box 14	folder 46
Fiction and Poetry Research, Halley Suitt, 1981 April	box 14	folder 47
Art Research, Linda G. Norden, 1981 March	box 14	folder 48
Theatre Research, Kernaghan, 1981	box 14	folder 49
Film Research, Keith Gardner, 1981	box 14	folder 50
Music Research, David Hykes, 1981 April	box 14	folder 51
Dance Research, Deena Burton, 1981 April	box 14	folder 52
Dorothy DeLay, Lin Choliang, Porter McKeever: Correspondence, 1980-1981	box 14	folder 53
Dorothy DeLay, Lin Choliang, Porter McKeever: Financial records, arrangements, press release, 1981	box 14	folder 54
David Gilbert		
Biography, Publicity, Photographs, 1976-1982	box 15	folder 1
Press, Publicity, 1980, 1982	box 15	folder 2
Schedules, Concert recorded, 1981	box 15	folder 3
Correspondence, 1980-1981	box 15	folder 4
Correspondence, Central Philharmonic, 1979-1981	box 15	folder 5
Chinese music programs, 1980, 1982	box 15	folder 6
Scores, music publishers, 1980-1981	box 15	folder 7
Nonie Gilbert's Handbook manuscript, 1983	box 15	folder 8
Chen Xieyang/陈燮阳		
Biographical, Repertoire, Publicity, 1979-1982	box 15	folder 9
Correspondence, Asian-Cultural Council, 1980-1982	box 15	folder 10
Chinese Music Concert, Planning and Financial, 1981	box 15	folder 11
Affiliated artists, 1981	box 15	folder 12
Correspondence, publicity, programs, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 13
Aspen Music Festival, 1981-1983	box 15	folder 14
Publicity, Concert fliers, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 15
Publicity, 1980	box 15	folder 16
Expenses, Insurance, Passport photo, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 17
Travel Arrangement, 1982	box 15	folder 18

July Concerts, Letters from composers, 1982	box 15	folder 19
Philharmonic Concert, Program notes, 1982	box 15	folder 20
July Concert, Press, 1982	box 15	folder 21
Carnegie Hall, Brooklyn Philharmoic Symphony, Boston Symphony, Y Chamber Symphony, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 22
Dallas Symphony, Detroit Symphony Orchestra, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 23
Houston Ballet, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Includes flexi disc		
Portland Youth Orchestra, Philadelphia Orchestra, San Francisco Symphony, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 25
Ronald Anderson, 1982	box 15	folder 26
American Brass Quintet, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 27
Yuan Yunsheng/袁运生		
Biographical and activities, 1982	box 15	folder 28
Funding and budget, Asian Cultural Council, 1982	box 15	folder 29
Correspondence, 1982, 1984	box 15	folder 30
Cityarts talk transcript, 1982 October 3	box 15	folder 31
Publicity, 1982, 1984	box 15	folder 32
Arts Education Delegation, Rockefeller Brothers Fund (RBF)		
Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 33
Correspondence, Chinese, 1982-1983	box 15	folder 34
Children's Art Project, 1981-1982	box 15	folder 35
Conference Program, 1982	box 15	folder 36
Expenses, Name list, Memoranda, 1982	box 15	folder 37
Booklet and photo of delegates, 1982	box 15	folder 38
Ann Slavit-Gorden, 1982	box 15	folder 39
Lloyd Nielsen; Joh J. Murray, 1982	box 15	folder 40
Frederick D. Erickson, 1982	box 15	folder 41
James L. Byars; Terry L. Baker; Joseph P. Linscomb; Lonna Jones, 1982	box 15	folder 42
Follow up, Reports, 1982	box 15	folder 43
IIC China Minitaga Confessor on		

Chinese Writer Conference

Biographical, 1982	box 15	folder 44
Correspondence, 1982	box 15	folder 45
Chou Wen-Chung Notes, Correspondence, 1982	box 15	folder 46
Contributed materials, 1982	box 15	folder 47
Publicity, 1982	box 15	folder 48
John Graham, 1982-1983	box 16	folder 1
Theresa Reilly, 1983	box 16	folder 2
Wu Wenguang, Luo Jingjing/吴文光,罗京京		
Biographical and Press Releases, 1983	box 16	folder 3
Travel Arrangement, Expenses and budget, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 4
Schedules, 1983	box 16	folder 5
Publicity, 1983	box 16	folder 6
Program reports and notes, 1983	box 16	folder 7
Correspondence, outgoing, program activities, 1983-1984, 1988	box 16	folder 8
Farewell Party, 1983	box 16	folder 9
Wu: Concert programs, 1983	box 16	folder 10
Wu: Publicity photographs, 1983	box 16	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Taken by Joe Pineiro		
Luo: Composers, 1983	box 16	folder 12
Luo: Columbia University School of Arts application, 1983	box 16	folder 13
Luo: Correspondence, 1983	box 16	folder 14
Yin Falu/阴法鲁, 1982-1983	box 16	folder 15
Death of a Salesman Delegation		
Invitations, list of delegates, 1983	box 16	folder 16
Schedule, arrangements, 1983	box 16	folder 17
Correspondence, Potential Participants, 1983	box 16	folder 18
Correspondence, Chinese, 1983	box 16	folder 19
Contribution and gifts, 1983	box 16	folder 20

Guest list for reception in Beijing, 1983 May	box 16	folder 21
Tour information, 1983	box 16	folder 22
Publicity, 1983	box 16	folder 23
CBS Harry Moses Coverage, 1983	box 16	folder 24
Jacob Lateiner: Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 16	folder 25
Jacob Lateiner: Press, 1982	box 16	folder 26
Composer String Quartet, 1983	box 16	folder 27
Grace Wong (Grace Sung-En Wong, 黄颂恩): Correspondence, 1982-1985	box 16	folder 28
Grace Wong (Grace Sung-En Wong, 黄颂恩): Publicity, 1982-1983	box 16	folder 29
Mirecourt Trio: Correspondence, 1982-1984	box 16	folder 30
Mirecourt Trio: Photographs, 1983	box 16	folder 31
Mirecourt Trio: Publicity, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 32
Doctorow/Knell: Trip reports, Biography, Reception list, Menu, Expenses, 1983	box 16	folder 33
Doctorow/Knell: Publicity, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 34
Doctorow/Knell: Correspondence, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 35
Cho-Liang Lin/林昭亮: Publicity and Portraits, 1984	box 16	folder 36
Kenneth Koch: Biography, Poetry (English/Chinese), Publicity, 1983	box 16	folder 37
Zhang Zhizhong/张致中: Correspondence re: Professional Activities, 1984 February-August	box 16	folder 38
Zhang Zhizhong/张致中: Biography, Press releases, Publicity, 1984	box 16	folder 39
Zhang Zhizhong/张致中: Trip report, 1984	box 16	folder 40
Zhang Zhizhong/张致中: Housing and expenses, 1984	box 16	folder 41
Verdehr Trio: Correspondence, 1981-1984	box 16	folder 42
Verdehr Trio: Programs and publicity, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 43
USIA Artists: Lao Chongpin, Huang Yongquan, Qiu Bingjun/劳崇聘,黄涌泉,邱秉钧, 1984 May	box 16	folder 44
Julie Holtzman: Correspondence, 1983-1984	box 16	folder 45
Julie Holtzman: Publicity and Portrait, 1982-1983	box 16	folder 46
Joseph Bloch, 1984	box 16	folder 47
Zhu Ziqi/朱子奇: Event planning, 1984	box 17	folder 1

Zhu Ziqi/朱子奇: Reception and Poetry Reading, 1984 box 17 folder 2 September MURCEP (Ministry for Urban and Rural Constructions and Environmental Protection) Delegation, 1984 Beijing Municipal Government Delegation, 1984 October box 17 folder 4 Frederick Moyer: Correspondence, 1981-1989 box 17 folder 5 Frederick Moyer: Publicity and Photographs, 1984-1990 box 17 folder 6 Chen Yifei/陈逸 E: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 7 Chen Yifei/陈逸 E: Fundraising Event, 1984 October box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/日增标, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张熊, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 box 17 folder 13 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S., 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 April-May box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1985 April-May box 17 folder 27 Rudulf Firkusny, 1982-1992 box 17 folder 27 Rudulf Firkusny, 1982-1992			
Beijing Municipal Government Delegation, 1984 October box 17 folder 4 Frederick Moyer: Correspondence, 1981-1989 box 17 folder 5 Frederick Moyer: Publicity and Photographs, 1984-1990 box 17 folder 6 Chen Yifei/陈遠飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 7 Chen Yifei/陈遠飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/吕增标, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPI, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27		box 17	folder 2
Frederick Moyer: Correspondence, 1981-1989 box 17 folder 5 Frederick Moyer: Publicity and Photographs, 1984-1990 box 17 folder 6 Chen Yifei/陈遠飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 7 Chen Yifei/陈遗飞: Eundraising Event, 1984 October box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/円增航, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 box 17 folder 13 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 23 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26		box 17	folder 3
Frederick Moyer: Publicity and Photographs, 1984-1990 box 17 folder 6 Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 7 Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 October box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/吕增桥, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 per 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26	Beijing Municipal Government Delegation, 1984 October	box 17	folder 4
Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984 box 17 folder 7 Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Fundraising Event, 1984 October box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/吕增标, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 pebruary folder 13 Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 23 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26	Frederick Moyer: Correspondence, 1981-1989	box 17	folder 5
Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Fundraising Event, 1984 October box 17 folder 8 Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/昌增标, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 pebruary box 17 folder 13 Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Frederick Moyer: Publicity and Photographs, 1984-1990	box 17	folder 6
Norris Houghton, 1983-1985 box 17 folder 9 Lu Zengbiao/ 日境病, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 pebruary box 17 folder 13 Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Exhibition Preview, 1984	box 17	folder 7
Lu Zengbiao/吕增标, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 10 Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 14 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26	Chen Yifei/陈逸飞: Fundraising Event, 1984 October	box 17	folder 8
Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 11 David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June New York, 1985 box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Norris Houghton, 1983-1985	box 17	folder 9
David Langlitz, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 12 China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 box 17 folder 13 Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 April-May box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Lu Zengbiao/吕增标, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 10
China Translation and Publication Corp. Delegation, 1985 February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 Box 17 Folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June New York, 1985 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April Correspondence, 1986 April-May Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Zhang Yan/张燕, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 11
February Arts Education Delegation: Trip planning and Post-trip reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	David Langlitz, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 12
reports, 1985 Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985 box 17 folder 15 Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 26		box 17	folder 13
Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April box 17 folder 16 Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27		box 17	folder 14
Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987 box 17 folder 17 Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 April-May box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Arts Education Delegation: Michelle Vosper report, 1985	box 17	folder 15
Chinese Writers' Delegation Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June New York, 1985 box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 23 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985	Feng Mu and Liu Yazhou (USIA), 1985 April	box 17	folder 16
Visit to NYPL, San Francisco, Boston, Washington D.C., 1985 April-May Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June New York, 1985 box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Institute of Chamber Music, 1985-1987	box 17	folder 17
Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June box 17 folder 19 New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Chinese Writers' Delegation		
New York, 1985 box 17 folder 20 Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 17	folder 18
Chinese materials and English translations, 1985 box 17 folder 21 Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Visit to Chicago, 1985 April-June	box 17	folder 19
Correspondence with China, 1984-1985 box 17 folder 22 Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	New York, 1985	box 17	folder 20
Symposium on "Contemporary Literature Trends in the U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Chinese materials and English translations, 1985	box 17	folder 21
U.S.", 1985 April Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April box 17 folder 24 Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Correspondence with China, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 22
Correspondence, 1985 box 17 folder 25 Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 17	folder 23
Correspondence, 1986 April-May box 17 folder 26 Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Fundraising Correspondence, 1985 March-April	box 17	folder 24
Planning and notes, 1985 box 17 folder 27	Correspondence, 1985	box 17	folder 25
	Correspondence, 1986 April-May	box 17	folder 26
Rudolf Firkusny, 1982-1992 box 17 folder 28	Planning and notes, 1985	box 17	folder 27
	Rudolf Firkusny, 1982-1992	box 17	folder 28

Chinese International Culture Exchange Centre (CICEC), 1985	box 17	folder 29
Robert Klotman, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 30
Chinese Sculptors' Delegation		
Itinerary, 1985	box 17	folder 31
Correspondence, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 32
Reception, 1985 May-June	box 17	folder 33
Report by Margot E. Landman, 1985 July	box 17	folder 34
San Francisco, 1985	box 17	folder 35
Seattle, 1985 June-July	box 17	folder 36
Chicago, 1985	box 17	folder 37
Washington D.C., 1984-1985	box 17	folder 38
New York, 1984-1985	box 17	folder 39
Biographical and artworks, 1985	box 17	folder 40
Chinese Theater Association Delegation, 1985 May-June	box 18	folder 1
Fang Jie Delegation/方杰, 1985	box 18	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
China Dramatistis' Association; National Theatre of the Deaf, etc.		
Julius Hegyi, 1984-1987	box 18	folder 3
New York-Beijing Photographic Exhibition		
Proposal, 1984-1985	box 18	folder 4
Caption List, 1984	box 18	folder 5
Correspondence, 1984-1985	box 18	folder 6
Exhibition in China, Invitation list and press release, 1985	box 18	folder 7
Correspondence, New York-Beijing Sister City Committee, 1985	box 18	folder 8
Title and description of exhibitions, with caption list, 1985	box 18	folder 9
Signed Agreements, Photographers, 1985	box 18	folder 10
Susan L. Rhodes: Trip report, correspondence, 1985 June- August	box 18	folder 11
Joseph Bloch, 1984-1989	box 18	folder 12
Mang Guang, Shan Rouijan/子平 沈矛収		

Correspondence, U.S., 1985-1986	box 18	folder 13
Correspondence, China, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 14
Biographical, Publicity, 1985	box 18	folder 15
Activities in New York, Boston, Washington D.C., San Francisco, 1985	box 18	folder 16
Travel Documents and Housing, 1985	box 18	folder 17
Expenses, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 18
Budgets, Suggested places to visit, 1985	box 18	folder 19
Thank you letters, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 20
Cultural Delegation, 1985 November	box 18	folder 21
Wang Xiaoying and Cheng Naishan; Feng Jicai and Zhang Xianliang/王小鹰, 程乃珊, 冯骥才, 张贤亮, 1986 February	box 18	folder 22
Daniel Heifetz, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 23
Du Mingxin and Wang Jianzhong; Meeting with Zhang Qijun/杜鸣心, 王建中, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 24
Jacob and Lilo Kantorowicz Glick, 1984-1985	box 18	folder 25
Dance Delegation, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 26
Chou Wen-chung Midwest trip, 1986 March-April	box 18	folder 27
National Dance Institute		
Background materials, news, scores, etc., 1983-1986	box 18	folder 28
Event of the Year Performance Invitations, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 29
Delegation name list and schedules, 1986	box 18	folder 30
Correspondence, Lee Norris, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 31
Susan L. Rhodes, 1982-1988	box 18	folder 32
Handwritten summary sheets, 1986	box 18	folder 33
Children's health forms, 1986	box 18	folder 34
Financial, 1986	box 18	folder 35
September trip planning, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 36
Correspondence, Chinese, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 37
Publicity, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 38
February trip, 1985-1986	box 18	folder 39
Jacques D'Amboise Project, 1985	box 18	folder 40
Correspondence, 1985	box 19	folder 1
Correspondence 1096 1097		

	box 19	folder 2
NBC: American Almanac, 1985-1986	box 19	folder 3
National Theatre of the Deaf		
Liu Housheng/刘厚生, 1985	box 19	folder 4
Publicity and biographical, 1985-1986	box 19	folder 5
Correspondence, 1985	box 19	folder 6
Correspondence, 1986	box 19	folder 7
Scripts, contract, 1985	box 19	folder 8
Chinese Writers' Delegation, 1986	box 19	folder 9
Balachine Project		
Meeting notes, 1986 June-August	box 19	folder 10
Responses to proposal, 1985-1986	box 19	folder 11
Proposal sent, 1985-1986	box 19	folder 12-13
Dramatists' Association, 1986	box 19	folder 14
Alan Good, 1986-1990	box 19	folder 15
Washington D.C. Youth Orchestra, 1986	box 19	folder 16
Xi'an Conservatory of Music: Liu Dadong in New York, 1986	box 19	folder 17
Pavarotti		
Contact sheet and biographical, 1986	box 19	folder 18
Correspondence, 1986-1987	box 19	folder 19
Signed Agreement, 1987	box 19	folder 20
Publicity, 1986	box 19	folder 21
Hong Kong Publicity, 1990	box 19	folder 22
Symphony Space Event, 1986	box 19	folder 23
Muriel Topaz and Jacob Druckman, 1986	box 19	folder 24
John R. Flynn, 1986	box 19	folder 25
Writers Exchange: Curtis Harnack, Hortense Calisher, 1986-1990	box 19	folder 26
Georgia Brass Quintet: Philip Jameson, 1986-1987	box 19	folder 27
National Endowment for the Arts: Architecture proposals, 1985	box 19	folder 28
Arts Education Delegation, 1986 Fall		
Conference, 1980-1982	box 19	folder 29

Expenses and Itinerary, 1983-1985	box 19	folder 30
Correspondence, 1984	box 19	folder 31
Memos on Dos and Don'ts, 1984	box 19	folder 32
Cover Sheet, Description, Memo to Friends of the Center, 1984	box 19	folder 33
Reference materials; San Francisco, 1984	box 19	folder 34
Proposal, 1984	box 19	folder 35
Expenses and Receipts, 1984 November	box 19	folder 36
Events, 1984	box 19	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Reception 11/2, Open House at Shaw's 11/4, Chinese Consulate Dinner 11/5		
Itinerary, 1984	box 20	folder 1
Boston, 1984	box 20	folder 2
Mamaroneck High School, 1984-1985	box 20	folder 3
California, 1984	box 20	folder 4
New York, 1984	box 20	folder 5
Tennessee, 1984-1985	box 20	folder 6
New Orleans, 1984-1985	box 20	folder 7
Minnesota, 1984-1985	box 20	folder 8
Washington D.C., 1984-1985	box 20	folder 9
Publicity, 1984	box 20	folder 10
Thank you letters, 1984	box 20	folder 11
Financial report, 1985	box 20	folder 12
Final report, 1984	box 20	folder 13
Reports, 1984-1988	box 20	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Includes reports from 1984, 1986, 1988 arts education delegation trips		
Reports, 1985	box 20	folder 15
Candidates, 1985	box 20	folder 16

Chinese Music Education Research team to U.S., 1986 Spring

Biographical, 1986	box 20	folder 17
Housing and insurance, 1986	box 20	folder 18
Itinerary, 1986	box 20	folder 19
Philadephia, Washington D.C., San Francisco, 1985-1987	box 20	folder 20
Boston/Cambridge, 1986	box 20	folder 21
Connecticut, 1985-1986	box 20	folder 22
Interest letters and Thank you's, 1985-1986	box 20	folder 23
Music Education Research team to China?		
Candidate files and correspondence, 1984-1985	box 20	folder 24
Candidate, Patricia K. Shehan, 1985	box 20	folder 25
Candidate, Richard Crowford, 1985	box 20	folder 26
Candidate, Linda Fujie, 1985	box 20	folder 27
Candidate, Ray McMermott, 1985	box 20	folder 28
Candidate, Elizabeth Vallance, 1985	box 20	folder 29
Rockefeller Brothers Fund, Continuation		
Post-Conference Correspondence and materials, 1982-1983	box 20	folder 30
Continuation materials, 1983-1984	box 20	folder 31
Report, Lu Zhengwu, 1985 March	box 20	folder 32
Grand announcement and press, 1984	box 20	folder 33
Follow up proposals and materials, 1982-1983	box 20	folder 34
Proposal for Continuation, Chinese, 1983	box 20	folder 35
Proposal for Continuation, English, 1983 December	box 20	folder 36
Projected Expenses, 1984	box 20	folder 37
Lyle Davidson, 1986	box 20	folder 38
Harvard Project Zero, Reports, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 1
Harvard Project Zero, Correspondence, 1982-1984	box 21	folder 2
Harvard Project Zero, Correspondence, 1985 January- August	box 21	folder 3
Harvard Project Zero, Correspondence, 1985 September- December	box 21	folder 4
Meeting minutes, 1985 February 15; 1985 June 9	box 21	folder 5
Meeting minutes, 1986 January 22	box 21	folder 6

Letters to Taiwan, for Ellen Winner and Howard Gardner, 1986 January	box 21	folder 7
Music Education Research team to China, 1986 Spring		
Memoranda, Chronology, 1986 July 17	box 21	folder 8
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box 21	folder 9
Bennett Reimer, 1984-1987	box 21	folder 10
Carma Hinton, 1985-1988	box 21	folder 11
Carma Hinton, papers and writings, 1981, circa 1986	box 21	folder 12
Visual Arts Team to China, 1986 Fall		
Correspondence, 1985-1986	box 21	folder 13
Barbara Carlisle, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 14
RBF, Final report, 1986 Spring	box 21	folder 15
RBF, Post-conference final report, 1988	box 21	folder 16
Chinese Music Team to U.S., 1986 Fall		
Travel Planning, 1986	box 21	folder 17
Correspondence and conversation notes, 1986	box 21	folder 18
Biographical, 1986	box 21	folder 19
Zhu Zeping/朱则平, Qiu Gangqiang/邱刚强, papers and scores, 1986	box 21	folder 20
Zhu Zeping/朱则平, Qiu Gangqiang/邱刚强, teaching materials and scores, 1986	box 21	folder 21
Itinerary, 1986	box 21	folder 22
Housing, 1986	box 21	folder 23
Connecticut, 1986	box 21	folder 24
Michigan, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 25
Thank you letters, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 26
Early Childhood Arts Education Team, 1987 Spring		
Reports, 1987	box 21	folder 27-28
Correspondence, 1986-1987	box 21	folder 29-30
Biographicals and articles, 1986-1987	box 22	folder 1
Miscellaneous Arts Education Reports, 1987-1988	box 22	folder 2
Visual Arts Educators Team to U.S., 1987 Spring		
Biographicals, 1987	box 22	folder 3

box 22	folder 4
box 22	folder 5
box 22	folder 6
box 22	folder 7
box 22	folder 8
box 22	folder 9
box 22	folder 10
box 22	folder 11
box 22	folder 12
box 22	folder 13
box 22	folder 14
box 22	folder 15
box 22	folder 16
box 22	folder 17
box 22	folder 18
box 22	folder 19
box 22	folder 20
box 22	folder 21
box 22	folder 22-23
box 22	folder 24
box 22	folder 25
box 22	folder 26
box 22	folder 27
box 22	folder 28
box 22	folder 29
box 22	folder 30
box 22	folder 31
box 22	folder 32
box 22	folder 33
	box 22

Project Zero, Reports, 1987	box 22	folder 36
Barbara Carlisle, 1987	box 22	folder 37
Howard Gardner, 1987	box 23	folder 1
Ellen Winner, 1987	box 23	folder 2
RBF Project Zero, Final report, 1987	box 23	folder 3
Boston Collection/Guangzhou Artist Exchange, 1985-1988	box 23	folder 4
Chinese Arts in Transition/IIE Project, 1988-1989	box 23	folder 5
Fishbein, Zenon, 1987-1989	box 23	folder 6
Kennedy Center Arts Education Delegation, 1989	box 23	folder 7
Opera Bastille, 1989	box 23	folder 8
Stagecraft Project I, 1984-1985	box 23	folder 9
Stagecraft Project II, 1988-1989	box 23	folder 10
International Society for Contemporary Music/Poland, 1988-1989	box 23	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Warsaw, Poland		
Gottling, Philip, 1985-1990	box 23	folder 12
Horace Man Glee Club, 1988-1989	box 23	folder 13-14
Eugene O'Neill Theater Center: George C. White, 1983-1988	box 23	folder 15
Eugene O'Neill Exhibition and Conference, 1985-1987	box 23	folder 16
Ormand, Fred, 1987-1988	box 23	folder 17
Center's 10th Anniversary, 1988	box 23	folder 18
Wu Tianming/吴天明: Biography and publicity, 1987	box 23	folder 19
Wu Tianming/吴天明: Correspondence, 1987-1988	box 23	folder 20
Robinson, Steve, 1986	box 23	folder 21
Visual Arts: Individuals, 1983-1985	box 23	folder 22
Visual Arts: Organizations, undated	box 23	folder 23
Visual Arts: Possible candidates for Artist Exchange, 1986-1987	box 23	folder 24
Visual Arts: Publication, 1984	box 23	folder 25
Visual Arts: Summary sheets and correspondence, 1984-1987	box 23	folder 26

Miscellaneous Theater Projects, 1983-1984 Scope and Contents	box 23	folder 28
Wolf Trap Foundation, Meridee Stein - The Frist All Children's Theatre, National Theatre of the Deaf		
Lincoln Center Delegation, 1983-1984	box 23	folder 29
Architecture in China, 1981-1983	box 23	folder 30
PBS China Exchange, circa 1984	box 23	folder 31
Fact-finding Delegation, 1987	box 29	folder 19
Follow up, 1987	box 29	folder 20
Reports and contact lists, 1987	box 29	folder 21
Op-ed articles, 1988	box 24	folder 1
Correspondence, 1987	box 24	folder 2-3
Lectures by American Delegation, translated into Chinese, 1987	box 24	folder 4
Biography, 1987	box 24	folder 5
Briefing minutes, 1987 October 21	box 24	folder 6
Final report, 1989-1990	box 24	folder 7
Chinese contacts, 1987	box 24	folder 8
Teng Shouyao/滕守尧, 1987 November	box 24	folder 9
Opera Project, 1984-1986	box 24	folder 10
Mikowsky, Solomon, 1987	box 24	folder 11
New York International Ballet Competition, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 12
Writers' Exchange, 1987	box 24	folder 13
Balachine Project		
Balachine Reception in Beijing, 1987	box 24	folder 14
Fundraising correspondence, 1987	box 24	folder 15
Film proposal, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 16
Richard Gordon-Balachine Film, 1987	box 24	folder 17
Correspondence and summary sheets, 1984-1986	box 24	folder 18
Publicity, 1984-1988	box 24	folder 19
Beijing Phase correspondence, 1987	box 24	folder 20-21
General correspondence, 1986	box 24	folder 22
Yang Dajing, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 23

Pittsburg Symphony, 1985-1987	box 24	folder 24
Music Man, the Fantastick, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 25
Education Delegation, 1987	box 24	folder 26
Graffman, Gary, 1987	box 24	folder 27
Zheng Xiaoying/郑小瑛, 1985-1987	box 24	folder 28
Li Huasheng/李华生, 1987	box 24	folder 29
Birmingham Festival of the Arts, 1986-1987	box 24	folder 30
Marlboro Country Music Fair, 1987	box 24	folder 31
Chinese Mission to the United Nation: Event planning, 1987	box 24	folder 32-33
Chinese Mission to the United Nation: Program, attendee list, thank you notes, 1987	box 24	folder 34
Chinese Mission to the United Nation: Chinese Children's Art Exhibition list and labels, 1987	box 24	folder 35
Arts Education Conference, 1988 July		
Chinese Translations of Reports by American Delegates, 1986-1988	box 73	folder 18
Conference Proposal, 1987 August	box 73	folder 19
Correspondence and Notes, 1987	box 73	folder 20
Conference Programs and Meeting Notes, 1988 July	box 73	folder 21
Session III: The Traditional Education of the Chinese Literati and its Relationship to Current Arts Education, undated	box 73	folder 22
Final Report, 1988 July	box 73	folder 23
Research Papers: American Participants, 1988	box 73	folder 24
Research Papers: Chinese Participants, 1988	box 73	folder 25
J. Wolff de Ijesbreker Program, 1991-1996	box 25	folder 1
ASKO Ensemble Amsterdam, 1989-1993	box 25	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Toon van Ulsen, William Hering		
Little Red Flower Performing Arts, 1995-1996	box 25	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Group visit to NDI/PS183 on 1995 December 20		
Chinese Musicians Association, 1995-1996	box 25	folder 4

Event on 1995 December 13

Symposium on Cultural Conservation and Museum Design for Khmer Culture Delegation, 1994 February 1	box 25	folder 5	
Scope and Contents			
Event on 1994 February 1			
Cathy Hemer/Found Verdieping Amsterdam, 1992	box 25	folder 6	
Het Trio, 1992	box 25	folder 7	
Scope and Contents			
Harry Sparnaay, Netherlands			
Chou Wen-Chung San Diego tripbook, 1991 June	box 25	folder 8	
Architecture/Interior Design Visit, 1989	box 25	folder 9	
Scope and Contents			
Zhou/Zeng visit			
Chinese Art Seminar workshop, 1990-1993	box 25	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Zheng Shengtian, Wally Nielsen			
Li Dan-na/李妲娜, Visit to United States, 1991	box 25	folder 11	
Film project, 1988-1990	box 25	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Consist of correspondence, film lists, and publicity; collaboration with Museum of Modern Art and Bejing Film Academy			
Portman Shanghai, 1988-1991	box 25	folder 13	
Project Troubador, 1985-1986	box 25	folder 14	
Radio Project, 1988-1989	box 25	folder 15	
Shanghai Regional project, 1990	box 25	folder 16	
Taiwan Project			
Thank you letters, 1988	box 25	folder 17	
Budget, 1988	box 25	folder 18	
Composer list and program, 1988	box 25	folder 19	
Composer biographical information, 1988	box 25	folder 20	

Benefit dinner, 1988	box 25	folder 21
Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music, 1988 August 6-14	box 25	folder 22
Press Release, Bios, 1988	box 25	folder 23
Bios, Schedules, Notes, 1988	box 25	folder 24
Correspondence, 1988	box 25	folder 25-26
Publicity, 1988	box 25	folder 27
Press release, 1988	box 25	folder 28
Phase II, Invitations, Proposals, 1989	box 25	folder 29
Phase II, Taiwan inviteees' bio, 1989	box 25	folder 30
Phase II, New Aspect Concert, 1989 August	box 25	folder 31
Phase II, Correspondence, 1988 November-1990	box 25	folder 32
Phase II, Publicity, 1989	box 25	folder 33
Korea, 1977-1990	box 25	folder 34
Lee, Eugene, 1983-1990	box 25	folder 35
Lee, Benjamin, 1986-1993	box 25	folder 36
Museum Exchange, 1985	box 25	folder 37
Musical Season in China, 1986	box 24	folder 36
Jacob and Lilo Glick trip, 1986-1990	box 24	folder 37
TV Project, Irv Drasnin, 1989 February	box 24	folder 38
Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1987-1989	box 24	folder 39-40
Translation Project, 1989	box 24	folder 41
Cities East and West, A Comparative Study: Innovation and Tradition		
Proposal; Correspondence, J. David Luening (IBM), 1984-1988	box 26	folder 1
American Institute of Architects: New York Chapter, Association of Student Centers, 1983-1984	box 26	folder 2
American Planning Association (APA), Architecture Schools, 1984	box 26	folder 3
Municipal Arts Society, 1984	box 26	folder 4
SITE, Architecture Art Design Firm, 1980	box 26	folder 5
Prentice & Chan, Ohlhausen Architects & Planners, 1984	box 26	folder 6
Skidmore Owings & Merrill, Tony Vacchione, 1984-1985	box 26	folder 6

Correspondence, 1984-1985	box 26	folder 7
New York City Department of City Planning, 1984	box 26	folder 8
New York City Landmark Preservation Commission, 1986-1987	box 26	folder 8
Proposal and Reports, 1984-1996	box 26	folder 9-10
Proposal and Reports, 1996	box 26	folder 11
Proposal Drafts, 1997	box 26	folder 12
Notes, 1995-1998	box 26	folder 13
U.S. Conference Planning and Notes, 1997	box 26	folder 14
Chinese Team to U.S., 1997	box 26	folder 15
Chou Wen-Chung visit to China in 1996, Chinese Society for Urban Studies, 1995-1997	box 26	folder 16
Photographs, with captions, Yangzhou, Changzhou, Changshu, 1996-1997	box 26	folder 17
Response, Notes, Questionnaire, 1994-1997	box 26	folder 18
Planning, 1995-1996	box 26	folder 19
Planning, Budget, 1994-1996	box 26	folder 20
Printed Materials, 1994-1997	box 26	folder 21
Fundraising and Contributions, 1995-1996	box 26	folder 22
Mailing List, circa 1997	box 26	folder 23-26
Chinese Team to U.S., Itinerary, Correspondence, 1997	box 26	folder 27
Planning, 1996-1999	box 26	folder 28-29
Correspondence, 1995	box 73	folder 12-13
Correspondence, 1996-1997	box 73	folder 14-15
U.S. Conference, 1997 June 18	box 73	folder 16
Impressions on Chinese Urban Development, Robert H. McNulty, undated	box 73	folder 17
Pacific Music Festival and Pacific Composer Conference (PMF/PCC)		
PMF & PCC Contact List, 1989-1990	box 27	folder 1
General Budget, Notes, Minutes, 1989 June-1990 May	box 27	folder 2
Andrew J. Andreasen October 1988 Trip to China		
Beijing, 1988 February-September	box 27	folder 3
Shanghai and Hong Kong, 1988 May-September	box 27	folder 4

Tanglewood, 1989 August		
Correspondence & Press, 1989 August	box 27	folder 5
Minutes, 1989 August	box 27	folder 6
Leonard Bernstein Project		
Catalog of Works, 1988	box 27	folder 7
Correspondence, 1987-1989	box 27	folder 8
Correspondence, 1989	box 27	folder 9
Press Kit, 1989-1990	box 27	folder 10
Contracts and Agreements, 1989 May-July	box 27	folder 11
Susan L. Rhodes Tokyo Trip, Notes & Minutes, 1989 September	box 27	folder 12
Betsy Glans, 1989 November, 1990 March-June	box 27	folder 13
Agreements with Video Music Productions, Inc and NASA Inc, 1989-1990	box 27	folder 14
Susan L. Rhodes February 1990 Trip to Japan, 1990 January-February	box 27	folder 15
Budgets, 1990 February-April	box 27	folder 16
Susan L. Rhodes files, 1990 March-June	box 27	folder 17
Susan L. Rhodes May 1990 Trip to Japan, 1990 April-May	box 27	folder 18
Correspondences, 1989-1990		
1990 April-May	box 27	folder 19
1989-1990	box 27	folder 20
1989 December	box 27	folder 21
1990 March-July	box 27	folder 22
Contact lists, Notes, and Correspondences, 1990 April-July	box 27	folder 23
Recruitment Letter, 1989 September	box 27	folder 24
Institution Recruitment Lists, 1990 January-March	box 27	folder 25
Correspondence, Notes, Budgets, 1989-1990	box 28	folder 1-2
Internal Report, 1989 November	box 28	folder 3
Acceptance & Rejection Letters, 1990 April-May	box 28	folder 4
Possible Administrative Aides, 1990 January-October	box 28	folder 5
Japanese News Clippings, with translations, 1990 June- July	box 28	folder 6

Press Releases, 1989-1990	box 28	folder 8
Agreements, 1990 April-August	box 28	folder 9
Requests for Music Library, 1990 February-July	box 28	folder 10
Procedure Manual, 1990	box 28	folder 11
Audition Trip, 1990 April	box 28	folder 12
Tokyo Meeting Notes, 1990 February	box 28	folder 13
Brochures, 1989-1990	box 28	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Includes programs of Asian Music Festival '90 and Visiting Composers Series at the School of Music, Arizona State University		
Logo Design, 1990 January	box 28	folder 15
Application Forms, 1990	box 28	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Includes forms in English, Spanish, and Traditional Chinese		
Inquiry Letters, 1990 April-June	box 28	folder 17
Pacific Music Festival Brochures, 1990-1991	box 28	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Includes the 1990 festival brochures in Japanese, Traditional Chinese, English, and Spanish; and the 1991 brochure		
Sapporo Art Park and Nomura Brochures, circa 1990	box 28	folder 19
Sapporo Art Park Brochure, 1989	box 100	folder 3
Magazines and Newsletters, 1986-1990	box 28	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Includes Tanglewood (1989-1990), GUSH (Vol.16-17, 1990), The Sapporo Ambassador (June 1986, December 1986, June 1987, December 1987, June 1988, December 1988, July 1989), The Ongakugeijyutsu/音楽芸術 (Vol.48, Issue 9, September 1990)		
Pacific Music Festival Orchestra		
Correspondences, 1989 October-December	box 28	folder 21
Correspondences and minutes, 1989 January-1990 February	box 28	folder 22

Acceptance Letters, 1990 April-May	box 28	folder 23
Rejection Letters, 1990 May	box 28	folder 24
Questionnaires for Members, circa 1990 July	box 28	folder 25
Pacific Composers Conference		
General information, schedule, and rules, with translations by Betsy Glans, 1990	box 28	folder 26
Program, 1990 July	box 28	folder 27
Participants List and Schedule, 1990 April	box 28	folder 28
Participants Bio, 1989-1990	box 28	folder 29
Correspondence and Schedules, 1989-1990	box 28	folder 30
Schedules and Notes, 1990	box 29	folder 1
Correspondences, minutes, 1990 February-May	box 29	folder 2
Correspondences, schedule, programs, maps, 1990 March-June	box 29	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Includes Pacific Music Festival programs		
Correspondences, notes, visa applications, 1990 May- December	box 29	folder 4
Correspondences (to participants), 1990 May-July	box 29	folder 5
Student Applications, 1990 February-April	box 29	folder 6
Admission Letters & Agreements, 1990 April	box 29	folder 7
Acceptance Letters & Agreements, Drafts, 1990	box 29	folder 8
Rejection Letters, 1990 May	box 29	folder 9
Composers' Bios, Program, circa 1990 May	box 29	folder 10
Music Library Inventory, 1990	box 29	folder 11
Thank You Letters, 1990 September-October	box 29	folder 12
Returned Evaluation Questionnaires, 1990 July-August	box 29	folder 13
Letters & Postcards from Participants Post-conference, 1990-1991	box 29	folder 14
Conference Reports & Notes by Betsy Glans, 1990	box 29	folder 15
Pacific Composers Project, circa 1992	box 29	folder 16

Includes a Center newsletter, Vol. 10, Spring 1992

Score Submission Lists, circa 1990	box 29	folder 17
Cassettes List, circa 1990	box 29	folder 18
Ford Minority Art Project, Yunnan Nationalities Cultures Project/福特民族艺术项目, 云南民族文化合作项目		
Intellectural Report, Report from December 1990 trip, 1991	box 30	folder 1
10 Projects for Yunnan Minority Arts Project, 1991 July	box 30	folder 2
Ford Proposal, Narrative and Budget, 1991 November	box 30	folder 3
Ford Proposal, in Chinese, 1991 November 27	box 30	folder 4
Excerpts from the proposal, Long version, 1992	box 30	folder 5
Minority Arts in Yunnan, 1992	box 30	folder 6
Yunnan Proposals, 1991-1999	box 30	folder 7-8
Scope and Contents		
Includes proposals and notes for the Joint Plan and the Leadership Conference		
Ford Grant Press Release, 1992-1993	box 30	folder 9
Official Invitation Letters, for Chinese, 1993	box 30	folder 10
Project Description, 1993 March	box 30	folder 11
Briefing materials on Yunnan institutions and contacts, 1993 May	box 30	folder 12
First 18 month Grant Report, 1993 July	box 30	folder 13
Ford Proposal for Second 18 month Grant period, 1993 August	box 30	folder 14
Review Session Report and Proposal for 3rd Grant, 2nd Stage, 1995 May	box 30	folder 15
Account Expenditures, 1997-1999	box 30	folder 16
Clippings, 1997-1998	box 30	folder 17
Frank Proschan, 1995-1996	box 30	folder 18
Shu Pei, 1997-1998	box 30	folder 19
Geoffrey Read, 1997	box 30	folder 20
Betty Ting, Interpreter, 1994-1998	box 30	folder 21
Edi Sedyawati, 1995-1998	box 30	folder 22

Ramon Santos, 1981-1988	box 30	folder 23
Paul J. Smith, Correspondence, 1994-2000	box 30	folder 24
Paul J. Smith, Trip Report, 1995-1997	box 30	folder 25
Thomas H. Wilson, 1994-1998	box 30	folder 26-27
Judy Van Zile, 1995-1999	box 30	folder 28-29
I Made Bandem, 1993-1995	box 30	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Also see Sal Murgiyanto		
Information and publicity, 1988-1993	box 31	folder 1
Chuanxi Guan Proposal, 1993 August	box 31	folder 2
Chou Wen-chung's trip to Southeast Asia, Itinerary, 1992 January	box 31	folder 3
Project Summary and proposals, 1994	box 31	folder 4
Trip report, Chou Wen-chung, 1993 June	box 31	folder 5
Trip report, Stephen Becker, 1993 June	box 31	folder 6
Trip report, Jose Maceda, Laurel Kendall, 1993 June	box 31	folder 7
Letters of support, 1992-1993	box 31	folder 8
Draft Proposal for continuation, 1994	box 31	folder 9
Excerpts from proposal and summary, 1992 October	box 31	folder 10
Ma Lisan/马立三, Trip itinerary and report, 1993 December	box 31	folder 11
Second stage: first eighteen month period report, 1997 April	box 31	folder 12
Chinese visitors Biography, 1997	box 31	folder 13
Correspondence with American Visitors to China		
Gerald Adelmann, 1997	box 31	folder 14
Barry Bergey, 1995-1998	box 31	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Also include trip reports and publicity clippings		
Stephen Beal, 1998-1999	box 31	folder 16
Harry Dai, 1997-1998	box 31	folder 17
Martin Prekop, 1994-1999	box 31	folder 18
Zhang Hong, 1997	box 31	folder 19

box 31	folder 20
box 31	folder 21
box 31	folder 22
box 31	folder 23
box 31	folder 24
box 31	folder 25
box 31	folder 26
box 31	folder 27
box 31	folder 28
box 31	folder 29
box 31	folder 30
box 31	folder 31
box 31	folder 32
box 31	folder 33
box 31	folder 34
box 31	folder 35
box 31	folder 36
box 31	folder 37
box 31	folder 38
box 31	folder 39
box 31	folder 40
box 31	folder 41
box 31	folder 42
box 31	folder 43
box 32	folder 1
box 32	folder 2
box 32	folder 3
box 32	folder 4
	box 31

Incoming, in Chinese, 1995 July-October	box 32	folder 5
Incoming, in Chinese, 1996 January-March	box 32	folder 6
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1993 June-October	box 32	folder 7
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1993 November	box 32	folder 8
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1993 December	box 32	folder 9
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1994 January-March	box 32	folder 10
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1994 April-June	box 32	folder 11
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1994 July-December	box 32	folder 12
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1995 January-March	box 32	folder 13
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1995 April	box 32	folder 14
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1995 April-June	box 32	folder 15
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1995 July-December	box 32	folder 16
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1996 January-June	box 32	folder 17
Outgoing, in Chinese, 1996 September-1997 March	box 32	folder 18
Miscellaneous, 1996	box 32	folder 19
Miscellaneous, 1996-1997	box 32	folder 20
Incoming, in Chinese, from Music Conservatory groups, 1995 October-1996 April	box 32	folder 21
Deng Qiyao/邓启耀, 2002 January	box 32	folder 22
Audrey Topping, 1995	box 33	folder 1
Sam-Ang Sam, 1993-1994	box 33	folder 2
Francisco Feliciano, 1982-1994	box 33	folder 3
Stephen Becker, 1992-1996	box 33	folder 4
Carol Wolz, 1984-1997	box 33	folder 5-6
Laurel Kendall, 1992-1995	box 33	folder 7
Amira J. Dickerson, 1994-1995	box 33	folder 8
Chiang Ching, 1995-1996	box 33	folder 9
Jacques D'Amboise, 1995-1996	box 33	folder 10
Mingder Chung, 1995	box 33	folder 11
Joint Plan Briefing Information, 1993	box 33	folder 12
Project Summary, 1993	box 33	folder 13
China Information, 1993	box 33	folder 14
Articles and news clinnings 1002		

	box 33	folder 15
Chou Wen-Chung trip to China, Itineraries, 1995	box 33	folder 16
Handwritten notes, Joint Plan, 1995	box 33	folder 17
Meeting Transcripts, 1995 May 21-31	box 33	folder 18
Yunnan Participant Reports, 1995	box 33	folder 19-20
Yunnan Participant C.V., 1995	box 33	folder 21
Budget Notes, 1995	box 33	folder 22
Participant Report, Presentation list, in Chinese, 1995	box 33	folder 23
Yunnan Planning, 1995	box 33	folder 24
Foundation Supports, 1996 Scope and Contents Solicitation Letter, list of donors and foundations	box 33	folder 25
Solicitation Letter, list of dollors and foundations		
Ford Foundation Grant, 1997	box 33	folder 26
Participant Correspondence, 1996-1997	box 33	folder 27
Yunnan Plans, 1991-1995	box 33	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Financial Statement 1994-1995, Press release for Yunnan Conference, background on minority arts, proposal for Joint Plan		
Yunnan Project Newsletters/民族文化传习与保护, 1996-1997	box 33	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Includes Issue 1, June 1996; Issue 2, October 1996; Issue 4, November 1997		
Interim Reports, Notes, Articles by participants, 1996	box 33	folder 30
Articles, Catalogues, Journals, Itinerary, 1996	box 34	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
云南民间造型艺术展(1988), 云南民族学院报 (1996.2), 民俗文化实录(1994.9), 云南新闻图片报 (1997.4.25; 1996)		
Ford/Yunnan Contact List, 1992	box 34	folder 2
Contact List, American and Chinese Participants, 1992-1994	box 34	folder 3
Contact List, Educational Institutions, Ford/Yunnan, 1992-1994	box 34	folder 4

Comments on Yunnan Joint Plan, Review Session Proposal and Budget Plan, 1994, 1997	box 34	folder 5
Chinese Autonomous Region List, List of Chinese Minority Ethnicities, circa 1994	box 34	folder 6
Center Employment and Salary, 1997-2000	box 34	folder 7
Yunnan Provincial Association for Cultural Exchanges with Foreign Countries/云南对外文化交流协会, 1998-2001	box 34	folder 8
Meeting Notes, 1999 November	box 34	folder 9
Yunnan Education Publisher/云南教育出版社, 2002	box 34	folder 10
Yunnan Nationalities Museum/云南民族博物馆, 1997-2001	box 34	folder 11
Yunnan Provincial Museum/云南省博物馆, 2001	box 34	folder 11
Yunnan Academy of Social Science/云南省社会科学院, 2000	box 34	folder 11
Zhou Kaimo/周凯模, 1999-2000	box 34	folder 12
Yunnan Institute of the Nationalities: Proposals, reports, brochures, 1995-2001	box 34	folder 13
Yunnan Institute of the Nationalities: Correspondence, 1996-2002	box 34	folder 14
Wang Tianxi/王天玺, 1999	box 34	folder 15
Yang Dejun, 1996-2001	box 34	folder 16
Yunnan Nationalities Committee, 1994-1996	box 34	folder 17
Fan Jianhua/范建华, 1998-2003	box 34	folder 18
Yunnan Fieldwork Research Grant, 1994-2004	box 34	folder 19
Yunnan Fieldwork Research Grant, Reports, 1996	box 34	folder 20
Proposal for the Joint Plan on Yunnan Nationalities Cultures; Yunnan Project Budget, 1991 November 27	box 34	folder 21
Chinese Specialists Bios, 1993-1994	box 34	folder 22
U.S. and Asian Specialists, Bios, in Chinese, 1993-1994	box 34	folder 23
Chou Wen-Chung Contact List, 1989	box 34	folder 24
Ford/Yunnan Contact List (Non-US), 1992	box 34	folder 25
Yunnan Contacts, 1993	box 34	folder 26
Contact List, 1993	box 34	folder 27-28
Leadership Conference: Participant Bios, Contact Lists, 1994-1999	box 34	folder 29-31

Bios, Contact List, 1996-1997	box 35	folder 1
Bios, Lists, 1993-1995	box 35	folder 2
Yunnan Trip Reports, by Participants, 1993	box 35	folder 3
Proposal draft and notes, Summaries, 1993	box 35	folder 4
Implementation Reports, Drafts, 1993	box 35	folder 5
Chou Wen-Chung Notes on U.S. Colleges and Academic, 1993	box 35	folder 6
Review Conference: Proposal drafts, debriefing, correspondence, 1994	box 35	folder 7
Report: Perspective of Urban Chinese Toward Minority Cultures, 1995	box 35	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Include caricature of conference attendees		
Budget, Contacts, Correspondence, 1994-1995	box 35	folder 9
Green Yunnan: Bio-Resources Development Projects of Yunnan Province, 1995	box 35	folder 10
Yunnan Eco-Network, first meeting minute, 1999 January 20-21	box 35	folder 11
Erotic Musical Activity in Multiethnic China, by Yang Mu, published in Ethnomusicology, 1998 Spring/Summer	box 35	folder 12
Fundraising letter for Yunnan Leadership Conference, 1998	box 35	folder 13
Notes of Conversation, Memoranda, Correspondence, 1992	box 35	folder 14
Correspondence, 1997-2000	box 35	folder 15-16
Correspondence, 1998-2001	box 35	folder 17
Correspondence, Trip Reports, Schedules, 1996-1999	box 35	folder 18
Correspondence, Conservancy-Related, 1998	box 35	folder 19
Correspondence, 1998-2000	box 35	folder 20
Letters to Chou Wen-Chung, 1997-2000	box 35	folder 21
Culture and Ecosystem: A Broader Approach to Conservancy, Draft, 1997 November	box 35	folder 22
McArthur Foundation, Correspondence, 1998	box 35	folder 23
Letters to Jonathan Cole, Office of the Provost, 1995-1999	box 35	folder 24
Yunnan Minzu University/云南民族学院, circa 1999	box 35	folder 25
Interim Report to Advisory Council, 1998-1999	box 35	folder 26

Survey of Yunnan Nationalities Folk Art and Artists, 1997-1998	box 35	folder 27
World Bank, Meeting Notes, circa 1997-1999	box 35	folder 28
Narrative Report, Second Phase, 1999	box 35	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Ford Grant Second Phase ran from July 1, 1997 to December 31, 1998		
Joint Plan Grant Proposal, Third Phase, 1999 April	box 35	folder 30
Articles, Notes, Reports, 1999-2000	box 35	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Includes an article titled 民族文化的自我传习、保护与发展, co-authored with 邓启耀		
Interview with Chinese Press, Participants List, 1999 October	box 35	folder 32
Speech Drafts, 1999	box 35	folder 33
Provincial Symposium on the Cultural Development of Yunnan/云南建设民族文化大省研讨会		
Meeting Agenda, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 1
Meeting Notes and Clippings, 1999 January	box 36	folder 2
Project Outline, circa 2000	box 36	folder 3
Anthologies of Papers and Presentations, 1999	box 36	folder 4
Post-Yunnan Letters and Article, circa 1999 December	box 36	folder 5
World Monument Fund Application, 2000	box 36	folder 6
World Monuments Nomination: Drum Tower at Weishan, circa 2001	box 36	folder 7
Grant Extension, 2002-2003	box 36	folder 8
Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development		
Gerald Adelmann, 1997-2001	box 36	folder 9-10
Gerald Adelmann, Canal Corridor Annual Report, Field Museum Annual Report, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 11
Jerry Adelmann, 2001-2002	box 36	folder 12
Neville Agnew, 1998-2002	box 36	folder 13
Neville Agnew, Getty Conservation Institute Newsletter, 1999, 2001	box 36	folder 14
Vi Van An, 1999	box 36	folder 15

Pimpim de Azevedo, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 16
Barry Bergey, 1998-2001	box 36	folder 17
Barry Bergey, Articles and Works, 1999	box 36	folder 18
I Made Bandem, 1999	box 36	folder 19
Steve Beal, 1999-2001	box 36	folder 20
Elaine Carmichael, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 21
Hiuwai Chu, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 22
Patricia Chan, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 23
Yi-An Chou, 1999	box 36	folder 24
Chou Wen-Chung, 1998-1999	box 36	folder 25
Bonnie R. Cohen, 1998-2000	box 36	folder 26
Cecily Cook, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 27
Rachel Cooper, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 28
Diane Dale, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 29
Harry Dai, 1999	box 36	folder 30
Bruce Decker, 1999-2000	box 36	folder 31
Ngo Van Doanh, 1999	box 36	folder 32
James Early, 1999-2001	box 36	folder 33
Peter Eisenberger, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 1
Richard Englehart, 1999-2001	box 37	folder 2
Christina Forbes, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 3
Peter Geithner, 1998-2000	box 37	folder 4
Ken Hao, 1999-2001	box 37	folder 5
Cheryl Hargrove, 1999-2002	box 37	folder 6
Jim Harkness, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 7
Peter Harris, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 8
Happy Haren, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 9
Walter and Esther Hewlett, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 10
Myrtle Hsiang, 1999-2001	box 37	folder 11
Tajo Wahyu Jatmiko, 1999	box 37	folder 12
Xiao Jin, 1999	box 37	folder 13
Jenny Johnson, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 14

John Kunstadter, 1999 box 37 folder 15 Ken Kwan, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 16 Carrie Lanese, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 17 Patricia Levinson, 1999 box 37 folder 18 Robert Levinson, 1999 box 37 folder 19 Royal Lewis, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 20 Fung Met Sarah Li, 1999 box 37 folder 21 Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 22 Scope and Contents Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading folder 23 Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 23 Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 29 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 fo			
Carrie Lanese, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 17	John Kunstadter, 1999	box 37	folder 15
Patricia Levinson, 1999 box 37 folder 18	Ken Kwan, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 16
Robert Levinson, 1999 box 37 folder 19 Royal Lewis, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 20 Fung Mei Sarah Li, 1999 box 37 folder 21 Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 22 Scope and Contents Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading box 37 folder 23 Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 29 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36	Carrie Lanese, 1999-2001	box 37	folder 17
Royal Lewis, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 20 Fung Mei Sarah Li, 1999 box 37 folder 21 Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 22 Scope and Contents Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 23 Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 29 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 29 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Prema	Patricia Levinson, 1999	box 37	folder 18
Fung Mei Sarah Li, 1999 Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000 Scope and Contents Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 23 Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 Box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 Box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 Mary Means, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 Box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 Box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 Box 37 folder 42-43 Balph Samuelson, 1998-2001 Box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 Box 37 folder 44 Balph Samuelson, 1998-2001 Box 37 folder 44 Balph Samuelson, 1998-2001 Box 38 folder 1	Robert Levinson, 1999	box 37	folder 19
Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 22	Royal Lewis, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 20
Scope and Contents Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 23 Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 29 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41	Fung Mei Sarah Li, 1999	box 37	folder 21
Include Case Study: Ningbo, China. Cultural Heritage Conservation in Urban Upgrading	Lim Teck Ghee, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 22
Leslie Lo, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 23 Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities: 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 39 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Scope and Contents		
Richard Madsen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 24 Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 44			
Hein Mallee, 1999 box 37 folder 25 William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Dox 37 folder 29 Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001	Leslie Lo, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 23
William McCalpin, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 26 Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Dox 37 folder 29 Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 44	Richard Madsen, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 24
Robert McNulty, 1998-2000 box 37 folder 27-28 Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 box 37 folder 29 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 44	Hein Mallee, 1999	box 37	folder 25
Robert McNulty, Partners for Livable Communities: Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 38 folder 1	William McCalpin, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 26
Towards Livable Communities, 1975-2000, 2000 Mary Means, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 30-31 Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Robert McNulty, 1998-2000	box 37	folder 27-28
Doug Murray, 1998-2001 box 37 folder 32 Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	•	box 37	folder 29
Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 33 Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Mary Means, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 30-31
Roberta Ng, 1999 box 37 folder 34 Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Doug Murray, 1998-2001	box 37	folder 32
Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 35 Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Lorenz Ng, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 33
Anne Norton, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 36 Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Roberta Ng, 1999	box 37	folder 34
Edward Norton, 1999 box 37 folder 37 Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Van Huy Nguyen, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 35
Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 38 Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Anne Norton, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 36
Heather Peters, 1999-2001 box 37 folder 39 Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Edward Norton, 1999	box 37	folder 37
Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 40 Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Reiko Ogawa, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 38
Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 41 Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Heather Peters, 1999-2001	box 37	folder 39
Don Rypkema, 1999-2000 box 37 folder 42-43 Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Weerachat Premanada, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 40
Oscar Salemink, 1999 box 37 folder 44 Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Marion Pastor Roces, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 41
Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001 box 38 folder 1	Don Rypkema, 1999-2000	box 37	folder 42-43
<u> </u>	Oscar Salemink, 1999	box 37	folder 44
Joseph Slowinski, 1999-2000 box 38 folder 2	Ralph Samuelson, 1998-2001	box 38	folder 1
	Joseph Slowinski, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 2

Ramon Santo, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 3-4
Clare Bret-Smith, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 5
Clare Bret-Smith, Aid to Artisans Newsletter, 2000-2001	box 38	folder 6
Howard Smith, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 7
Trevor H.B. Sofield, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 8
Helen Walker Spencer, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 9
John Stubbs, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 10
Hasti Tarekat, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 11
Ngo Duc Thinh, 1999	box 38	folder 12
Karen Thorkildsen, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 13
Betty Ting, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 14
Anna Tsing, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 15
Chinary Ung, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 16
Ignacio Valero, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 17
Toby Alice Volkman, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 18
Michelle Vosper, 1998-2000	box 38	folder 19
Anne Warr, 1999	box 38	folder 20
William E. Watkins, 1999-2001	box 38	folder 21
Westin Hotel, 1999	box 38	folder 22
Howard C.Wiener, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 23
Jan Wolff, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 24
Brian Woo, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 25
Hiroko Yotaka, 1999	box 38	folder 26
Nick Young, 1999	box 38	folder 27
Onchuma Yuthawong, 1999	box 38	folder 28
Hong Zhang Mautz, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 29
Zhu Guanghua, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 30
Christine Zimmermann-Loessl, 1999-2000	box 38	folder 31
Zou Chonghua, 1999	box 38	folder 32
Mary Zurbuchen, 1999	box 38	folder 33
Biographies, A-N, 1999	box 38	folder 34
Biographies, O-Z, 1999	box 38	folder 35

Leadership Correspondence, 1998-2000	box 38	folder 36-41
Yunnan Press Clippings, 1999	box 38	folder 42
Meeting Agenda, 1999 November	box 39	folder 1
Form Letter, Travel Information, 1999	box 39	folder 2
Bhutan Travel, 1999	box 39	folder 3
Conference Structure, 1999	box 39	folder 4
Presentation Outlines, 1999	box 39	folder 5
Support Letters, 1998	box 39	folder 6
Advisory Council, Conference Invitation Letters, 1999	box 39	folder 7
Participant Questionnaires, 1999	box 39	folder 8
Yunnan Initiative, with participant comments, 1999	box 39	folder 9
List of International Participants, 1999	box 39	folder 10
International Participants, Contact List, 1999	box 39	folder 11
Participant Reports, 1999	box 39	folder 12-14
San Diego Museum of Art: Ringing Thunder Exhibition, 1999	box 39	folder 15
Conference Reports, 2000	box 39	folder 16
Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development, Report, 1999 September	box 39	folder 17-18
Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development, Report Draft, with notes, 1999	box 39	folder 19
Leadership Conference on Conservancy and Development, Report and Remarks, 1999 September	box 39	folder 20
Conference Guide, in English and Chinese, 1999 September	box 39	folder 21
Meitianyaobao/每天要报, no. 1-11, 1999 September 13-18	box 39	folder 22
Steering Committee List, Excerpts from General Policy Statement of Yunnan Provincial Leadership, 1999-2000	box 39	folder 23
Proposals, Reports, Recommendations, in Chinese, 1999-2000	box 39	folder 24
Invitations Corerspondence, 1999	box 39	folder 25-27
	box 39	folder 28
Chou Wen-Chung notes, briefing, reports, 1999	DOX 39	
Chou Wen-Chung notes, briefing, reports, 1999 Brochure, 1999	box 39	folder 29

	box 39	folder 31
Correspondence, Notes, Participants List, 1999	box 39	folder 32
Proposal in Brief, circa 1999	box 39	folder 33
Conference Reports and Memorandum, 1999	box 39	folder 34
Proposals and Agenda, 1999 April-June	box 40	folder 1
Planning Notes and Contact List, 1999	box 40	folder 2
Schedule and Center Introduction, 1999 September	box 40	folder 3
Notes and Programs, 1999	box 40	folder 4
Conference Information, 1999	box 40	folder 5
Yunnan Government Reports, 1999-2000	box 40	folder 6
Papers, 1999-2000	box 40	folder 7
Conference Statements and MacArthur Grant, 2000	box 40	folder 8
Yunnan Experts Lists, circa 1999-2000	box 40	folder 9
The Chinese University of Hong Kong/香港中文大學, 2000 February-March	box 40	folder 10
Changing Faces: Recasting National Identity in All-Asian- American Dramas, by Angela C. Pao, 2000	box 40	folder 11
Statement for Yunnan Press Conference, 2000 November	box 40	folder 12
Press Release, Correspondence, 2000	box 40	folder 13
Letter to Andrew Watson, update on Yunnan funding; Joint Plan on Yunnan project, Phase III, 2000	box 40	folder 14
Summary of Confidential Conversation with Department Secretary Wang Tianxi/王天玺, 2000	box 40	folder 15
State Department Dinner on Cultural Diplomacy, 2000 March 15	box 40	folder 15
Ramon Santos Outline of Training Program for Specialists in Traditional Performing Arts, 2000	box 40	folder 15
Hong Kong Art Museums, 2000	box 40	folder 15
Yunnan and Beijing Contact List, Draft of Steering Committee List, 1998-1999	box 40	folder 16
Correspondence: Indonesia, Jonathan Cole, Geraldine S. Kunstadter, 1998	box 40	folder 17
Yunnan Initiative, Joint Plan, Phase III, 1999-2001	box 40	folder 18
Yunnan Initiative, Drafts, in English; Kunming and Lijiang Declaration, 2000-2001	box 40	folder 19
Yunnan Initiative, in Chinese, 1999	box 40	folder 20

Yunnan Initiative, Press Clippings, 1999-2001	box 40	folder 21
Yunnan Report Excerpts, 1999	box 40	folder 22
Correspondence, 2000-2001	box 40	folder 23
Trip Itinerary, Proposals, 2000-2001	box 40	folder 24
Trip Itinerary, Correspondence, 2000	box 40	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Include map of Yunnan		
Yunnan Delegation, Yunnan Features, Articles, 2000-2001	box 40	folder 26
Articles, Participant Reports, in Chinese, with notes, 1998-2001	box 40	folder 27
Weishan Heritage Valley, 2001	box 40	folder 28
Weishan Heritage Valley, Reports, 2000	box 40	folder 29
Weishan Heritage Valley, Printing Correspondence, 2001	box 40	folder 30
Yang Dejun Seminars, on Yunnan, Weishan, Dali, 2001	box 40	folder 31
Yunnan-Dali Collaboration, 2003	box 40	folder 32
Report: Developing a Program in the Musical Arts, 2001	box 40	folder 33
Yunnan Craft Specialists Trip, 2001 March	box 40	folder 34
Yunnan Reports: Paul J. Smith, Jacquelyn Rice, 2001	box 40	folder 35
Yunnan Training Program Schedule, Invitation, 2001	box 40	folder 36
Yunnan Social Survey Report, 2002	box 40	folder 37
Yunnan Publications, circa 2002	box 40	folder 38
Gaoligongshan, Rapid Biological Inventories (RBI)/云南高黎贡山生物多样性调查项目		
Scope and Contents		
Collaboration with the Field Museum		
Planning Work Shop, 2002	box 41	folder 1
Proposals and Reports, 2002	box 41	folder 2
Proposal, 2002	box 41	folder 3
Report, 2002 June	box 41	folder 4
Correspondence, Findings Drafts, 2002-2005	box 41	folder 5
Proposals and Reports, in Chinese, 2005	box 41	folder 6
MacArthur Foundation Grant, 2002	box 41	folder 7
Correspondence Cophie Twichell 2002 February July		

	box 41	folder 8
Facts, Maps, 2002	box 41	folder 9
Briefing Book, 2005	box 41	folder 10-11
Yunnan Initiative Tour: Brief Book, 2006	box 41	folder 12
Yunnan Briefing Book, 2008	box 41	folder 13
Yunnan Sustainable Development Forum Briefing Book, 2008	box 41	folder 14
Yunnan Reference Materials, circa 2010	box 41	folder 15

Hong Kong Archive

Scope and Contents

Includes selected materials from various projects and delegations that involve people and activities in/of Hong Kong

B14-B100, 1980s, 2001	box 41	folder 16
B14-B58, 1980s	box 41	folder 17
B63-B131, 1980s	box 41	folder 18-19
B143-B197, 1980s	box 41	folder 20-21
B149-B192, 1980s	box 41	folder 22

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Affiliated Organizations and Individuals, 1975-1998

Scope and Contents

Series V comprise letters, correspondence, meeting notes, and other administrative files between the Center and various organizations and individuals in East Asia and the US.

Subseries V.1: U.S.-China Government Entities

Title/Description	Instances		
United States Department of States, 1980-1991	box 42	folder 1	
Scope and Contents			
State Department Chinese Affairs, Donald Anderson; Carol L. Bellamy, Daryl Johnson, Charles Freeman, Jr.; Margaret Pearson; General correspondence			
United States Information Agency (USIA), 1981-1990			
Visitor Program service, News update, 1990	box 42	folder 2	

Susan Stirn, USIA Arts America Program, 1982-1988

	box 42	folder 3
Correspondence, 1981-1991	box 42	folder 4-5
Proof of Center Activity, 1985-1991	box 42	folder 6
Points of Light, publication, 1990	box 42	folder 7
Fulbright Information/Application, 1985	box 42	folder 8
Majory Liu: Personal Correspondence, 1980	box 42	folder 9
United States-People's Republic of China Cultral Exchange Accords, 1981-1987	box 42	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Include 1981 Cultural Activities Calendar		
Voice of America, 1985-1988	box 42	folder 11
Library of Congress, National Referral Service, 1983	box 42	folder 12
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 1984-1986	box 42	folder 13
Department of Cultural Affairs, 1980-1988	box 42	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Claire Tankel, Percent for Art Program, etc.		
New York-Beijing Friendship Committee, 1981	box 42	folder 15
New York-Beijing Friendship Committee, 1984-1985	box 42	folder 16
New York-Beijing Sister City: Program file, 1986-1992	box 42	folder 17
New York-Beijing Sister City: Cultural Exchange Sub- committee, 1984-1987	box 42	folder 18
New York-Beijing Sister City: Publicity, 1984-1992	box 42	folder 19
New York Mayors and City Officials, 1980-1991	box 42	folder 20
New York Council on the Arts (NYSCA), 1979-1986	box 42	folder 21
Chinese Ambassador to U.S.: Ling Qing/凌青, Wang Renliang, Zhang Wenjin/章文晋, 1984-1985, 1994	box 42	folder 22
Chinese Ambassador to U.S.: Han Xu/韓敘, 1985-1990	box 42	folder 23
Chinese Ambassador to U.S.: Wang Zicheng/王子成, 1981-1984	box 42	folder 24
PRC Consulate: Washington D.C., 1979-1985	box 42	folder 25
PRC Consulate: Washington D.C., 1986-1991	box 42	folder 26
PRC Consulate: New York, Correspondence, 1982-1997	box 42	folder 27
PRC Consulate: Chen Baoshu/陈宝树, 1982-1986	box 42	folder 28

PRC Consulate: New York, Wang Jiadong, 1990-1992	box 42	folder 29
PRC Consulate: San Francisco, Chen Shuyu, 1982-1983	box 42	folder 30
Chinese Mission to the United Nations, 1980-1990	box 42	folder 31
United Nations: Bo-yu Chu, Bi Jilong, 1982-1984	box 42	folder 32
Beijing Municipal: Mayor Chen Xitong/陈希同, 1983-1986	box 42	folder 33
Shanghai Municipal:Mayor Wang Daohan/汪道涵, 1981, 1983	box 42	folder 34
U.S. Consulate: Shanghai, 1977-1988	box 42	folder 35
U.S. Consulate: Beijing, 1982-1998	box 42	folder 36
U.S. Consulate: Beijing, J. Thompson, 1980-1993	box 42	folder 37
U.S. Consulate: Chengdu, 1986-1993	box 42	folder 38
Taiwan/Chinese Press in U.S., 1980	box 42	folder 39
Subseries V.2: Chinese-American Organizations	;	
	Instances	
Title/Description	ilistalices	
Citle/Description Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989	box 42	folder 40
		folder 40 folder 40
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989	box 42	
Apple TV (ATV), 1984	box 42	folder 40
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989	box 42 box 42 box 42	folder 40 folder 41
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986 Chinese-American Arts Council, 1979-1990	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43 box 43 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986 Chinese-American Arts Council, 1979-1990 Chinese Music Society of North America, 1980-1982	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986 Chinese-American Arts Council, 1979-1990 Chinese Music Society of North America, 1980-1982 Chinese Historical Society of America, 1980-1982	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986 Chinese-American Arts Council, 1979-1990 Chinese Music Society of North America, 1980-1982 Chinese Historical Society of America, 1980-1982 Chinese American Welfare Foundation, 1980	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
Asian Cinevision, 1983, 1989 Apple TV (ATV), 1984 Asian-American Foundation for the Arts, Inc., 1988-1989 Asian-American Network, 1983-1986 Chinatown History Museum, Bu Gao Ban/布告版, 1991 Chinese American Planning Council (CPC), 1988-1989 Chinese Music Ensemble, 1978-1986 Chinese-American Arts Council, 1979-1990 Chinese Music Society of North America, 1980-1982 Chinese Historical Society of America, 1980-1982 Chinese American Welfare Foundation, 1980 Chinese Opera, Melpomene Foundation, 1981	box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 42 box 43	folder 40 folder 41 folder 42 folder 43 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6 folder 7

	box 43	folder 10
Overseas Chinese Music and Arts Center, 1981-1982	box 43	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Joan Hsu		
Sino-American Chamber of Commerce, 1980-1983	box 43	folder 12
Yenching Educational Foundation, 1988	box 43	folder 12
Union for World Chinese Economic Cooperation, 1995	box 43	folder 13
U.SChina Cultural Exchange Society, Chen Defu, 1990	box 43	folder 14
Subseries V.3: Chinese-American Individuals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Clippings on Chinese students abroad, 1988	box 43	folder 15
Gregory Kao/高骏千, 1981-1982	box 43	folder 16
Kenneth Mei/Mei Ziqiang, Cantonese Opera Troupe to NYC, 1982	box 43	folder 17
Hubert Wang/王昌煦, 1978-1981	box 43	folder 18
Marcus Woo, 1979	box 43	folder 19
Winston Yang, Seton Hall Professor, 1983	box 43	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Articles written by Winston Yang		
Chinese American Delegation to China, 1982	box 43	folder 21
Tsung Yeh/叶聪, 1982-1985	box 43	folder 22
Yin Cheng-zong/殷承忠, Pianist, wife of Cathy Tao, 1983, 1986	box 43	folder 23
Harvey Yu/Yu Xinming, 1981-1984	box 43	folder 24
Shih Chung-wen, 1982-1983	box 43	folder 25
Subseries V.4: Chinese Study/Work Individuals	in U.S.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Chan Wing-chi/陈泳智, 1989	box 43	folder 26
Chen Qigang/陈其刚, 1986-1988	box 43	folder 27
Jiang Qingguo/姜庆国, Fudan University, arts admin, 1985	box 43	folder 28
Chen Yi/陈怡, composition student, 1986-1996	box 43	folder 29
Chen Zuohuang/陈左湟, 1980-1987	box 43	folder 30

Ge Ganru/葛甘孺, 1981-1987	box 43	folder 31
Gui Ying/归樱, 1989-1990	box 43	folder 32
Guo Li and Yu Yen/郭立, 于彥, 1982-1989	box 43	folder 33
Yu Yen/于彥, 1982-1987	box 43	folder 34
Li Chunguang/李春光, 1988-1989	box 43	folder 35
Li Guangming/李光鸣, 1982-1985	box 43	folder 36
Li Jian, Pianist; Lin Haide, 1985	box 43	folder 37
Luo Jingjing/罗京京, Conservatory of Chinese Music, 1984, 1990	box 43	folder 38
William Sun, China Dream, 1987	box 43	folder 39
Tan Dun/谭盾, Central Conservatory of Music, 1982-1991	box 43	folder 40
Wu Zhuo/吴卓, 1987	box 43	folder 41
Yu Feng/郁枫, Painter, 1986	box 43	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Also see Harvey Yu		
Zhang Dihe, Oboist, 1984	box 43	folder 43
Zheng Min, Professor Of English Poet, 1986	box 43	folder 44
Zhou Long/周龙, Central Conservatory of Music, 1984-1992	box 43	folder 45
Inquiries from PRC and USA, 1990-1993	box 43	folder 46
Subseries V.5: Cultural Organizations and Indiv	iduals, China	l
Title/Description	Instances	
Institute of Ancient Architecture (CAS), 1990	box 43	folder 47
Architectural Society of China, 1983-1988	box 43	folder 48
State Administration of Building construction, Chen Zhangxiang, 1981	box 43	folder 49
Arts Administration, 1986	box 43	folder 49
Beijing Bureau of Education, 1986-1989	box 44	folder 1
Beijing Concert Hall, 1986-1988	box 44	folder 1
Beijing Dance Institute, Chen Jinqing, Zhu Liren, 1979-1984	box 44	folder 2
Beijing Film Academy, 1988-1989	box 44	folder 3
Beijing Film Studio, 1988	box 44	folder 3

Beijing Fine Arts Gallery, Yu Feng/郁枫, 1979-1986	box 44	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Sister of Harvey Yu		
Beijing Foreign Studies University, Zhu Ci Liu/朱次榴, 1992-1993	box 44	folder 5
Beijing Foreign Languages Institute, Yuan Henian/袁鹤年, 1983-1988	box 44	folder 6
Beijing Institute of Opera and Dance, 1979-1984	box 44	folder 7
Beijing People's Art Theatre, Cao Yu/北京人民艺术剧院,曹禺, 1980-1981	box 44	folder 8
Beijing People's Art Theater, Ying Ruocheng/北京人民艺术剧院, 英若诚, 1980-1983, 1991	box 44	folder 9
Beijing People's Art Theater/北京人民艺术剧院, 1982-1983, 1988	box 44	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Lin Zhaohua, etc.		
Beijing Review, 1983, 1988	box 44	folder 11
Beijing Song and Dance Ensemble, Wang Xilin/王西麟, 1981	box 44	folder 12
Beijing Teachers College, 1987-1990	box 44	folder 12
Beijing University, 1984-1987	box 44	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Beijing Educational Information Center; Zhang Zhilian; Yin Falu		
Chang Jen-hsia/Chang Renxia/常任侠, 1982-1983	box 44	folder 14
Central Academy of Fine Arts/中央美术学院		
Jin Weinuo/金维诺, 1979-1988	box 44	folder 15
Gu Yuan/古元, 1986	box 44	folder 16
Hou Yimin/候一民, 1985-1986	box 44	folder 16
Tang Muli/汤沐黎, 1981-1985	box 44	folder 17
Wu Zuoren/吴作人, 1980, 1983	box 44	folder 18
Zhang Anzhi/张安治, 1982-1983	box 44	folder 18
Zhao Ruiying/赵瑞英, 1985-1987	box 44	folder 19

Bai Shuxiang/白淑湘, 1986-1989	box 44	folder 21
Bian Zushan/卞祖善, Conductor, 1986-1990	box 44	folder 22
Dai Ailian/代爱莲, Li Keyu/李克瑜, 1979-1987	box 44	folder 23
Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院		
Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, Composer, 1986-1989	box 44	folder 24
He Qian-san, Zhong Zi-lin, ACC Visiting Scholars, 1993	box 44	folder 25
Huang Xiaozhi/黄晓芝, 1982	box 44	folder 26
Sun Lingguang/孙灵光, 1987-1990	box 44	folder 27
Yu Runyang/于润洋, 1988-1989	box 44	folder 28
Zhu Shirui/朱世瑞, 1987-1990	box 44	folder 28
Yano Hong-nian/杨鸿年, Horace Mann Chorus, 1988-1989	box 44	folder 29
General Correspondence, 1981-1983	box 44	folder 30
PRC/Taiwan Conservatories, Contact list, undated	box 44	folder 31
Central Experimental Theater: Shu Qiang, 1981-1982	box 44	folder 32
Central Experimental Theater: Zhu Yilin, 1980-1981	box 44	folder 32
Central Experimental Theater: Playbills, ephemera, etc., 1956-1982	box 44	folder 33
Central Institute of Applied Arts: Tsang Shana/常沙娜, 1982-1989	box 44	folder 34
Central Academy of Opera and Dance: Mao Yuan/茅沅, 1980-1982	box 44	folder 35
Central Opera Theatre, 1986-1989	box 44	folder 36
Central Philharmonic Orchestra		
Yan Liangkun/严良堃, 1982-1983	box 44	folder 37
Li Delun/李德伦, 1979-1987	box 44	folder 38
Ministry of Culture/文化部, 1995-1996	box 44	folder 39
Wu Meihe/吴美和, 1980-1987	box 44	folder 40
Correspondence, publicity, 1980-1985	box 44	folder 41
General Correspondence, 1978-1988	box 44	folder 42
China Art Gallery, 1983	box 44	folder 43
China Artists Travel Service (CATS), 1986-1989	box 44	folder 44
China Association for the Advancement of International Friendship (CAAIF), 1985-1991	box 44	folder 45

China Association for the Advancement of International Friendship (CAAIF): Yu Huijun, 1980-1986	box 44	folder 46
China Broadcasting Symphony Orchestra, 1988	box 44	folder 47
China Daily, mainland: Jiang Mu-yue, 1988	box 44	folder 47
China Education Association for International Exchange (CEAIE): Ji Xiao Lin, 1986-1988	box 44	folder 47
China Exhibition Agency, 1987	box 44	folder 47
China International Cultural Exchange Centre, Nanjing Branch, 1987	box 44	folder 47
China International Cultural Tour Company, 1988-1989	box 44	folder 47
Chinese Performance Arts Agency: Song Cheng Jin, 1987-1989	box 44	folder 47
China Reconstructs: Tan Aiching, 1983	box 44	folder 47
China Youth Theater, 1983	box 44	folder 47
China International Travel Services: New York, Beijing, Shanghai, 1983	box 44	folder 48
Chinese Academy of Social Sciences: Li Shenzhi, Zhou Yam/中国社会科学院:李慎之, 1983-1988	box 44	folder 49
Chinese Central Television (CCTV), 1985	box 44	folder 50
Chinese Culture Promotion Society, 1992-1993	box 44	folder 51
Chinese Folk Arts Research Institute, 1987	box 45	folder 1
China International Cultural Exchange Center (CICEC): Cheng Siyuan, 1984-1990	box 45	folder 2
Chinese Musicians Association, 1995-1996	box 45	folder 3
Chinese People's Institute of Foreign Affairs, 1987-1988	box 45	folder 3
China People's Association for Friendship with Foreign Countries, 1987-1991	box 45	folder 3
Chinese University Development Project, 1988	box 45	folder 3
Chinese Friendship Association: Wang Bingnan, 1978-1984	box 45	folder 3
Conservatory of Chinese Music, General, 1980-1992	box 45	folder 4
Conservatory of Chinese Music, Du Li/杜利, 1983-1985	box 45	folder 5
Conservatory of Chinese Music, Li Ling/李凌, Li Xiaomei/李小咪, 1979-1987	box 45	folder 6
Conservatory of Chinese Music, Wu Wenguang/吴文光, 1983-1990	box 45	folder 7
Conservatory of Chinese Music, Xing Jihu, 1984	box 45	folder 8

Contemoorary Cinema, 1989	box 45	folder 9
Chinese Culture Promotion Society, 1992	box 45	folder 9
C1982-1989	box 45	folder 10
Dadi Culture Society, Shanghai, 1987	box 45	folder 11
Emei Film Studio, 1988	box 45	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Yan Shikai, Wu Baowen		
Eastern University, 1987	box 45	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
in Honor of Alfred Nobel, Zhao Mingzhen		
Friends of China, 1989	box 45	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Bi-monthly, Yu Ping-fang, Jiang Rui-xi		
Fudan University, 1984	box 45	folder 15
Fujian Modern Music Research Society; Fujian Song and Dance Ensemble, 1988-1989	box 45	folder 15
F1987-1988	box 45	folder 16
Globe Magazine, Yao Pingfang, 1987	box 45	folder 17
Great Wall Performing Arts Company, circa 1980s	box 45	folder 18
Guan Yuan, 1984	box 45	folder 19
Zeng Yi/曾毅, 1988	box 45	folder 19
Guiyang Academy of Art and Calligraphy, 1988	box 45	folder 20
Guangdong Dance Academy, 1991	box 45	folder 20
Guangzhou Fine Arts Academy, 1984	box 45	folder 21
Guangzhou Painting Academy, 1992	box 45	folder 21
Guangzhou Philharmonic Society, 1984-1988	box 45	folder 22
G1988-1989	box 45	folder 23
Han Kuo-Huang/韩国璜, 1991	box 45	folder 24
Harbin Opera Troupe, 1991	box 45	folder 24
Shou Huo Magazine, "Harvest" Li Xiaolin, undated	box 45	folder 24
Hou Ling/侯令, 1991	box 45	folder 25

Hubei Arts Academy, Xie Gongcheng/谢功成, 1983-1984	box 45	folder 26
Hubei Education Institute, Zhu Zeping/朱则平, 1990-1991	box 45	folder 27
H1982-1985	box 45	folder 28
11988-1994	box 45	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
ISCM China-Taiwan Section, etc.		
J1986-1992	box 45	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Jiangsu Bureau of Education; Jiangsu International Culture Exchange Centre, Jiang Lian		
Proposal to Li Peng/李鹏, 1987 January	box 45	folder 30
Liu Binyan/刘宾雁, Journalist, 1989	box 45	folder 31
Liu Suola/刘索拉, Writer, 1987-1988	box 45	folder 32
Lu Zude, 1984	box 45	folder 32
L1981-1989	box 45	folder 33
Ma Jizeng, 1989	box 45	folder 34
Modern Consulting Incorporated, 1988	box 45	folder 34
Museums in China, Correspondence, 1984	box 45	folder 34
Sun Shen/孙慎, Music Publishers Association/Chinese Musicians Association, 1979-1983	box 45	folder 34
Nanjing College of Art, 1985-1987	box 45	folder 35
Nanjing Institute of Technology, Zhang Zhizhong/张致中, 1983-1984	box 45	folder 36
Nanjing Normal University, 1993	box 45	folder 37
National Beijing Opera Theatre, 1996	box 45	folder 37
National Education Commission, 1994-1995	box 45	folder 38
Nanjing University, 1984-1988	box 45	folder 39
National Affairs Control Bureau, Ma Jia Jun, 1979-1980	box 45	folder 40
National Publishing Administration, 1980-1981	box 45	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Wang Ziye; Chinese Publishers Information		
October Magazine, 1986, 1988	box 45	folder 41
People's Daily, 1988-1989	box 45	folder 41

The Palace Museum, 1984	box 45	folder 41
Q1984-1988	box 45	folder 42
Radio Beijing, 1988	box 45	folder 43
R1984, 1987	box 45	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Renmin Wenxue, etc.		
Research Institute of Music, 1979-1989	box 45	folder 45
Shanghai Children's Theatre, Ren Deyao/任德耀, 1984	box 45	folder 46
Shanghai Ballet Company, 1988	box 45	folder 46
Shanghai Ballet Academy, Hu Rongrong/胡蓉蓉, 1981-1982	box 45	folder 46
Shanghai Ballet, Cai Guoying/蔡国英, 1986-1987	box 45	folder 47
Shanghai Art School, Qiu Huizhao/邱慧昭, Sculptor, undated	box 45	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Include photographs of artworks		
Shanghai Art School, Yu Yunjie/俞云阶, 1983	box 45	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Include photographs of artworks		
Shanghai Arts and Literature Press, 1988	box 45	folder 49
Shandong Arts Academy, Jiang Shihe, Xu Kang/蒋士和, 徐康, 1981-1987	box 45	folder 50
Shaanxi, 1984-1987	box 45	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Shaanxi People's Association of Friendship with Foreign Countries		
Shanghai Conservatory of Music/上海音乐学院		
Chen Gang/陈钢, 1979-1986	box 45	folder 52
Ding Shande/丁善德, 1980-1989	box 45	folder 53
Ding Zhinuo/丁芷诺, 1981-1993	box 45	folder 54
He Luding/贺绿订, 1979-1983	box 45	folder 55
He Luding/贺绿订, 1979-1983 Li Mingqiang/李名強, 1987-1988	box 45	folder 55 folder 56

Ru Jie, Middle School principal, 1986-1988	box 45	folder 58
Sang Tong/桑桐, Lu Pei/陆培, 1988-1991	box 45	folder 59
Tan Shuzhen/谭抒真, 1979-1982	box 45	folder 60
Wang, Lin-xin, 1985-1989	box 100	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Include correspondence and original scores		
Wen Kezheng/溫可錚, 1980-1985	box 45	folder 61
Xi Qiming/奚其明, Qian Shijing/钱世锦, 1982	box 45	folder 62
Xu Yi/徐仪, 1988	box 45	folder 63
Yang Dajing, 1985-1988	box 45	folder 64
Yu Lina, 1982	box 45	folder 65
Zheng Xianfa, Shan Renchao, 1986-1991	box 46	folder 1
General Correspondence, 1981-1993	box 46	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Zhang Xiaoyen, Lin Mingzhen, Zou Dehua, Wang Qiang, Shih Yungkang, Ma Geshun		
Correspondence regarding books, 1986-1987	box 46	folder 3
Shanghai Oil Painting and Sculpture research Institute, 1986	box 46	folder 4
Shanghai Dramatists Association, Su Ping, 1983	box 46	folder 5
Art Gallery of Shanghai Drama Institute, 1987	box 46	folder 5
Shanghai International Culture Association, 1987 August	box 46	folder 6
Shanghai Film Studio, undated	box 46	folder 7
Shanghai Museum, 1987-1991	box 46	folder 7
Shanghai Music Education Development Foundation, 1989	box 46	folder 8
Shanghai Music Publishing House, 1988-1989	box 46	folder 9
Shanghai Education Bureau, 1982	box 46	folder 9
Shanghai Institute of Ceramics, Li Jiazhi, 1984	box 46	folder 9
Shanghai Drama Institute, 1982-1985	box 46	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Jiang Junfeng, Ren He		
Shanghai People's Art Theater, Zhuang Zejing/上海人民艺术剧院:庄则敬, 1983, 1995	box 46	folder 11

Shanghai People's Art Theater, Luo Yizhi, Sha Yexin/上海人民艺术剧院:罗毅之,沙叶新, 1982-1988	box 46	folder 11
Shanghai People's Broadcasting Station/上海人民广播电台, 1988-1989	box 46	folder 12
Shanghai Philharmonic Society: Hu Xiaoping/胡晓平, Qu Wei/瞿维, Zhu Jian'er/朱践耳, 1981-1984	box 46	folder 13
Shanghai Press and Publication Bureau/上海市新闻出版局, 1988	box 46	folder 14
Shanghai Symphony Orchestra/上海交响乐团		
Chen Xieyang/陈燮阳, 1980-1992	box 46	folder 15
Chen Xieyang/陈燮阳, Publicity, 1982-1987	box 46	folder 16
Huang Yijun/黄贻钧, Hu Yong-yan, 1982-1992	box 46	folder 17
General, 1988, 1990	box 46	folder 18
Shanghai University/上海大学, 1984-1987	box 46	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
School of Fine Arts, Meng Guang, Shen Roujian		
Bright Sheng/盛宗亮, Publicity, 1989-1993	box 46	folder 20
Shenyang Conservatory: Qin Yongcheng/沈阳音乐学院:秦咏诚, 1986-1988	box 46	folder 21
Shenzhen Festival, 1985-1989	box 46	folder 22
Shenzhen University/深圳大学, 1987	box 46	folder 22
Sichuan Academy of Social Science/云南省社会科学院, 1988	box 46	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Ouyan Jianhe/欧阳江河		
Sichuan Arts Publishing House, 1987-1988	box 46	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Gao Yan, Lu Linglong/吕玲珑		
Sichuan Conservatory of Music: He Xuntian/四川音乐学院:何训田, 1989-1992	box 46	folder 24
Sichuan Conservatory of Music: Song Daneng/四川音乐学院:宋大能, 1981	box 46	folder 25
Sichuan Conservatory of Music: Li Zhongyong/四川音乐学院:李忠勇, 1985-1992	box 46	folder 25
Sichuan Provisional Bureau of Culture, 1988	box 46	folder 26

Society for the Study of Folk Literature and Art, 1980-1989	box 46	folder 26
S1985-1988	box 46	folder 27
Taipei Symphony Orchestra/台北市立交響樂團, 1986, 1997	box 46	folder 28
Tang Liangxing/汤良兴, 1985-1986	box 46	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Pipa player		
Lao She, Tea House (Theatre), circa 1980s	box 46	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Screenplay in English and Chinese, articles		
Tianjin Symphony Orchestra, Tianjin Conservatory of Music, 1984-1993	box 46	folder 30
Tian Jiang, 1990	box 46	folder 31
China/Avant Garde Exhibition Brochure, 中国现代艺术展, 展览图录, 1988	box 46	folder 31
Wang Xi-lin/王西麟, 1989	box 46	folder 32
Wang Zhong/王仲, 1988	box 46	folder 32
Wen Huibao, Zhou Yuming, 1988	box 46	folder 32
W1981-1988	box 46	folder 33
Xi'an Conservatory: Liu Dadon/西安音乐学院:刘大冬, 1981-1992	box 46	folder 34
Xi'an Conservatory: General/西安音乐学院, 1984-1992	box 46	folder 35
X1979-1989	box 46	folder 36
Xinhua News Agency: Hong Yunxi/洪允息, 1987	box 46	folder 37
Xibei Academy of Fine Arts, 1985	box 46	folder 38
Xi'an Film Studio, 1987-1989	box 46	folder 39
Xi'an College of Arts/西安美术学院, 1986-1988	box 46	folder 40
Xiamen Bureau of Education, 1987-1989	box 46	folder 40
Yunnan Academy of Social Science/云南省社会科学院, 1993-1994	box 46	folder 41
Yunnan Nationalities Institute/云南民族大学, 1996	box 46	folder 41
Yunnan Nationalities Museum: Yin Shaoting/云南民族博	box 46	folder 42

Yunnan Arts Institute/云南艺术学院: Correspondence, Pamphlets, Brochures, circa 1990s	box 46	folder 43
Yunnan Contacts: Ford Minority Arts Project, 1993	box 46	folder 44
Yunnan Provincial Museum: Zhu Baotian/云南省博物馆:朱 宝田, 1991	box 46	folder 45
Yao Da Peng/姚大鹏, 1987	box 100	folder 8
Y1988	box 46	folder 46
Zhejiang Academy of Fine Arts, Lin Binhong/浙江美术学 院, 1981-1992	box 46	folder 47
Zhao Weiliang/赵渭凉, 1989-1990	box 46	folder 48
Z1982-1989	box 46	folder 49
Ministry of Culture		
Ministry of Culture Delegation to New York, 1991 May	box 47	folder 1
Correspondence, 1980-1983	box 47	folder 1
Ding Shizhong, 1985-1988	box 47	folder 2
Feng Zidan, 1980	box 47	folder 2
Fang Qian, Education Bureau, 1986-1988	box 47	folder 2
Fang Jie, Arts Bureau, 1987-1988	box 47	folder 2
Guan Jingcheng, 1988	box 47	folder 2
He Zili, 1981	box 47	folder 2
Kang Jimin, 1980-1981	box 47	folder 2
Li Chao, 1980-1981	box 47	folder 3
Li Gang, Central Ballet in U.S., 1986	box 47	folder 4
Li Gang, Arts Bureau, 1984-1987	box 47	folder 5
Li Jianbo, Foreign Affairs Department, 1987	box 47	folder 6
Lin Mohan//林默涵, 1981-1988	box 47	folder 7
Liu Deyou/刘德有, 1987	box 47	folder 8
Liu Fuzhi/刘复之, 1979-1980	box 47	folder 8
Lu Yaowu/卢耀武, 1979	box 47	folder 8
Lu Zhengwu/吕正武, Education Bureau, 1987-1992	box 47	folder 9
Wang Bohua/王柏华, Education Bureau, 1982-1988		C 11 10
Wang Bonad, 1702 1700	box 47	folder 10
Wang Meng/王蒙, 1986-1991	box 47	folder 10

Yu Wentao/于问陶, 1987-1989	box 47	folder 13
Zhang Jingshu/张经树, 1987-1988	box 47	folder 14
Zhou Ji/周嵆, Arts Bureau, 1988	box 47	folder 14
Zhu Muzhi/朱穆之, Association for Cultural Exchanges with Foreign Countries, 1987-1988	box 47	folder 15
Zhou Weizhi/周巍峙, 1979-1988	box 47	folder 15
Zhu Ming/朱明, 1979-1982	box 47	folder 16
Zhu Pingkang/朱平康, 1980	box 47	folder 16
Shanghai Bureau of Culture		
Li Taicheng/李太成, Meng Bo/孟波, 1980-1982	box 47	folder 17
Shanghai Party Organization, 1982	box 47	folder 17
Cai Lu/蔡璐, Liu Nianju's wife, 1987-1989	box 47	folder 17
Xu Ping/许平, 1980-1990	box 47	folder 17
Liu Nianju/刘念句, 1986-1988	box 47	folder 17
Y, Correspondence, 1984-1990	box 47	folder 18
Ying Ruocheng/英若诚, 1987-1991	box 47	folder 19
Guangdong Provincial Bureau of Culture, 1984-1989	box 47	folder 20
Zhejiang Municipal Cultural Bureau, 1984	box 47	folder 20
National People's Congress, Huang Hua/黄华, 1982-1988	box 47	folder 21
Ministry of Foreign Affairs/外交部, 1983-1985	box 47	folder 21
Ministry of Propaganda, Yu Wen/宣传部:郁文, 1986	box 47	folder 22
Ministry of Radio, Film, and Television, 1987-1988	box 47	folder 23
Ministry of Urban, Rural Construction, Environmental Protection (MURCEP): General/建设部, 1983-1988	box 47	folder 24
Ministry of Urban, Rural Construction, Environmental Protection (MURCEP): Zhou Wenzheng/建设部:周文正, 1981-1989	box 47	folder 25
State Education Commission, 1982-1992	box 47	folder 26
Wenlian (China Federation of Literary and Art Circles, CFLAC, 中国文学艺术界联合会, 文联)		
Correspondence, 1980-1993	box 47	folder 27
Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强, 1989-1991	box 47	folder 28

Including conversation notes with Wu Zuqiang's wife, Zhang Liqing

Li Geng/李庚, CFLAC Secretary General, 1980-1984	box 47	folder 29
Lin Mohan//林默涵, 1988-1991	box 47	folder 30
Lu Shifu/陆石付, 1982-1984	box 47	folder 31
Shanghai: Chen Daying/陈大螢, 1982, 1988-1989	box 47	folder 31
Zhou Yang Delegation/周扬, 1981	box 47	folder 32
1982 Congress Notes, Articles, 1982	box 47	folder 33
Newsletters, 1991-1994	box 47	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Vol.I, no.2 (1991); no.2-3 (1992 March); no.4-5 (1992 October); no.8 (1994 December)		
Artists Association, Information, 1980-1983	box 47	folder 35
Artists Association: Correspondence, Shen Ruojian, Jiang Yousheng, Hua Junwa, 1980-1986	box 47	folder 36
Ballad Singers Association, 1980	box 47	folder 37
Dancers Association, 1981-1988	box 47	folder 38
Chinese Film Association/中国电影家协会, Correspondence, 1980-1987	box 47	folder 39
Chinese Film Association, Publications, 1980-1981	box 47	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Dianying Gushi 電影故事, 1980 October, December, 1981 April; Film Brochure for The Family, Ashma, Two Actresses, Monkey Subdues the White-Boned Demon; 国外电影技术参考资料, 1980 August		
Chinese Film Association, Photographs, circa 1981	box 47	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
1981 Center Delegation to China; Film photographs, camera work by Luo Chun-Chou/罗从周, Chiu I-Chang		
China Film Art Research Centre, 1988-1989	box 47	folder 42
The Chinese Dramatists Association/中国戏剧家协会, Photographs, circa 1980s	box 48	folder 1

Alternative English name of the organization: The Chinese Theatre Association, China Theatre Association. Chinese Opera Singers: Zhou Xinfang/周信芳, Tong Zhiling/童芷苓

The Chinese Dramatists Association, Publications, 1980-1983	box 48	folder 2
The Chinese Dramatists Association, Correspondence, 1982-1989	box 48	folder 3
The Chinese Dramatists Association, Arthur Miller, 1982-1983	box 48	folder 4
Chinese Musicians Association/中国音乐家协会, 1982-1991	box 48	folder 5
Chinese Photographers Association/中国摄影家协会, 1980-1987	box 48	folder 6
Chinese Writers Association, 中国作家协会		
Excerpts, Short Stories, 1980s	box 48	folder 7
Publication List, English/Chinese/French, 1980s	box 48	folder 8
Correspondence, Press, 1980-1989	box 48	folder 9
Chao Chi-kang/赵继康, 1980s	box 48	folder 10
Photographs of Chinese Minorities and their activities in Xishuangbanna 西双版纳, Yunnan		
Zhang Guangnian/张光年, 1982	box 48	folder 11
Shaanxi Branch, 1984	box 48	folder 12
	box 48	folder 12
Shanghai Branch: Li Ziyun/李子云, Shen Roujian/沈柔坚, 1984-1989	DOX 40	loidei 12
Other Writers, 1986-1988	box 48	folder 13
Zhu Ziqi/朱子奇, 1989	box 48	folder 14
ubseries V.6: Cultural Organizations and Indivi	iduals, Hong	g Kong
tle/Description		
tie/Description	Instances	
Contacts, 1983	Instances box 48	folder 15
•		folder 15 folder 16
Contacts, 1983	box 48	

Asian Composers League: Chow Yungping, 1979-1981 box 48 folder 19 Hong Kong Xinhua News Agency: Han Li/韩力, 1988 box 48 folder 20 Cultural Service Department: Darwin Chen, Helen Yu, 1984-1986 box 48 folder 20 Hong Kong Institute for the Promotion of Chinese Culture: box 48 folder 21 Paul Yeung, 1987-1988 Council for the Performing Arts, 1983-1984 box 48 folder 22 Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 22 Wingham, 1981-1987 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 23 Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghec, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 32 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier Director, 1989			
Coltural Service Department: Darwin Chen, Helen Yu, 1984-1986 Hong Kong Institute for the Promotion of Chinese Culture: Paul Yeung, 1987-1988 Council for the Performing Arts, 1983-1984 box 48 folder 22 Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 22 Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 23 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 24 Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Asian Composers League: Chow Yungping, 1979-1981	box 48	folder 19
Hong Kong Institute for the Promotion of Chinese Culture: Paul Yeung, 1987-1988 Council for the Performing Arts, 1983-1984 Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 22 wingham, 1981-1987 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 23 hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, box 48 folder 24 hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 hong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 27 hong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 27 hong Winghee, 1981 box 48 folder 27 hong Winghee, 1981 box 48 folder 27 hong Winghee, 1981 box 48 folder 27 hong Kong Winghee, 1981 box 48 folder 28 hong Winghee, 1982 box 48 folder 28 hong Winghee, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 hong Winghee, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 28 hong Kong Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 28 hong Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 hong Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 hong Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 hong Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier	Hong Kong Xinhua News Agency: Han Li/韩力, 1988	box 48	folder 20
Paul Yeung, 1987-1988 Council for the Performing Arts, 1983-1984 box 48 folder 22 Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 22 Wingham, 1981-1987 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 23 Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier	<u> </u>	box 48	folder 20
Recreation and Culture Department: David Stone, E.B. box 48 folder 22 Wingham, 1981-1987 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 23 Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Mong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Mong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Mong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32		box 48	folder 21
Mingham, 1981-1987 American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 23 Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Council for the Performing Arts, 1983-1984	box 48	folder 22
Hong Kong Urban Council, Cultural Presentations, 1981-1984 Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc.		box 48	folder 22
Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987 box 48 folder 25 Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/宗元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	American Consulate in Hong Kong, 1981-1982	box 48	folder 23
Hong Kong Philharmonic Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32		box 48	folder 24
Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982 box 48 folder 26 Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元懷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Hong Kong Music Office, Elizabeth Wong, 1981, 1987	box 48	folder 25
Hannah Moore, 1981-1983 box 48 folder 26 Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Hong Kong Philharmonic		
Wong Winghee, 1984 box 48 folder 26 Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Lam Man-yee, composer, 1982	box 48	folder 26
Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985 box 48 folder 26 John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 32	Hannah Moore, 1981-1983	box 48	folder 26
John Duffus, 1980-1984 box 48 folder 26 Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Wong Winghee, 1984	box 48	folder 26
Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981 box 48 folder 27 Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Albert H. Yee/余元愷, 1981-1985	box 48	folder 26
Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981 box 48 folder 27 Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	John Duffus, 1980-1984	box 48	folder 26
Chinese University of Hong Kong David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Chinese Culture University, Pamphlet, 1981	box 48	folder 27
David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982 box 48 folder 28 Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Events in Hong Kong, circa 1981	box 48	folder 27
Victor Chan, 1989-1992 box 48 folder 28 Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Chinese University of Hong Kong		
Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 28 Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	David Gwilt, Ma Lin, 1981-1982	box 48	folder 28
Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993 box 48 folder 28 General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Victor Chan, 1989-1992	box 48	folder 28
General, 1982-1992 box 48 folder 29 University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Mark Sheldon, 1982-1992	box 48	folder 28
University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993 box 48 folder 30 Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Leslie Nai-kwai Lo, 1992-1993	box 48	folder 28
Scope and Contents Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	General, 1982-1992	box 48	folder 29
Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc. Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	University of Hong Kong, 1982-1993	box 48	folder 30
Chung Chi College, 1981-1984 box 48 folder 31 Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Scope and Contents		
Hong Kong Academy for the Performing Arts, John Hosier box 48 folder 32	Liu Ching-chih, Dr. C. C. Liu, etc.		
	Chung Chi College, 1981-1984	box 48	folder 31
		box 48	folder 32

le/Description	Instances	
ubseries V.7: Artist Files		
Hong Kong, Projects, 1981-1984	box 48	folder 44
Hong Kong, Correspondence, 1982-1992	box 48	folder 43
Hong Kong Media Contacts list, 1991 February	box 48	folder 42
Richard Tsang, 1988-1989	box 48	folder 41
Alex Wu, 1984-1987	box 48	folder 41
Timothy Wilson, 1982-1992	box 48	folder 40
Reginald Yin-Wang Kwok/郭彦弘, 1983-1989	box 48	folder 39
Hong Kong Repertory Theater, D. Yang, 1982	box 48	folder 38
Modem Dance Theatre of Hong Kong, circa 1980s	box 48	folder 38
Tao Ho Architects, International Publication, 1983	box 48	folder 37
Tao Ho Architects, 1987	box 48	folder 36
Hong Kong Contacts, 1980	box 48	folder 35
Hong Kong-Columbia Alumni Association, 1984-1987	box 48	folder 34
Hong Kong Urban Services Department, Festivals Office, 1992-1993	box 48	folder 33

bubbelles vivillation lifes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Museums file, 1, 1980-1989	box 49	folder 1

Arrangement

Arranged alphabetically

Scope and Contents

American Craft Museum; American Friends of the Israel Museum; American Museum of Natural History; Artwaves Gallery; Allen Bassing; Boston

Museum of Fine Arts

Museums file, 2, 1980-1989 box 49 folder 2

Arrangement

Arranged alphabetically

Scope and Contents

Brooklyn Museum; Field Museum of Natural History; Guggenheim Museum; Metropolitan Museum of Art; Minneapolis Institute of Arts; Museum of the City of New York; Museum of Modern Art; Museum of Modern Art Book Project; Museum of Modern

Art: John Szarkowski, Director of Photograph Department

C1982-1987

Museums file, 3, 1980-1989	box 49	folder 3
Arrangement		
Arranged alphabetically		
Scope and Contents		
Princeton University Art Museum; Smithsonian Institute: General; Smithsonian Institute: Peter Seitel, Folklorist; Whitney Museum of Art		
Museum labeling project, project scope and documents, 1988	box 49	folder 4
Museum labeling project, correspondence, 1987 November-1988	box 49	folder 5
Museum labeling project, correspondence, 1989-1991 May	box 49	folder 6
Museum labeling project, correspondence, 1991 June-1992	box 49	folder 7
Visual Arts, lists, 1984	box 49	folder 8
Art organizations, catalogues and bulletin list, 1982	box 49	folder 9
Visual Arts, contacts and organizations, circa 1982	box 49	folder 10
Current Chinese language journal list, 1987	box 49	folder 11
Visual Arts		
Arrangement		
Arranged alphabetically		
Scope and Contents		
Include correspondence, C.V., some photographs, publicity, exhibition brochures		
Arms, Ameli, 1981-1983	box 49	folder 12
Asian Arts Institute, 1985-1986	box 49	folder 13
A-C, 1982-1985	box 49	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Aranyi, Jones; Barnet, Will; Chang, Cornelius		
 Chen Yifei/陈逸飞, 1984-1988	box 49	folder 15
·		

box 49

folder 16

Chen, Yiming/陈逸鸣; Crayola; Christopherson, Susan; Cameron, Alison Stilwell; Jaques Cattell Press; etc.

D-I, 1982-1987	box 49	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Willem and Elaine de Kooning; Raymond Durgnat; Jimmy Ernst; Frankenthaler; Helen Gee and Yun		
Gee; George J. Goodstadt; Balcomb Greene; etc.		
	1 40	6.1.1
Hefner Gallery, 1986-1989	box 49	folder 18
H1983-1984	box 49	folder 19
Hibel, Edna, 1983-1985	box 49	folder 20
Hudson, Jon Barlow, 1982-1984	box 49	folder 21
Imaginus Inc.; Johns, Jasper, 1979-1984	box 49	folder 22
Kamen, Rebecca, 1985-1992	box 49	folder 23
Kadish, Katherine, 1986-1987	box 49	folder 24
K1981-1984	box 49	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Dong, Kingman; Kramer, Hilton; etc.		
L1982-1987	box 49	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Lerner, Murray; Lassaw, Ibram		
M-O, 1981-1988	box 49	folder 27
Rauschenberg, Robert, 1983-1985	box 49	folder 28
Robinson, Jerry, 1983	box 49	folder 29
R1978-1986	box 49	folder 30
Saul, Yolanda, 1982-1983	box 49	folder 31
Segal, George, 1981-1985	box 49	folder 32
Schnier, Jacques, 1985-1986	box 49	folder 33
Shen Shanhong/沈善宏; S, 1980-1983	box 49	folder 34
Tsu Susan/朱淑珊; T-V, 1980-1981	box 49	folder 35
Wang Fangyu/王方宇, 1983	box 49	folder 36

Wein, Albert, 1981	box 49	folder 38	
W-Z, 1982-1987	box 49	folder 39	

Writers/Literature

Arrangement

Arranged alphabetically

Scope and Contents

Include correspondence, C.V., some photographs, publicity, etc.

Auchincloss, Louis S., 1983-1989	box 49	folder 40
Baumbach, Jonathan, 1982	box 49	folder 41
Bellow, Saul, 1984-1985	box 49	folder 42
Calisher, Hortense, 1987-1989	box 49	folder 43
Doctorow, Edgar L., 1984-1990	box 49	folder 44
Engel, Paul and Nieh Hua-ling/聂华苓, 1976-1981	box 49	folder 45
Ginsberg, Allen, 1986-1988	box 49	folder 46
Goldsmith, Barbara, 1984	box 49	folder 47
Halpern, Daniel, 1979-1986	box 49	folder 48
Harnack, Curtis; Huang Parker, 1983-1986	box 49	folder 49
Keyssar, Helene, 1980	box 49	folder 50
Hinzmann, Hilary, 1987-1988	box 49	folder 51
Kinnell, Galway, 1983-1989	box 49	folder 52
Koch, Kenneth, 1983-1987	box 49	folder 53
Lee Oufan/李欧蕃, 1985-1987	box 49	folder 54
Malamud, Bernard, 1983-1986	box 32	folder 23
Marshall, Paule, 1982-1983	box 32	folder 24
Michener, James, 1984-1985	box 32	folder 25
Mitgang, Herbert, 1983-1988	box 32	folder 26
M-P, 1984-1986	box 32	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Toni Morrison, Joyce Carol Oates, Ron Padgett		
Modern Dance, Erick Hawkins Dance Co., 1989-1991	box 32	folder 28
Morley Cho Dance Project, 1989-1990	box 32	folder 29

PEN, 1985-1989	box 32	folder 30	
Sontag, Susan, 1981-1990	box 32	folder 31	
Styron, William and Rose, 1983-1986	box 32	folder 32	
Solotaroff, Ted, 1982, 1988	box 32	folder 33	
Tannebaum, Gerald, 1986	box 32	folder 34	
Updike, John, 1982-1983	box 32	folder 35	
Vonnegut, Kurt, 1985	box 32	folder 36	
Zhu Ziqi/朱子奇, 1984	box 32	folder 37	
Miscellaneous, 1983-1984	box 32	folder 38	

Publicity and small amount of correspondence with other writers

Title/Description	Instances	
Australia, 1991-1992	box 50	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Australian Composers; Peter Sculthorpe		
Indian Council on Cultural Relations, 1992	box 50	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Veena Sikra		
Indonesia, 1984-1985	box 50	folder 2
Japan		
Tetsuo Amemiya, 1992	box 50	folder 3
Koh-Ichi Hattori/服部公一, 1983, 1993	box 50	folder 3
Musicians, 1983, 1986	box 50	folder 4
Country Info., undated	box 50	folder 5
Toru Takemitsu/武満徹, 1989	box 50	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Publicity and notes from dinner on 11/15/1989 with Takemitsu from tape		
Korea		
Chung-Gil Kim/김정길, undated	box 50	folder 7

Hoe Yeong Kim/김희영, 1993	box 50	folder 7
Eugene Lee, Ewah University, Seoul, Korea, 1993, 1996	box 50	folder 7
Contemporary Music Society, Seoul: Yoon Hia-Jung, Lee Sung Jae, 1990-1991	box 50	folder 7
Isang Yun, 1992	box 50	folder 7
Korean Culture, 1990	box 50	folder 7
Malaysia		
Dr. James Vadiveloo, 1984	box 50	folder 8
Mario Lim, 1985	box 50	folder 8
Malaysia, 1984	box 50	folder 8
1st ASEAN Composers Music Workshop, 1991	box 50	folder 8
Philippines, 1982-1993	box 50	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Cultural Center: Jan. 1990 - Mrs. Ha Teresa E. Roxas President; Lucrecia R. Kasilag; Philippines Contacts		
Singapore		
Choy Hoey, Singapore Symphany Orchestra, 1982-1985	box 50	folder 10
Goh Chok Tong, Prime Minister of Singapore, 1990	box 50	folder 10
Liew Chin Choy, 1985	box 50	folder 10
Report of the Advisory Council on Culture and the Arts, etc., 1984-1990	box 50	folder 10
Taiwan		
Chinese Information and Culture Center at Rockefeller Center, 1989-1992	box 50	folder 11
Taiwan Contacts, 1986	box 50	folder 12
American Institute in Taiwan, 1988	box 50	folder 13
Chang Chi-jen, 1984	box 50	folder 14
Chen Lanku, 1982-1986	box 50	folder 14
Hsieh Chunte, Photographer, 1982	box 50	folder 14
Hsu Po-Yun, New Aspect Promotion Co., 1982-1990	box 50	folder 14
Hsu Tsang-houei, Chinese Folk Music Research Center, 1980-1984	box 50	folder 14
Robert Hsueh, 1982-1984	box 50	folder 14
Kuang-yu Lin, Taiwan Symphony Orchestra, 1986	box 50	folder 14

Lu Yen, composer, 1986	box 50	folder 14
Liu Chi Wei, National Institute of the Arts, 1987-1990	box 50	folder 14
Hwang-Long Pan, 1987-1988	box 50	folder 14
Ma Shuilong, 1986-1990	box 50	folder 15
National Chaio Tung University, Chi-Fu Den, 1991-1992	box 50	folder 16
S-Z	box 50	folder 17

Shao Chiching; Shyh-ji Chew; Wang Fang-yu; Taiwan Sinfonietta; Yi Fu Guo; Yueh Chiou, Taiwan TV; Zhuang Ben-li; Taiwan, miscellaneous correspondence

Taiwan Youth Folk Dancers Info: "The Little Flowers", 1989-1990	box 50	folder 18	
Inquiries from Taiwan; News Clippings, 1988-1991	box 50	folder 19	
Asian Countries, Miscellaneous, 1989-1991	box 50	folder 20	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Administrative, 1976-2010

Scope and Contents

Series VI comprise proposals, grant-related correspondence and reports from/submitted to foundations including the Ford and the Rockefeller, notes from board meetings and communications with individual board members, and additional administrative files. Subseries 5 consists of notes, reports, trip books resulted from research trips to China and other regions of East and Southeast Asia by Chou Wen-chung, Sarah L. Rhodes, and other Center staff members. Subseries 7 comprise Chou-related materials such as correspondences, interview documentation, drafts of speeches and articles by Chou.

Subseries VI.1: Endowments and Proposal

Title/Description	Instances	
Chinese Performing Artists to Columbia, 1978	box 79	folder 1
Background Information on the Center, circa 1978	box 79	folder 2
Columbia University Correspondence, re: Center Establishment, 1978	box 79	folder 3
Proposal for a Center for U.SPRC Arts Exchange, 1978 January	box 79	folder 4
Center Status at Columbia University, 1979-1989	box 79	folder 5
Center Statement of Purpose; Letter to Wang Zicheng, English and Chinese. 1980	box 79	folder 6

Center Draft: Long-range Plan, 1981 July	box 79	folder 7
Endowment Campaign: Correspondence, notes, 1985-1986	box 79	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
T.C. Hsu, Starr Foundation; Heyns, Hewletter Foundation; Armstrong, Luce Foundation; Geithner, Ford Foundation		
Endowment Campaign: Letters, 1986-1987	box 79	folder 9
Endowment Scenarios, 1993 September 09	box 79	folder 10
Endowment Press Release, 1987 Spring	box 79	folder 11
Moore letters and proposal, 1985 December	box 79	folder 12
Proposal: Marin Community, 1986-1988	box 79	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Endowment Press release; Proposal; Heyns Letter, Hewlett Foundation		
Rockefeller Brothers Fund (RBF) Interim Grant Report, 1980-1981	box 79	folder 14
Proposal: Rockefeller Brothers Fund (RBF) Arts Education Conference Funding, 1987 August	box 79	folder 15
Proposal: Exxon Corporation for Support of Projects for Center, 1981 July	box 79	folder 16
Proposal: Fellows in the Arts Program, 1982 February 01	box 79	folder 17
Proposal: Summer Enrichment Program for Chinese Students in the Arts, 1982 February 22	box 79	folder 18
Proposal: Henry Luce Fellows in the Arts, 1982	box 79	folder 19
Program Summary: Exchange ofArtists, prepared for 1985 February 15 meeting, 1984-1988	box 79	folder 20
Center Program, prepared for NEA meetings, 1984-1988	box 79	folder 20
Proposal: International Arts Exchange Festival of Hong Kong, 1986 August	box 79	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Include correspondence		
Proposal: Museum Project, 1988 March	box 79	folder 22
Proposal: Fellowship Program for Chinese Artists and Arts Specialists, 1988 Spring	box 79	folder 23
Fundraising Letters to Foundations, 1985-1986	box 79	folder 24

Mary Livingston Griggs, Burke Foundation; RBF Proposal, Increase General Support; Proposal for General Funds Grant; Henry Luce Foundation proposal; Skaggs Foundation; IBM Proposal; L.A.W. Proposal; Ford Foundation Proposal

Draft Proposal: Ford Continuation of Yunnan Nationalities Cultures Project, 1994 October	box 79	folder 25
Proposal: Ford Review Conference, 1994 July 14	box 79	folder 25
Proposal: Freeman Foundation, 1995 July	box 79	folder 25
Proposal: Cities, East and West, 1994 July	box 79	folder 26
Progress Report, Program Report, Financial Report		
In English, 1979 July	box 79	folder 27
In Chinese, 1979 May, July	box 79	folder 28
1980 August 28	box 79	folder 29
1979-1982	box 79	folder 30
1982	box 79	folder 31
Annual report covers, 1980s	box 79	folder 32
1978-1980	box 79	folder 33
1980-1981	box 79	folder 34
1981-1982	box 79	folder 35
1982-1983	box 79	folder 36
1983-1984	box 79	folder 37
1984-1985	box 79	folder 38
1985-1986	box 79	folder 39
1986-1987	box 79	folder 40
1987-1988	box 79	folder 41
1988-1989	box 79	folder 42
1989-1990	box 79	folder 43
1990-1991	box 79	folder 44
1991-1992	box 79	folder 45
1992-1993	box 79	folder 46
1993-1994	box 79	folder 47
1994-1995	box 79	folder 48

tle/Description	Instances	
Foundation Data Sheets, 1981	box 50	folder 21-22
Foundation Notebook, Volume I, 1979-1995	box 50	folder 23-25
Scope and Contents		
Include: ACC, Arco Foundation, J. Aron Charity Foundation, Burke Foundation, Exxon		
Foundation Notebook, Volume II, 1971-1998	box 50	folder 26-29
Scope and Contents		
Include: Ford Foundation, H. J. Heinz, Hewletts, Esther and Walter Hewlett Foundation, International Communication Agency, ITT, JDF 3rd Fund		
Foundation Notebook, Volume III, 1978-1997	box 51	folder 1-4
Scope and Contents		
Include: Kunstadter Foundation, Luce Foundation, Merrill Lynch, New York Times, Occidental, O'Neill Gift		
Foundation Notebook, Volume IV, 1979-1996	box 51	folder 5-7
Scope and Contents		
Include: Philip Morris Foundation, Rockefeller Foundation, Sackler Foundation, Dr. & Mrs. William Shaw, Starr Foundation, United Board of Christian Higher Education, Video Music Production, L.A.W. Fund & DeWitt Wallace, Individuals, potential individuals and foundations/corporations		
Ford Foundation Notebook I, 1984-1996	box 51	folder 8-11
Rockefeller Brothers Fund, Foundation Notebook, 1978-1996	box 51	folder 12-14
America-China Society, 1989	box 51	folder 15
Asian Cultural Council		
Ralph Samuelson, China Trip, 1986	box 51	folder 16
Correspondence, Hong Kong, 1990-2001	box 51	folder 17
Correspondence, 1979-2002	box 51	folder 18-21
Asia Society		
Correspondence, 1979-1996, 2001	box 52	folder 1-3
Programs, Pamphlets, Publications, 1986-1988, 1996	box 52	folder 4

Cambodia Conference, 1992 June	box 52	folder 5
Asia House Gallery, 1980-1993	box 52	folder 6
China Institute in America		
Correspondence, 1980-1996, 2001	box 52	folder 7
Award, 1985	box 52	folder 8
U.S. China Business Council: Robert Kapp, 1982-1995	box 52	folder 9
Yale-China Association, 1980-1995	box 52	folder 10
Arts International, 1983-1989	box 52	folder 11
Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES), 1986	box 52	folder 12
Council on International Education Exchange (CIEE), 1991	box 52	folder 12
Foreign Policy Association, 1986-1988	box 52	folder 13
Institute of International Education (IIE)		
Elisabeth Luce Moore Leadership Program for Chinese Women, 1995	box 52	folder 14
Hong Kong/Taiwan Applications, 1995	box 52	folder 15
Correspondence, 1986-1998	box 52	folder 16-17
Conservancy Project, 1997-1998	box 52	folder 18
Gaylord & Dorothy Donnelley Foundation Grant, 1997-2005	box 52	folder 19
J. Aron Charitable Foundation, Inc., 1988-1995	box 52	folder 20
Flora Family Foundation, 1999-2002	box 52	folder 21
Ford Foundation		
General Correspondence, 1983-2001	box 52	folder 22-25
Anthony Saich, 1994-2000	box 52	folder 26-29
Peter Harris, 1990-1996	box 52	folder 30-32
Peter Geither, 1984-1995	box 53	folder 1
Andrew Watson, 1990-2001	box 53	folder 2-5
Report, Phase II Part II, 1999	box 53	folder 6
Proposal, Phase III, 1999	box 53	folder 7
Freeman Foundation, 1993-1995	box 53	folder 8
Fund for Folk Culture, 1993-1994	box 53	folder 9

Mary Livingston Griggs and Mary Griggs Burke Foundation, 1982-1984	box 53	folder 10
Hewlett Foundation; Lingnan Foundation, 2000	box 53	folder 11
Johnson Foundation, Inc. (Wingspread), 1990-1992	box 53	folder 12
Albert Kunstadter Family Foundation, 1998-2001	box 53	folder 13
Henry Luce Foundation		
Correspondence, 1983-1998	box 53	folder 14-16
Two Cities Project, 1984-1993	box 53	folder 17
Woodrow Wilson Center, Lunch and Reception, 1997	box 53	folder 18
Visual Arts Grant, 1993-1994	box 53	folder 19
60th Anniversary (1936-1996) Booklet, 1996	box 53	folder 20
MacArthur Foundation		
Correspondence, 1988-1995	box 53	folder 21
Gaoligongshan, 2002-2003	box 53	folder 22
Gaoligongshan Project, 2003-2004, 2008	box 53	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Include 1 CD		
Yunnan Initiative; Gaoligongshan; Proposal, 2006-2010	box 53	folder 24
Grant Awards, 2005-2006	box 53	folder 25
Reports, 2008-2009	box 53	folder 26
Report on Activities, Booklet, 1999	box 53	folder 27
Dan Martin, 1998-2000	box 53	folder 28
Conservancy Leadership, 1997-2000	box 53	folder 29
National Endowment for the Arts (NEA): Bill Ivey, 2000-2001	box 53	folder 30
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH), 1979-1999	box 54	folder 1
Pollock-Krasner Foundation, 1989-1997	box 54	folder 2
Sackler Foundation, 1987	box 54	folder 3
Trace Foundation, 2000	box 54	folder 3
Starr Foundation, 1979-1995	box 54	folder 4
Rockefeller Brothers Fund		
General Correspondence, 1984-2003	box 54	folder 5-6

Annual Report, Booklet, 1991	box 54	folder 7
Publicity, 1988-1996	box 54	folder 8
United Board for Christian Higher Education: David Vikner, 1980-1998	box 54	folder 9-10
United Board for Christian Higher Education: Annual Reports, 1994-1997	box 54	folder 11
World Monuments Fund, 2000	box 54	folder 12
Subseries VI.3: Advisory Council		
Physical Description: Board of Managers and Members		
Title/Description	Instances	
Board of Managers and Members		
Gerald W. Adelmann, 1992-1995	box 54	folder 13
Gerald W. Adelmann, Canal Corridor, 1991-1992	box 54	folder 14
Robert E. Armstrong, 1987-1992	box 54	folder 15
Shuyler Chapin, 1980-1999	box 54	folder 16
William Delano, 1980-1987	box 54	folder 17
Norma F. Flender, 1993-1996	box 54	folder 18
Milos Forman, 1980-1985	box 54	folder 19
Joan W. Harris, 1985-1993	box 54	folder 20
Richard C. Holbrooke, 1980-1990	box 54	folder 21
Robert D. Hormats, 1987-1990	box 54	folder 22
Geraldine Kunstadter, 1994-1999	box 54	folder 23-24
David Michael Lampton, 1990-1995	box 54	folder 25
Terry E. Lautz, 1992-1995	box 54	folder 26
Ming Cho Lee, 1981-1996	box 54	folder 27
Robert A. Levinson, 1984-1998	box 54	folder 28
Jimmy Lin Cho-Liang, 1983-1995	box 54	folder 29
Yo-yo Ma, 1987-1999	box 54	folder 30
Arthur Miller, 1981-1999	box 54	folder 31
Arthur Miller, Publicity, 1983-1985	box 54	folder 32
Michael Morris, 1991-1995	box 54	folder 33
Doug Murray, 1991-2001	box 55	folder 1
Waldemar A. Nielsen, 1981-1996	box 55	folder 2-5

Waldemar A. Nielsen, Meishujiaoyu/美术教育, Issue 1-5, 1981	box 55	folder 6
I.M. Pei, 1981-1991	box 55	folder 7
I.M. Pei, Publicity, 1983-1989	box 55	folder 8
Joseph W. Polisi, 1984-1996	box 55	folder 9
Frederick Rose, 1980-1981	box 55	folder 10
Arthur Rosen, 1981-1995	box 55	folder 11
Norman Ross, 1980-1998	box 55	folder 12
Henry P. Sailer, 1980-1987	box 55	folder 13
Walter Scheuer, 1979-1987	box 55	folder 14
Martin E. Segal, 1979-1996	box 55	folder 15
Peter Smith, 1987-1995	box 55	folder 16
Larry Snoddon, 1987-1996	box 55	folder 17
Michael I. Sovern, 1979-1999	box 55	folder 18-19
Helen Walker Spencer, 1993-1996	box 55	folder 20
Isaac Stern, 1979-2001	box 55	folder 21
Audrey Topping, 1981-1993	box 55	folder 22
Carl Wolz, 1993-1999	box 55	folder 23
Herman Wouk, China Trip, 1980-1984	box 55	folder 24
Herman Wouk, 1980-1987	box 55	folder 25
Russell Phillips, 1980-2001	box 55	folder 26-27
George Rupp, 1993-1995	box 55	folder 28
Jonathan R. Cole, 1993-1996	box 55	folder 29
A. Doak Barnett, 1979-1984	box 55	folder 30
Leonard Bernstein, 1980-1994	box 55	folder 31
Leonard Bernstein, Publicity, 1980-1994	box 55	folder 32
John Bresnan, 1981-1988	box 55	folder 33
John Chancellor, 1981-1993	box 55	folder 34
Ana Daniel, 1983-1988	box 56	folder 1
Esther B. Hewlett, 1985-1992	box 56	folder 2
Porter McKeever, 1980-1992	box 56	folder 3
Robert B. Oxnam, 1980-1994	box 56	folder 4
Committee of 100 Ad Hoc. 1990-1996		

	box 56	folder 5
Cynthia Hazen Polsky, 1987-1991	box 56	folder 6
Harrison Salisbury, 1983-1993	box 56	folder 7
Meyer Schapiro, 1981-1994	box 56	folder 8
Joseph E. Slater, 1982-1988	box 56	folder 9
Theodore White, 1984-1987	box 56	folder 10
Chen Ning Yang, 1980-1996	box 56	folder 11
Board Members, Bio Info, 1983	box 56	folder 12
Board Meetings and Other Files		
Meetings, 1979-1980	box 56	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Name list		
Meetings, 1981 December	box 56	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
First meeting		
Meetings, 1981 December	box 100	folder 7
Physical Description: Photographs		
Scope and Contents		
First meeting		
Meetings, 1982 November	box 56	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Second meeting		
Meetings, 1981	box 56	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Development Committee Meetings: Corporate, Board of Directors		
Meetings, 1982-1983	box 56	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Development Committee Meetings: Name list, Reference		
Meetings, 1982-1983	box 56	folder 18

Development Committee Meetings

Meetings, 1984	box 56	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Development Committee Meetings		
Meetings, 1985	box 56	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Development Committee Meetings		
Meetings, 1987 January	box 56	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Development Committee Meetings		
Meetings, 1987 May	box 56	folder 22
Meetings, 1987 September	box 56	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Nominating Committee Conference Call		
Meetings, 1988 April	box 56	folder 24
Meetings, 1988 June	box 56	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Ad Hoc		
Meetings, 1990 April	box 56	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Executive Committee		
Meetings, 1991 February	box 56	folder 27-28
Meetings, 1991 July	box 56	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Executive Committee		
Meetings, 1993 December	box 57	folder 1-3
Scope and Contents		
Include caricature of Board members		

Meetings, 1995 June	box 57	folder 5
Meetings, 1995 June 19	box 57	folder 6
Meetings, 1995 August	box 57	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Hosted by J. Adelmann		
Meetings, 2000 December	box 57	folder 8
Meetings, 2001 October	box 57	folder 9
Rotation, 1990-1991	box 57	folder 10
Rotation, 1992-1993, 1996	box 57	folder 11
General Matters, 1989-1993	box 57	folder 12
Important Information, 1987-1988	box 57	folder 13
Structure, 1981-1993	box 57	folder 14
Original Advisory Council Profiles, 1980-1981	box 57	folder 15
Status, 1984-1985	box 57	folder 16
Form Letters, Sheets, undated	box 57	folder 17
Memoranda and letters sent to all members, 1987-1993	box 57	folder 18
Meeting Contact List, 1988, 1990	box 57	folder 19
Appointment of a Deputy Director, 1987 July	box 57	folder 20
Subseries VI.4: Early Documents		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chou Wen-chung, China Trip, with National Committee on U.SChina Relations, 1977-1978	box 57	folder 21
Visit of the Delegation of Chinese People's Institute of Foreign Affairs to the U.S., 1977	box 57	folder 22
National Committee Board of Directors Delegation to the PRC, 1977	box 57	folder 22
Zhongshan University Delegation, Delegate list, circa 1978	box 57	folder 23
Visit of the Delegation of the China International Travel Service to the U.S., 1978	box 57	folder 24
China Foreign Language Educator Visit, 1978	box 57	folder 25
Chinese Academy of Social Sciences Delegation, 1979	box 57	folder 26
Visiting Delegation from Chekiang University/Zhejiang University, 1979	box 57	folder 27
China Travel Service, Correspondence, 1978	box 57	folder 28

Incoming Correspondence, 1978-1979	box 57	folder 29
Incoming Correspondence, PRC, 1978	box 57	folder 30
Incoming Correspondence, China, Beijing, 1978	box 57	folder 31
Incoming Correspondence, China, Shanghai, 1978	box 57	folder 32
Incoming Correspondence, Chinese Embassy, 1978	box 57	folder 33
Outgoing Correspondence, 1978	box 57	folder 34
Outgoing Correspondence, Central Conservatory, Shanghai Conservatory/上海音乐学院, 1978-1979	box 57	folder 35
Selection of Materials to China, 1978	box 57	folder 36
Schuyler G. Chapin's, China trip, 1981-1982	box 57	folder 37
Center Project List for 1979-1993, 1994	box 57	folder 38
Subseries VI.5: Trip Reports, 1977-1996		
Title/Description	Instances	
Trip Report, 1977 November 03-20	box 57	folder 39
Trip Planning, 1979 October	box 57	folder 40
Correspondence, Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1979	box 57	folder 41
Travel Letters from Clara to Gilbert, 1980 July-October	box 57	folder 42
Ministry of Culture Delegation, 1980	box 57	folder 43
China Trip, 1980 December	box 57	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Preparatory and budget, itinerary with name list, trip planning and itinerary, meeting notes, CFLAC meeting notes, final report		
Art Briefing, 1981 Fall	box 57	folder 45
China Trip, 1981 December	box 57	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Travel arrangement, correspondence, planning, meetings and discussion summaries, performance programs, incoming telegrams		
China Trip: Hong Kong, Meeting notes, 1981-1982	box 57	folder 47
China Trip, Summary sheets, Itinerary, 1983 March	box 57	folder 48
China Trip, Notes, 1983 March	box 57	folder 49
China Trip, Notes, 1983 May	box 57	folder 50

China Trip: Planning, Itinerary, Transcript and Trip Report, 1983 December	box 57	folder 51
China Trip: Agenda, Transcript, 1983 December	box 57	folder 52
China Trip: Notes, 1984 June	box 58	folder 1
China Trip: Artist Information Sheets, 1984 June	box 58	folder 2
China Trip: Briefing sheets, 1984 June	box 58	folder 3
China Trip: Briefing, Schedule, Notes, 1984 June	box 58	folder 4
China Trip: Debriefing, original, 1984 June	box 58	folder 5
China Trip: Trip report, 1984 June	box 58	folder 6
Southeast Asia/China Trip: Travel planning, 1984 November-December	box 58	folder 7
Southeast Asia/China Trip: Prep sheets, 1984 December	box 58	folder 8
Southeast Asia/China Trip: Correspondence, Clippings, 1984 December	box 58	folder 9
Southeast Asia/China Trip: Debriefing Report, 1984 December	box 58	folder 10
Southeast Asia/China Trip: Notes, 1984 December	box 58	folder 11
China Trip: Trip Book, 1984 December	box 58	folder 12
China Trip: Debriefing, 1984 December	box 58	folder 13
China Trip: Itinerary, Travel Arrangement, 1985 March	box 58	folder 14
China Trip: Correspondence, 1985 March	box 58	folder 15
China Trip: Notes, Business cards, 1985 March	box 58	folder 16
China Trip: Hong Kong, 1985 March	box 58	folder 17
China Trip: Chengdu, Guilin Travel maps, guides, menus, clippings, 1985 March	box 58	folder 18
China Trip: Xiamen, 1985 March	box 100	folder 4
China Trip: Collected materials, clippings, 1985 March	box 58	folder 19
China Trip: Trip report, 1985 March	box 58	folder 20-22
China Trip: Itinerary, Correspondence, Meeting summaries, 1985 September	box 58	folder 23
China Trip: Chou Wen-Chung Trip prep, 1985 September	box 58	folder 24
China Trip: SLR Trip prep, 1985 September	box 58	folder 25
China Trip: Trip report, 1985 September	box 58	folder 26
China Trip: Travel and trip prep, 1986 June	box 58	folder 27
China Trin: Changhai Hong Vong notos 1096 June		

China Trip: Shanghai, Hong Kong notes, 1986 June

	box 58	folder 28
China Trip: Beijing, 1986 June	box 58	folder 29
China Trip: Trip book, from tapes, 1986 June	box 58	folder 30
China Trip: Trip book, 1986 June	box 58	folder 31
China Trip: Trip report, 1986 June	box 58	folder 32
China Trip: Susan L. Rhodes report, 1987 July	box 59	folder 1
China Trip: Meeting summaries, 1987 September	box 59	folder 2
China Trip: Trip book, Beijing, Shanghai, 1987 September	box 59	folder 3
China Trip: Trip book, 1987 November-December	box 59	folder 4
Briefing Readings on the Historical and Current Situation in Tibet, 1987	box 59	folder 5
Korea Trip, 1988 May	box 59	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Collected programs, clippings, correspondence		
China Trip: Hong Kong, 1988 September	box 59	folder 7
China Trip: Trip book, 1988 October-November	box 59	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
Schedule, contacts, letters, ISCM		
China Trip: Agenda, Notes, Invitations, business cards, etc., 1987-1988	box 59	folder 9
Yunnan Trip: Notes, 1990 December-1991 January	box 59	folder 10
Yunnan Trip: Meeting notes, notes, 1991-1993	box 59	folder 11
Yunnan Trip: Itinerary, reference materials, 1991-1993	box 59	folder 12
Yunnan Nationalities Museum, Design/云南民族博物馆:设计, 1991	box 59	folder 13
Yunnan Joint Plan, Ford Proposal, in Chinese, 1991	box 59	folder 14
Yunnan Trip: Trip book, 1991	box 59	folder 15
Yunnan Trip: Trip report, 1991 June-July	box 59	folder 16
Susan L. Rhodes China Trip Book, 1991 June-July	box 59	folder 17
Southeast Asia Trip: Debriefing, notes, itinerary, contact list, 1992 January	box 59	folder 18
Southeast Asia Trip: Debriefing, 1992 January	box 59	folder 19
Southeast Asia Trip: Trip book, Hong Kong, Philippines, Indonesia, India, 1992 January	box 59	folder 20

Southeast Asia Trip: Notes, 1991-1992	box 59	folder 21
Southeast Asia Trip: Trip Report, 1992	box 59	folder 22
SLR Trip report, Washington D.C., 1992 June 10-12	box 59	folder 23
Yunnan Trip: Trip file, 1993 January-February	box 59	folder 24-26
SLR Trip book: Washington D.C., 1993 March	box 60	folder 1
Trip book: Memphis, 1993 March	box 60	folder 2
Chou Wen-Chung/SLR Trip book: Chicago, 1993 March	box 60	folder 3
Yunnan Museum Project, U.S. Mission Tour, 1993 April- May	box 60	folder 4
Yunnan Museum Project, Study Tour, Chinese comments, 1993	box 60	folder 5
Yunnan Trip: Itinerary, contact list, reports, 1993	box 60	folder 6
China Trip: Merce Cunningham, 1993	box 60	folder 7
China Trip: Rockefeller Brothers Fund, Campbell and Riggs visit to China, correspondence, 1993	box 60	folder 8
China Trip: Trip report, Stephen Becker, Laurel Kendall, 1993 June	box 60	folder 9
Yunnan Visit, 1993 June	box 60	folder 10
Yunnan Contacts, 1993 June-July	box 60	folder 11
Yunnan Trip: Debriefing, Chinese Resumes, Conference Information, 1993 June-July	box 60	folder 12
Yunnan Trip: Trip report, 1993 June	box 60	folder 13
China Trip: Yunnan Nationalities Institute/云南民族大学, meeting notes, 1994	box 60	folder 14
China Trip: Meeting notes, in Chinese, 1994 January	box 60	folder 15
Chou Wen-Chung/Yu Jian Trip book, 1994 January-February	box 60	folder 16-18
China Trip: Trip Debriefing, 1994 February	box 60	folder 19
Yunnan Nationalities Institute/云南民族大学, Proposal, in Chinese, 1994 Fall	box 60	folder 20
Yunnan Nationalities Institute Delegation, Itinerary, Correspondence, 1994 October-November	box 60	folder 21
Yunnan Nationalities Institute's Educators, Visits to the U.S., 1994 Fall	box 60	folder 22
Yunnan Nationalities Institute Delegation, Thank You Letters, 1994 November	box 60	folder 23
China Trip: Trip book, 1995 February	box 60	folder 24

Guide to the Genter for 03-Ginna Arts	Excitatige record	18 14433100
Yunnan Joint Plan, 1995	box 60	folder 25
Yunnan Joint Session, SLR Trip book, 1995-1996	box 60	folder 26-28
Ken Hao's Trip book, 1996 June	box 60	folder 29
Yunnan Trip File, 1996 June	box 29	folder 22
China Trip: Trip notebook, February	box 29	folder 23
Yunnan Joint Plan: Current Status, 1997 November	box 29	folder 24
Yunnan: Trip Reports, 1997-1998	box 29	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Includes trip reports by Barry Bergey, Martin Perkop, Ramon P. Santos, Paul J. Smith, Thomas H. Wilson, Judy Van Zile		
Yunnan Nationalities Folk Arts Survey Project, 1997-1998	box 29	folder 26
Subseries VI.6: Budgets and Financial Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Budgets, 1996-2001	box 79	folder 49
Budgets, 1999-2001	box 79	folder 50
Budget Notes, 2001	box 79	folder 51
Financial Statements, 1978-1982	box 79	folder 52
Financial Statements, 1979-1980	box 79	folder 53
Financial Statements & Proposals, 1985-1986	box 79	folder 54
Program Report and Budget, 2000-2001	box 79	folder 55
Budget Notes, 1998-1999	box 78	folder 15
Budget Notes, 1999-2000	box 78	folder 16
Budget Notes, 1994-1999	box 78	folder 17
Salary Negotiation, 1989-1995	box 78	folder 18
Financial Report, 1997 April	box 78	folder 19
Expenses and Correspondence, 2001 March	box 78	folder 20
Foundation Grants, 2000 February-April	box 78	folder 21
Subseries VI.7: Chou Wen-Chung File		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
List, Chinese American Artists, circa 1980s	box 61	folder 1

box 61

folder 2

List, Student Musicians, 1982

List, Chinese American Donors, circa 1980s	box 61	folder 3
Varese Reception, RSVP list, circa 1980s	box 61	folder 4
Reception Guest List, 1980-1985	box 61	folder 5
List, Foundation, 1980	box 61	folder 6
List and Information, American Arts Leaders, 1980	box 61	folder 7
Chinese Contact Lists and Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 61	folder 8
List, Chinese Government Officials, 1982	box 61	folder 9
List, Chinese Literary and Art Organizations, 1979-1980	box 61	folder 10
List, Chinese Contacts, Delegation Itineraries, 1981	box 61	folder 11
Chinese Name List, Collected during early delegations to China, 1980-1981	box 61	folder 12
Chinese Name List, 1983	box 61	folder 13
Arts, Articles, 1982-1984	box 61	folder 14
Asia Society, 1982-1986	box 61	folder 15
Asian Cultural Council, 1984	box 61	folder 16
China Institute: US-China 200, 1984	box 61	folder 17
China Institute Symposium, 1985	box 61	folder 18
East-West Center: Zhao Ziyang (赵紫阳) Visit to NY, 1984 January	box 61	folder 19
East-West Center: Sino-American Educational and Cultural Exchange, 1985 February	box 61	folder 20
National Committee on US-China Relations, 1979-1986	box 61	folder 21-23
Collected Performance Programs, in Chinese, 1980 December	box 61	folder 24
Correspondence, Support Letters, 1980	box 61	folder 25
US-China Cultural Agreements and Accords, 1978-1985	box 61	folder 26
Articles: From Waif to Composer; Yin yue xin xi (音乐讯息 1981年第二期), 1980-1981	box 61	folder 27
Congress, Notes and Correspondence, 1979-1981	box 61	folder 28
Werner Torkanowsky, circa 1980s	box 61	folder 29
Resumes and Articles, Chinese Scholars and Musicians, 1981	box 61	folder 30
Beaux Arts Trio, 1979	box 61	folder 31
Correspondence, 1979	box 61	folder 32-33
Chinese Dooms, gires 1081 1082		

	box 61	folder 34
Visual Arts Exchange, 1983-1984	box 61	folder 35
Corning Glass Museum, 1984	box 61	folder 36
Notes on Concert Halls, circa 1984	box 61	folder 37
Dance, 1984	box 61	folder 38
Music, Oberlin, 1981-1983	box 61	folder 39
Shangri-la, Clippings, 1999	box 61	folder 40
New York Times Clippings, Art and Music, 2000	box 61	folder 41
Magazine Articles, Heritage Sites, 1999	box 61	folder 42
Sichuan Chamber Music Festival, circa 1990s	box 61	folder 43
Northern Telecom (Nortel), 1995-1996	box 61	folder 44-45
Bonnie R. Cohen, Undersecretary of State, 1998	box 61	folder 46
Chou Wen-Chung Letter to New York Times, re: Orville Schell article on China, 1981 December	box 61	folder 47
Guggenheim Project, 1997	box 61	folder 48
Correspondence, 1984, 1994	box 61	folder 49
Chinese Artists, 1982-1983	box 61	folder 50
Chinese Institutions, 1979	box 61	folder 51
Chou Wen-Chung, Curriculum Vitae, 1998-2001	box 61	folder 52
Program Notes by Chou Wen-Chung		
All in the Spring Wind, undated	box 61	folder 53
And the Fallen Petals, 1960	box 61	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
With scorebook		
Beijing in the Mist, 1986	box 61	folder 53
Landscape, circa 1949	box 61	folder 53
Introduction to Yu Ko, in Chinese, 1988 March	box 61	folder 53
Windswept Peaks, 1990	box 61	folder 53
String Quartet, Clouds, undated	box 61	folder 53
Concerto for Cello and Orchestra, 1997	box 61	folder 53
Ameriques, undated	box 61	folder 53
Tuning Up, circa 2001	box 61	folder 53
D (

	box 61	folder 53
String Quartet, Premiere, Lincoln Center, 1996 December	box 61	folder 54
Otto Lenning's Memorial Concert, 1996	box 61	folder 55
Varese Festival, Lyon, France, 1996	box 61	folder 56
Crosscurrents: Asian Aesthetics, Gala Concert in Honor of Chou Wen-Chung, Asia Society, 1995-1996	box 62	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Include invitation, program, correspondence, thank you letters, and clippings		
A Retrospective Concert of Music by Chou Wen-Chung, 1993 April 01	box 62	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
Include flyers, programs, biographical, correspondence, budget, etc., fundraising letters from Norma Flender, press and publicity		
Cello Concerto, 1992	box 62	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
Include copyright, American Music Center; Ellen Highstein, Concert Artist Guild; Janos Starker; American Composers Orchestra		
Windswept Peaks, New Music Consort, 1990 January 25	box 62	folder 4
Windswept Peaks, Premiere, Brunswick, Maine, 1990 Summer	box 62	folder 4
Windswept Peaks, Hunter Playhouse, 1990	box 62	folder 5
Echoes from the Gorge, Rehearsal Notes, circa 1995	box 62	folder 6
Asia Society Concert, 1989 April 27	box 62	folder 7
Interviews with Chou Wen-Chung		
Megachine/magazine, attempt interview, 1992 August	box 62	folder 8
Interviews, 1991	box 62	folder 8
League-ISCM, Boston, Interview by Robert Kyr, 1990	box 62	folder 8
Chou Wen-Chung article in Barnard Bulletin, 2000 May 03	box 62	folder 8
Dictionary Entries by Chou Wen-Chung, undated	box 62	folder 9
Articles on Chou Wen-Chung		
Peters Notes, 1997 Winter	box 62	folder 10

	box 62	folder 10
Disserations on Chou Wen-Chung, List, undated	box 62	folder 10
Comments on Chou Wen-Chung's music, undated	box 62	folder 10
Review of Chou Wen-Chung's Echoes from the Gorge, 1995	box 62	folder 10
Music of Chou Wen-Chung, Echoes, Press Release, crica 1995	box 62	folder 10
School of Arts Perspective, "From Higher Point of View", by Perry Goldstein, 1991	box 62	folder 10
Beijing Review, US-China Arts Exchange "Come on over, the Climate Fine", 1988 March 07-13	box 62	folder 10
Phases of the Moon, 1981 December	box 62	folder 10
CRI Recording Review in Musical Quarterly, by Bruce Archibald, undated	box 62	folder 10
The Sound World of Chou Wen-Chung, by Alfred Frankenstein, undated	box 62	folder 10
American Record Guide, 1970 July	box 62	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
See page 886		
		folder 11
American Composers Alliance Bulletin, by Nicolas Slonimsky, 1961	box 62	loider 11
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 62	folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961		
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F.	box 62	folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated	box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated America's Music, Gilbert Chase, undated	box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated America's Music, Gilbert Chase, undated Scope and Contents	box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated America's Music, Gilbert Chase, undated Scope and Contents Includes comments on Chou Wen-Chung	box 62 box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11 folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated America's Music, Gilbert Chase, undated Scope and Contents Includes comments on Chou Wen-Chung Clipping on Chou Wen-Chung, 1992	box 62 box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11 folder 11
Slonimsky, 1961 Review of Nocturnal, by Eric Salzman, undated Four Asian Contemporary Composers, by Francisco F. Feliciano, undated America's Music, Gilbert Chase, undated Scope and Contents Includes comments on Chou Wen-Chung Clipping on Chou Wen-Chung, 1992 Chinese Press/Articles on Chou Wen-Chung, 1982-1996	box 62 box 62 box 62	folder 11 folder 11 folder 11

Manuscript in Chinese and English, Published in 1990

From Adventure to Discoverty: A Quarter-Century of Varese's Vision, 1998 June	box 62	folder 16
Asian Music Today? What is it? 什麼是當今的亞洲音樂?, 1994, 1996	box 62	folder 17
Independent is the key word, Address to the Festival Europe-Asia in Kazan, Tatarstan, 1993	box 62	folder 18
Four for Flute, Ewha University, Currents in Musical Thoughts, 1991	box 62	folder 19
Music by Asian Composers, Speech given at University of Cincinnati, 1996 March	box 62	folder 20
Music-What is its Future?, 2001 March-April	box 62	folder 21
What is Happening to Music? Commodification or Creativity?, 2005 May 02	box 62	folder 22
Statement on Music, undated	box 62	folder 23
Minds for History Conference, Directory, 1990 October	box 63	folder 1
Minds for History, Correspondence, 1990-1991	box 63	folder 2
Keynote speech at ISCM-ACL World Music Days Festival, Hong Kong, 1988	box 63	folder 3
Edgard Varese: Legacy of a Seminal Genius, Symphony Magazine, 1983 December	box 63	folder 4
Asian Aesthetics and World Music, Asian Composers Conference, Hong Kong, 1981 March 06	box 63	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
Include Asian Composers Conference Final Report		
Keynote speech: Asian Music for Tomorrow: Towards a new Mainstream, at the 6th Asian Composer's League Conference-Festival, Seoul, Korea, 1979	box 63	folder 6
ISAM Monograph #11: The New Worlds of Edgard Varese, Article on Ionisation, 1979	box 63	folder 7
Influence or Confluence? 6th Symposium on the Arts in Asia, National Academy of Arts, Seoul, Korea, 1977 October	box 63	folder 8
Chinese Historiography and Music, in the Music Quarterly, 1976 April	box 63	folder 9
Asian Concepts and 20th Century Western Composers, in the Music Quarterly, 1971 April	box 63	folder 10

Single Tones as Musical Entities: An Approach to Structured Deviations in Tonal Characteristics, 1970	box 63	folder 11
East and West, Old and New, Asian Music, 1968-1969 Winter	box 63	folder 12
Towards a Re-Merger in Music, Contemporary Composers on Contemporary Music, 1967	box 63	folder 13
Open Rather Than Bound, in the Perspectives of New Music, 1966	box 63	folder 14
Varese: A Sketch of the Man and his Music, 1966 April	box 63	folder 15
Edgard Varese, Contemporary Composers on Contemporary Music, undated	box 63	folder 16
The Nature and Value of Chinese Music, undated	box 63	folder 17
Varese: Who is He? In Grand Street, Number 63, 1998	box 63	folder 18
Incomplete list of Chou Wen-Chung's students, undated	box 63	folder 19
Chou Wen-Chung Bio, in Japanese, Chinese, English, 1999-2004	box 63	folder 20
Chou Wen-Chung, Brochures, circa 1980s-1990s	box 63	folder 21
Chou Wen-Chung material mailing list, 1988 March	box 63	folder 22
St. John's University Alumni Association, 1986-1987	box 63	folder 23
Contact list, Delegation/Project Members, 1979-1985	box 63	folder 24
Festival of Music by Contemporary Chinese Composers, SUNY Buffalo, 1994 April 16	box 63	folder 25
Trip to Taiwan, Correspondence, Zheng Yali/鄭雅麗, 1995 November	box 63	folder 26
Syracuse Symphony, Youth Orchestra, Charles Paltz, 1995 March	box 63	folder 27
Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 1995 December	box 63	folder 28
International Festival of Modern Chamber Music Europe- Asia, Kazan, Tatarstan, 1993	box 63	folder 29
Connecticut College, 1990 April-May	box 63	folder 30
Bangkok Music Festival, 1994-1995	box 63	folder 31
Festival of Sino-American Music and Culture, University of Cincinnati, 1996	box 63	folder 32
University of California, Santa Cruz Music Festival, Hikyung Kim, 1996	box 63	folder 33
Budapest Spring Festival, Janos Karpati, 1996 January	box 63	folder 34
Thesis Research on Varese, Marian van Dijk, Correspondence, 1993-1994	box 63	folder 35

Fiddlefest, 1994 October	box 63	folder 36
Asian Composers' League Conference and Festival, 1994 May	box 63	folder 37
Rainer Bohlke, 1993	box 63	folder 38
Openlands Project, Koussevitsky Foundation, 1992-1993	box 63	folder 39
Barbara Mittler, 1992	box 63	folder 40
Voyager Record Project, Murmurs of Earth, Flowing Streams, 1992-1993	box 63	folder 41
Boston Musica Viva, 1979, 1987-1992	box 63	folder 42
Berlin, 1990	box 63	folder 43
Music in the Dialogue of Cultures: Traditional Music and Cultural Policy, 1988	box 63	folder 44
Fritz Reiner Center, 1984	box 63	folder 45
Margaret Fairbank Joy, 1996	box 63	folder 46
Overseas Chinese Artists Conference notes/海外中國藝術家座談會發言記錄, 1991 June 10	box 63	folder 47
Speech, CWC named Honorary Professor of Composition by the Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院名誉教 授, circa 2004	box 63	folder 48
Beyond Identity, Keynote at Asian Music Festival in Japan, 2003	box 63	folder 49

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VII: Publicity, 1978-2000

Scope and Contents

Series VII comprise articles, news clippings, programs and additional publicity materials created primarily between 1978 and 1995, in English and Chinese. The publishing sources range from Columbia University Record, to local and regional newspapers, to magazines and journals, and to internationally known news sources. Subseries 2 Overseas Chinese Daily News/華僑日報 (1980-1983) and Renmin Ribao/人民日報 (1979-1983), which included clippings on the broad Chinese and Chinese American cultural and arts scenes, and a small selection of these clippings touch on Center events and programs.

Subseries VII.1: General Press Materials, 1978-1997

Scope and Contents

Includes articles, clippings, press releases, programs in English and Chinese; arranged semichronologically and by project

Title/Description Instances

Initial Publicity of the Center, 1978 October

	box 64	folder 1
Early Articles, 1978-1979	box 64	folder 2
Center Articles, 1988-1994	box 64	folder 3
Center Articles, 1980-1983	box 64	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
Includes press releases, event flyers		
Center Press Clippings, 1981-1986	box 64	folder 5
Center Articles, Originals for Chinese Packets, 1986-1994	box 64	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Includes a packet list/bibliography of articles from April 1994		
Center Articles, Originals for Small Packets, 1989-1997	box 64	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Includes a packet list/bibliography of articles from April 1994		
Tan Shuzhen/谭抒真, circa 1979-1980	box 64	folder 8
New York Times, The Peking Man/北京人in New York, Cao Yu/曹禺, 1980 March 28	box 64	folder 9
New York Times, Cao Yu & Arthur Miller, 1980 March 29	box 64	folder 10
New York Times, David Gilbert to China, 1980 October 12	box 64	folder 11
Jin Weinuo/金维诺, 1980 November 10	box 64	folder 12
Delegation of Prominent American Artists, 1981 April- May	box 64	folder 13
Ding Ling/丁玲, Lecture, 1981 November 6	box 64	folder 14
Beverly Sills & Schuyler Chapin, 1981, 1993-1994	box 64	folder 15
Zhen Ban Qiao at Houston Ballet, 1982 February-March	box 64	folder 16
Performing Arts Magazine, March 1982, 1982 March	box 64	folder 17
Five Chinese Female Violinists Visit Columbia, 1982 September	box 64	folder 18
Delegation of American Arts Educators, 1982 October	box 64	folder 19
US-China conference on arts education/中美艺术教育会议, 1982 October	box 64	folder 20
China Daily, Herman Wouk Visits China, 1982 November 15	box 64	folder 21
Chan Vieweng /性燉四 1001 1002		

	· ·		
Chen Xieyang, event programs and articles, 1981-1983	box 64	folder 22	
Chen Xieyang at Brooklyn Botanical Garden, 1982 July- September	box 64	folder 23	
The Aspen Times, Chen Xieyang and Ding Zhinuo, 1982 August 19	box 64	folder 24	
Chen Xieyang in Hong Kong, circa 1982	box 64	folder 25	
Yuan Yunsheng/袁运生, circa 1982	box 64	folder 26	
News articles on the 23rd CCP State Council and Death of Qiao Guanhua/乔冠华, 1982-1983	box 64	folder 27	
Death of a Salesman at Beijing People's Art Theater, 1983 March-June	box 64	folder 28	
High Fidelity, New Voices in China, 1983 May	box 64	folder 29	
American Ensemble, American Brass Quintet Tours Japan and China, 1983 Spring	box 64	folder 30	
China Reconstructs, Vol.XXXII, No.8, August 1983, 1983 August	box 64	folder 31	
Wu Wenguang/吴文光, Luo Jingjing/罗京京, and Ge Ganru/葛甘孺, 1983 July-October	box 64	folder 32	
Columbia University Record, Composers String Quartet to China, 1983 September 23	box 64	folder 33	
Musical America, A Violinist in China, John Graham, 1984 March	box 64	folder 34	
Press Release, Zhang zhizhong/张致中 visit Columbia, 1984 April 2	box 64	folder 35	
Daily News, Arts Education Grant, 1984 August 21	box 64	folder 36	
Rockefeller Brothers Fund Grant, 1984 August-September	box 64	folder 37	
Columbia University Record, Chinese Delegations Visit, 1984 October 5	box 64	folder 38	
Mamaroneck Daily Times, Arts Education, 1984 November 6	box 64	folder 39	
Shi Dai Bao/時代報, Arts Education Delegation in San Francisco, 1984 November 24	box 64	folder 40	
Coastal Post, Arts Education, 1984 November 26	box 64	folder 41	
Columbia University Record, Luce Foundation Grants, 1984, 1995	box 64	folder 42	
China Daily, Rudolf Firkusny, 1985 May 31	box 64	folder 43	
Columbia University Record, Shen Roujian/沈柔坚 and Meng Guang/孟光 visit Columbia, 1985 October 25	box 64	folder 44	
Photography Exhibitions 1094 1095			

	C	
Beijing: Ancient & Modern: A Photographic Exhibition of the City and Its People Today/今日北京, 1984 October	box 64	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Exhibition poster		
New York - The City and Its People: A Photographic Exhibition/今日纽约: 纽约市容及市民 摄影展览, 1985 June-July	box 64	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Exhibition poster		
Writer's Delegation and Exchange, 1982-1986		
Columbia University Record, Chinese Writers in Arts Exchange Conference, 1982 October 22	box 64	folder 47
Columbia University Record, E.L. Doctorow and Galway Kinnell to China, 1983 October 14	box 64	folder 48
Columbia University Record, Writer's Delegation, 1985 April 26	box 64	folder 49
Columbia University Record, Chinese Writers Visit Columbia, 1986 May 23	box 64	folder 50
China Dig, Jacques d'Amboise, 1985-1986	box 64	folder 51
China Dig, Jacques d'Amboise, 1986 May 21	box 100	folder 13
News clippings on awards, 1985-1988	box 13	folder 1
Columbia University Record, Yu Runyang/于润洋 and Ru Jie visit Columbia, 1986 February 28	box 64	folder 52
Yang Dajing, 3 articles, 1986 August-November	box 64	folder 53
Columbia University Record, Hortense Calisher and Curtis Harnck's Visit to China, 1986 November 21	box 64	folder 54
Xin Guoliu and Zhu Zeping at West Bloomfield, Connecticut, 1986 November	box 64	folder 55
Balanchine in China, 1986-1987	box 64	folder 56
Wu Tianming/吴天明, 1987-1988	box 64	folder 57
US-China Arts Exchange Endowment, 1987 May-June	box 64	folder 58
The Music Man/樂器推銷員 and The Fantasticks/異想天開, 1987 March-June	box 64	folder 59
Earthwatch, Keeping up with the Joanses, 1987 January-February	box 64	folder 60

Overseas Chinese Daily News/華僑日報, 10-year anniversary, 1987 April 30	box 64	folder 62
China Daily, Differences noted in art education, 1987 June 19	box 64	folder 63
Columbia: Magazine of Columbia University, on Center, 1987 November	box 64	folder 64
New York Times, The Cultural Weather in China, Seymour Topping, 1987 December 27	box 64	folder 65
Chinese Translations of Articles by André Schiffrin and Seymour Topping, 1987-1988	box 64	folder 66
Scope and Contents		
Includes 3 articles: 解冻、冰冻、再一次解冻 中国的文化气候,Seymour Topping; 一个演员为中国舞台指出了新的方向, Seymour Topping; 新中国 走不了回头路, André Schiffrin		
Foundation News, Vol.29, No.1, on Center, 1988 January/ February	box 64	folder 67
New York Times, Yin Ruocheng/英若诚, 1988 January 10	box 64	folder 68
The Nation, The New China - No Turning Back, André Schiffrin, 1988 February 6	box 64	folder 69
Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中 国音乐的传统与未来, 1988 May-October	box 64	folder 70-72
Clippings (Chinese), Arts Education, 1988 June-August	box 64	folder 73
Columbia University Record, China Programs Postponed, 1989 December 8	box 64	folder 74
Pacific Music Festival		
New York Newsday, Pacific Music Festival, 1990 January 18	box 64	folder 75
New York Time, Bernstein and Thomas Head New Pacific Music Festival, 1990 January 19	box 64	folder 76
Columbia University Record, Arts Exchange Plans Pacific Festival Orchestra, 1990 February 9	box 64	folder 77
New York Times, Pacific Music Festival, 1990 July 14	box 64	folder 78
Additional Pacific Music Festival Articles, 1990 July	box 64	folder 79
Symphony, Pacific Music Festival, New Waves Across the Pacific, 1990 November-December	box 64	folder 80
Diversion, Pacific Music Festival, 1991 March	box 64	folder 81
Brochures, 1990	box 100	folder 11

box 64	folder 82	
box 64	folder 83	
box 64	folder 84	
box 64	folder 85	
box 64	folder 86	
box 64	folder 87	
box 64	folder 88	
box 64	folder 89	
box 64	folder 90	
box 64	folder 91	
box 64	folder 92	
box 67	folder 11	
box 67	folder 12	
box 67	folder 13	
box 67 box 100	folder 13 folder 12	
box 100	folder 12	
box 100	folder 12 folder 14	
box 100 box 67 box 67	folder 12 folder 14 folder 15	
	box 64	box 64 folder 83 box 64 folder 84 box 64 folder 85 box 64 folder 87 box 64 folder 88 box 64 folder 89 box 64 folder 90 box 64 folder 91 box 64 folder 92 box 67 folder 11

Includes a Center newsletter, Vol.9, Fall 1990

Center Newsletters in Chinese, 1988-1992 box 67 folder 20 Scope and Contents Includes Vol.8, Spring 1988; Vol.9, Fall 1990; Vol.10, Spring 1992 Center Statement on Tiananmen, 1989 August box 67 folder 21 Concert Programs, 1991-1992 box 67 folder 22 Hua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996 box 67 folder 23 Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳祖 獨 on Tradition and the Euture of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8 1987-1988 box 67 folder 9			
Includes Vol.8, Spring 1988; Vol.9, Fall 1990; Vol.10, Spring 1992 Center Statement on Tiananmen, 1989 August box 67 folder 21 Concert Programs, 1991-1992 box 67 folder 22 Hua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996 box 67 folder 23 Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 7	Center Newsletters in Chinese, 1988-1992	box 67	folder 20
Center Statement on Tiananmen, 1989 August box 67 folder 21 Concert Programs, 1991-1992 box 67 folder 22 Hua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996 box 67 folder 23 Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相 僧 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来, and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1984 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Scope and Contents		
Concert Programs, 1991-1992 box 67 folder 22 Hua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996 box 67 folder 23 Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相一撰 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 7 1981-1988 box 67 folder 8			
Bua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996 box 67 folder 23 Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1987 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Center Statement on Tiananmen, 1989 August	box 67	folder 21
Scope and Contents Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10 Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Concert Programs, 1991-1992	box 67	folder 22
Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Hua Xia Zhi Sheng/華夏之聲, 1995-1996	box 67	folder 23
Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999 box 67 folder 24 Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Scope and Contents		
Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000 box 67 folder 25 Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吳相强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	Includes Issue 1-4, 7-10		
Scope and Contents Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	Yunnan Clippings, in Chinese, 1999	box 67	folder 24
Includes background narratives and project summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Center's Background and Profile, 1978-2000	box 67	folder 25
Summaries of the Center Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993 1978-1999 box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7	Scope and Contents		
box 67 folder 1 Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来, and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7			
Scope and Contents Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	Center Articles and Clippings, Miscellaneous, 1978-1993		
Contains People's Music/人民音乐, October 1988, which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1978-1999	box 67	folder 1
which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education Explosion" 1978-1983 box 67 folder 2 1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	Scope and Contents		
1978-1984 box 67 folder 3 1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	which includes an article by Wu Zuqiang/吴祖 强 on Tradition and the Future of Chinese Music Conference/中国音乐的传统与未来; and Columbia: the Magazine of Columbia University, February 1986, a Special Issue on East Asia, which includes Chou Wen-Chung's article "China's Education		
1980-1984 box 67 folder 4 1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1978-1983	box 67	folder 2
1980-1987 box 67 folder 5 1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1978-1984	box 67	folder 3
1980-2000 box 67 folder 6 1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1980-1984	box 67	folder 4
1981-1988 box 67 folder 7 1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1980-1987	box 67	folder 5
1982-1988 box 67 folder 8	1980-2000	box 67	folder 6
	1981-1988	box 67	folder 7
1987-1988 box 67 folder 9	1982-1988	box 67	folder 8
	1987-1988	box 67	folder 9

1988-1993 box 67 folder 10

Subseries VII.2: Chinese Newspaper Clippings

Scope and Contents

Newspaper clippings collected from issue of Overseas Chinese Daily News & People's Daily, which surveys the general arts and cultural scenes in China & of Chinese in the US

Title/Description	Instances	
Overseas Chinese Daily News/華僑日報		
October 29-December 20, 1980, 1980 October- December	box 65	folder 1
January 1-31, 1981, 1981 January	box 65	folder 2
Januaryand March, 1981, additional clippings, 1981 January, March	box 65	folder 3
February 2-28, 1981, 1981 February	box 65	folder 4
March 2-31, 1981, 1981 March	box 65	folder 5
April 1-30, 1981, 1981 April	box 65	folder 6
May 1-31, 1981, 1981 May	box 65	folder 7
June 1-30, 1981, 1981 June	box 65	folder 8
July 1-31, 1981, 1981 July	box 65	folder 9
August 1-31, 1981, 1981 August	box 65	folder 10
September 1-30, 1981, 1981 September	box 65	folder 11
October 1-31, 1981, 1981 October	box 65	folder 12
November 2-30, 1981, 1981 November	box 65	folder 13
December 1, 1981-January 1, 1982, 1981 December-1982 January	box 65	folder 14
January 4-February 11, 1982, 1982 January-February	box 65	folder 15
March 6-31, 1982, 1982 March	box 65	folder 16
April 1-30, 1982, 1982 April	box 65	folder 17
May 1-20, 1982, 1982 May	box 65	folder 18
June 1-August 28, 1982, 1982 June-August	box 65	folder 19
September 1-December 30, 1982, 1982 September- December	box 65	folder 20
January 5-February 26, 1983, 1983 January-February	box 66	folder 1
March 8-April 30, 1983, 1983 March-April	box 66	folder 2
May 2-July 25, 1983, 1983 May-July	box 66	folder 3

August 8-December 23, 1983, 1983 August-December	box 66	folder 4
Renmin Ribao/人民日報		
October 31, 1979, 1979 October 31	box 66	folder 5
January 1-31, 1981, 1981 January	box 66	folder 6
February 2-28, 1981, 1981 February	box 66	folder 7
March 2-30, 1981, 1981 March	box 66	folder 8
April 1-30, 1981, 1981 April	box 66	folder 9
May 1-30, 1981, 1981 May	box 66	folder 10
October 1-31, 1981, 1981 October	box 66	folder 11
November 2-28, 1981, 1981 November	box 66	folder 12
December 2-30, 1981, 1981 December	box 66	folder 13
February 1-28, 1982, 1982 February	box 66	folder 14
March 1-31, 1982, 1982 March	box 66	folder 15
April 2-28, 1982, 1982 April	box 66	folder 16
May 16-June 30, 1982, 1982 May-June	box 66	folder 17
July 4-August 29, 1982, 1982 July-August	box 66	folder 18
September 4-30, 1982, 1982 September	box 66	folder 19
October 1-December 16, 1982, 1982 October, December	box 66	folder 20
January 9-February 28, 1983, 1983 January-February	box 66	folder 21
March 4-April 26, 1983, 1983 March-April	box 66	folder 22
May 3-July 26, 1983, 1983 May-July	box 66	folder 23
August 30-December 29. 1983, 1983 August-December	box 66	folder 24

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Correspondence, 1971-2019

Scope and Contents

Series VIII comprise letter and correspondences with artists, organizations, universities, conservatories primarily in East Asia and the US.

Subseries VIII.1: Artists and Organizations

Arrangement		
Arranged alphabetically		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
Index, Performing arts, undated	box 67	folder 26
Claus Adam, including Chen Xieyang visit, 1981 September, 1983 July	box 67	folder 27
Affiliate Artists, circa 1977-1979	box 67	folder 28
American Composers Alliance, 1982 April-July	box 67	folder 29
American Chamber Concerts, American Chamber Trio, 1982	box 67	folder 30
American Dance Festival, 1977-1979	box 67	folder 31
An Die Musik, 1982 January-August	box 67	folder 32
John Ang, 1979 August-October	box 67	folder 33
David Arden, circa 1979	box 67	folder 34
Julie Arenal, 1980-1981	box 67	folder 35
Vahe Aslanian, 1980 February-May	box 67	folder 36
Franco Autori, 1979 May-1980 March	box 67	folder 37
A, Miscellaneous, 1975-1982	box 67	folder 38
Ballet West, Linda McCausland, 1981 January-November	box 67	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Includes photographs		
Carl Bamberger, circa 1979	box 67	folder 40
The Banff Centre, 1982-1984	box 67	folder 41
Belwin-Mills Publishing Corporation, 1980-1982	box 67	folder 42
Billboard, 1979 January-August	box 67	folder 43
Black American Folk/Blues Tour to China, David Chadwick, 1979 April-December	box 67	folder 44
Boston Symphony Orchestra/Tanglewood, 1981-1983	box 67	folder 45
Brooklyn Philharmonia, Lukas Foss, 1980-1983	box 67	folder 46
ABI/Alexander Broude, Inc., 1980-1981	box 67	folder 47
B, Miscellaneous, 1979-1984	box 67	folder 48
Carnegie Hall, International Music Competitions, 1982-1983	box 67	folder 49
Carnegie Hall, Press Kit, circa 1981	box 67	folder 50

CBS Masterworks, Earl Price, 1981-1982	box 67	folder 51
CBS Records, Bruce Lundvall, 1979 September	box 67	folder 52
Centurymen, Buryl Red, 1981-1984	box 67	folder 53
Wing-wah Chan, 1982 March, 1983 August	box 67	folder 54
David Chase, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 1
Chicago Symphony Orchestra, Civic Orchestra of Chicago, 1980-1984	box 68	folder 2
Tsai Chin/周采芹, circa 1977-1978	box 68	folder 3
Choruses of the World, 1982 April-October	box 68	folder 4
Luella Sue Christopher, undated	box 68	folder 5
Cleveland Quartet, 1976-1977	box 68	folder 6
College Music Society, 1982 December, 1983 July	box 68	folder 7
Columbia Records, 1979 January-September	box 68	folder 8
Connecticut Dance Theatre, 1978-1979	box 68	folder 9
John Corrigan, 1983-1984	box 68	folder 10
Cypress Publishing Corporation, circa 1983	box 68	folder 11
C, Miscellaneous, 1979-1983	box 68	folder 12
Robert Davine, 1979 July-October	box 68	folder 13
Dover Publications, 1979 July, 1981 July	box 68	folder 14
D, Miscellaneous, 1980-1983	box 68	folder 15
European American Music Corporation, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 16
Scotty Faigen, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 17
Albert Faurot, 1979-1981	box 68	folder 18
Carl Fisher Publisher, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 19
Friendship Ambassador Foundation, George Plasko, circa 1982	box 68	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Includes press kit		
F, Miscellaneous, 1979 March-August	box 68	folder 21
Galaxy Music Corporation, 1982 December-1983 January	box 68	folder 22
Shirley Givens, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 23
Morton Gould, circa 1979	box 68	folder 24
Martha Graham School of Dance, 1981, 1984	box 68	folder 25

Grapa Concerts, circa 1983-1984	box 68	folder 26
Greenwich Philharmonia, 1980-1982	box 68	folder 27
Jerry Grossman, circa 1979	box 68	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Includes press kit		
Group for Contemporary Music, 1981-1983	box 68	folder 29
G, Miscellaneous, circa 1978-1979	box 68	folder 30
David Hangland, 1981 March, 1982 March	box 68	folder 31
Harvard Glee Club, circa 1980 November-December	box 68	folder 32
Walter Hautzig, 1982	box 68	folder 33
Hi-Fidelity/Musical America, 1983 April	box 68	folder 34
Hi-Fidelity/Leonard Marcus, 1979-1983	box 68	folder 35
Raphael Hillyer, circa 1981	box 68	folder 36
Honululu Symphony Orchestra, Donald Johanos, 1982-1983	box 68	folder 37
Houston Ballet		
Promotional materials, circa 1982	box 68	folder 38
Season Catalogs, 1978-1982	box 68	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Includes catalogs from seasons 1978-1979, 1979-1980, 1981-1982		
Magazines, 1979-1982	box 68	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Includes High Fidelity, August 1979; Dancemagazine, May 1982; Performing Arts, March 1982		
Photographs, Li Cunxin, circa 1980	box 68	folder 41
Li Cunxin newspaper articles, 1979-1981	box 68	folder 42
Houston Society for the Performing Arts, 1979 March- April	box 68	folder 43
Houston Symphony Orchestra, 1972 March-May	box 68	folder 44
		C 11 4-
Huang An-lun/黄安倫, 1980-1984	box 68	folder 45

	box 68	folder 47
International Violin Competition of Indianapolis, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 48
I, Miscellaneous, 1978-1981	box 68	folder 49
Jacob's Pillow Dance Festival, Liz Thomas, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 50
Jazzmobile, David Bailey, 1981	box 68	folder 51
Martha Braden Jones, 1980-1982	box 68	folder 52
Kennedy Center, Asian Music Festival, 1980 February	box 68	folder 53
Jack Kreiselman, circa 1982	box 68	folder 54
K, Miscellaneous, 1979-1983	box 68	folder 55
Lake George Opera Festival, 1981-1983	box 68	folder 56
Jan LaRue, circa 1982	box 68	folder 57
Joseph Leniado-Chira, 1980-1983	box 68	folder 58
Julian Christopher Leuba, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 59
Berenice Lipson-Gruzen, 1980-1983	box 68	folder 60
Los Angeles Actors' Theatre, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 61
L, Miscellaneous, 1978-1983	box 68	folder 62
Jim McKean, 1980-1983	box 68	folder 63
Memphis Symphony, 1982 January	box 68	folder 64
Morgan Music-Baton, Inc, 1979-1981	box 68	folder 65
Music of the Baroque, Elliot Golub, 1981-1982	box 68	folder 66
New York Public Library, Asian Dance Archive, Genevieve Oswald, circa 1978-1979	box 68	folder 67

Subseries VIII.2: Chou Wen-Chung Music-Related Correspondences Arrangement

Arranged semi-alphabetically

Title/Description	Instances		
Paul Sacher Foundation, 2002 May	box 68	folder 68	
DA Camera of Houston, undated	box 68	folder 69	
Miscellaneous Correspondences, 2001-2002	box 68	folder 70	
Dissertations on CWC's Music, 1986-1996	box 68	folder 71	
Correspondences, handwritten, undated	box 69	folder 1	

Personnel action forms, departmental authorization forms, 2004-2007	box 69	folder 2
Recommendations written by CWC, 1998-2001	box 69	folder 3
Immigration & Naturalization Service, First Annual Cultural Diversity Week Celebration Program, 2000	box 69	folder 4
Albany Records, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 5
Madeleine Albright, 2000 March-April	box 69	folder 6
American Academy of Arts and Letters, 1999-2001	box 69	folder 7
American Composers Orchestra, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 8
American Wind Symphony, Robert Boudreau, 2003	box 69	folder 9
Mats Anderson, World Bank Beijing, 2000	box 69	folder 10
Sahan Arzumi, 1999 July-August	box 69	folder 11
Asian Music Festival in Tokyo, catalog, 2003	box 69	folder 12
Association Cumulus, 2001 April-October	box 69	folder 13
Paul Balbon, Ministry of Culture, 2000 September 8	box 69	folder 14
Udi Bar-David, 1999 December 12	box 69	folder 15
Jacques Barzun, 2001 May-December	box 69	folder 16
Beijing Modern/现代北京, 2003 April	box 69	folder 17
Milo C. Beach, Freer Gallery, 1998-2001	box 69	folder 18
Boosey & Hawkes, 1997 July 14	box 69	folder 19
Christian Borries, 1998 March 12	box 69	folder 20
Boston Musica Viva, 2002 May 23	box 69	folder 21
Diane Bouchard, 2000 February 23	box 69	folder 22
Paul Brest, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 23
Peter H. Brink, 1998 February 17	box 69	folder 24
Brooklyn Museum of Art, undated	box 69	folder 25
Charles Burkhart, 2003 January 13	box 69	folder 26
Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院, 2003-2006	box 69	folder 27

Includes Journal of the Central Conservatory of Music/中央音乐学院学报, issue 102, which includes CWC's article The Creating of Music and the Chinese Culture: The Process and Principles of My Studying,

Researching, and Composing/音乐创作与中华文化 -- 我的学习、研究、创作的过程和原则

Changzhou/常州, 2003-2009	box 69	folder 28
Chinese Culture Promotion Society/中华民族文化促进会, 2004	box 69	folder 29
Nigel Campbell, 2001 March-April	box 69	folder 30
Casa Ricordi, Teresita Beretta, 1998-2001	box 69	folder 31
Casa Ricordi, Marco Mazzolini, 2000-2001	box 69	folder 32
G. Ricordi & Co., Mimma Guastoni, 1990-1998	box 69	folder 33
Chailly/Royal Concergebouw Orchestra, 1997-2001	box 69	folder 34
Sarah Sik Wai Chan (Eastman student), 2001 August	box 69	folder 35
Bing Bing Chan, 1999 November	box 69	folder 36
Peter Chang, 2000 February 23	box 69	folder 37
Chautauqua Institution, circa 2000	box 69	folder 38
May-Tchi Chen, recommendation, 1999 December-2000 January	box 69	folder 39
Chen Yi, 2000-2001	box 69	folder 40
Chan Ming-chi/陳明志, 2000 October 24	box 69	folder 41
Chicago Symphony Orchestra, 2000 July-December	box 69	folder 42
The Chinese University of Hong Kong/香港中文大學, 1999	box 69	folder 43
Gene J. Cho, 2001-2002	box 69	folder 44
Kee-Yong Chong, 2001-2002	box 69	folder 45
Luyen Chou, 2000 February 23	box 69	folder 46
Oliver Chou, 2002 August-December	box 69	folder 47
Wen-Tshing Chow, 2000 February 23	box 69	folder 48
Civitella Ranieri Center, 1997 June-November	box 69	folder 49
Austin Clarkson, The Stefan Wolpe Society Inc., 1999-2000	box 69	folder 50
Chung-Cheng Cultural Center/國立中正文化中心, Chou Wen-Chung Music Festival/周文中樂展, 1992-2004	box 69	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Includes festival program		
Alan Clayson (Varese biography), 2001-2002	box 69	folder 52
Bonnie Cohen, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 53

Jonathan & Cole, 2000-2001	box 69	folder 54
Committee to Celebrate the Return of Hong Kong, 1997 May 15	box 69	folder 55
Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Ltd./香港作曲家及作詞家協會, 1999 September-November	box 69	folder 56
Contemporary Music Review, 1999 October 23	box 69	folder 57
Dan Cooper, 1997 October 28	box 69	folder 58
Rachel Cooper, 1999 November 2	box 69	folder 59
Manoel Correa do Lago, 2000 March-May	box 69	folder 60
DECCA Music Group, Andrew Cornall, 1997-1999	box 69	folder 61
Eleanor Cory, 2000 September 26	box 69	folder 62
Bruce Crossman, 2000 August-October	box 69	folder 63
David Del Tredici, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 64
Everette E. Dennis, Berlin Prize Fellowship, 1999 April- May	box 69	folder 65
Deng Qiyao/邓启耀, Zhou Kaimo/周凯模, circa 2005	box 69	folder 66
Diamond Time, Norman Star Media, 2002 August-October	box 69	folder 67
Michelle Ekizian, 1997-2001	box 69	folder 68
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), 2000 May 8	box 69	folder 69
Oskar Espina-Ruiz, 1999 May-August	box 69	folder 70
European Foundation for Chinese Music Research (CHIME), 1999-2001	box 69	folder 71
Peter J. Evans, undated	box 69	folder 72
Sandra Fralin, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 73
Beth Friedberg, 1999 March 2	box 69	folder 74
Aaron Friedman, 2003 April 8	box 69	folder 75
David Froom, 1997 May 26	box 69	folder 76
Dan Gabriel, 2000 February	box 69	folder 77
Mauricio Garcia (New England Conservatory flute student), 2001-2002	box 69	folder 78
Guy Garnett, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 79
Gaudeamus Foundation, 2000	box 69	folder 80
Peter F. Geithner, 1999 November	box 69	folder 81
Arthur Gill 1999 August 4		

	box 69	folder 82
Matthew Goldberg, circa 2000	box 69	folder 83
Malcom Goldstein, 2000 January-February	box 69	folder 84
Stephen Jay Gould & Rhonda Roland Shearer, 1998 March 26	box 69	folder 85
Guggenheim Memorial Foundation, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 86
Guggenheim Museum, 1998 January 26	box 69	folder 87
Susan Harding, 1989-2000	box 69	folder 88
Scope and Contents		
Harding is a student of CWC.		
Lee Joanna Harper, The World Bank Group, 2000 June	box 69	folder 89
Heinz Family Foundation, 2000 January	box 69	folder 90
Willem Hering, 2000 July	box 69	folder 91
Esther Hewlett & Walter Hewlett, 1999-2000	box 69	folder 92
Gao Hong/高虹, 1997 October 27	box 69	folder 93
International Congress on Culture and Humanity in the New Millenium: The Future of Human Values/文化與人類 千禧展望:人文價值的未來, at The Chinese University of Hong Kong/香港中文大學, 2000	box 69	folder 94
Hong Kong Cultural Presentations Office, 1999 November	box 69	folder 95
Hong Kong (Overseas) Literators & Artists Association Ltd./香港(海外)文學藝術家協會, 1999 August 9	box 69	folder 96
Joseph Horowitz, 1997 October	box 69	folder 97
Hua Xia Chamber Ensemble, 1997 October	box 69	folder 98
Cham-Ber Huang, 1997 September-October	box 69	folder 99
Huang Wanpin/黄万品, Sichuan Conservatory of Music/四 川音乐学院, 1999 April-July	box 69	folder 100
International Society for Contemporary Music, Italian Section, undated	box 69	folder 101
Inter-office Correspondences, 1997-2001	box 69	folder 102
Reiko Takahashi Irino, 2001-2002	box 69	folder 103
Bill Ivey, 2000 September	box 69	folder 104
The Japan Federation of Composers Inc., 2001 February 7	box 69	folder 105

Kathy Hemingway Jones, Civitella Ranieri Center, 1997-1999 box 69 folder 108 Renee Jonker, 2000-2002 box 69 folder 108 Pearl Wei-Jen Jwo, 1999 July box 69 folder 109 Harry J. Kraut, Pacific Music Festival Foundation, 1999 box 69 folder 110 Harry J. Kraut, 1998 February 15 box 69 folder 111 Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2 box 69 folder 112 Helen Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Sin Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 10 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June b			
Pearl Wei-Jen Jwo, 1999 July box 69 folder 109 Harry J. Kraut, Pacific Music Festival Foundation, 1999 box 69 folder 110 Cornelis M. Keur, 1998 February 15 box 69 folder 111 Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2 box 69 folder 112 Helen Kim, 1999 September-November box 69 folder 1 Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12		box 69	folder 107
Harry J. Kraut, Pacific Music Festival Foundation, 1999 November-December Cornelis M. Keur, 1998 February 15 Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2 Helen Kim, 1999 September-November box 69 Folder 112 Helen Kim, 1999 September-November box 70 Folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999-2002 Box 70 Folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 Folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October Box 70 Folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 For Folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June For Folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 Box 70 Folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 Box 70 Folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 Box 70 Folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 June 8 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November Box 70 Folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November Box 70 Folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March Box 70 Folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 Box 70 Folder 17 Joanna Lee, 1999-1999 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 Box 70 Folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 January 17 Box 70 Folder 20 Folder 20 Folder 20 Folder 20 Folder 19 For Lee, 1999 March 1 Fox 70 Folder 20 Folde	Renee Jonker, 2000-2002	box 69	folder 108
November-December Cornelis M. Keur, 1998 February 15 box 69 folder 111 Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2 box 69 folder 112 Helen Kim, 1999 September-November box 69 folder 1 Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 2 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 3 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 fol	Pearl Wei-Jen Jwo, 1999 July	box 69	folder 109
Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2 Helen Kim, 1999 September-November Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Vi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22		box 69	folder 110
Helen Kim, 1999 September-November box 69 folder 113 Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kewok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 11 Soeph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Cornelis M. Keur, 1998 February 15	box 69	folder 111
Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002 box 70 folder 1 Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Byong Moon Kim, 1999 March 2	box 69	folder 112
Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2 box 70 folder 2 Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 box 70 folder 3 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Helen Kim, 1999 September-November	box 69	folder 113
Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13 Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Hi Kyung Kim, 1999-2002	box 70	folder 1
Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October box 70 folder 4 Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 box 70 folder 5 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Hoe Yeong Kim, 1999 March 2	box 70	folder 2
Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1 Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 box 70 folder 6 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Lauren Kintner, 1999 September 13	box 70	folder 3
Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19 Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 Bun-Ching Lam, 2000 June 8 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June Bo Lawergren, 2000 November Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 My Lin, 2001 January 17 Weiming Lun, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 20 folder 22 folder 22 folder 29 folder 19 folder 19 folder 19 folder 17 folder 18	Damon Krukowski, Exact Change, 2001 June-October	box 70	folder 4
Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005 box 70 folder 7 Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Kuo Pao Kun, 1999 August 1	box 70	folder 5
Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June box 70 folder 8 Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Geraldine Kunstadter, 2000 May 19	box 70	folder 6
Kwok Siu Tong, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, 1999-2001 box 70 folder 9 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Kenneth Kwan, 2000-2005	box 70	folder 7
1999-2001 Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 10 Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Alan Chun-Kei Kwok, 2000 April-June	box 70	folder 8
Doming Lam, 2000 June 8 box 70 folder 11 Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22		box 70	folder 9
Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000 box 70 folder 12 Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Bun-Ching Lam, 1997, 2000	box 70	folder 10
Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June box 70 folder 13 Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Doming Lam, 2000 June 8	box 70	folder 11
Bo Lawergren, 2000 November box 70 folder 14 Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Joseph S. C. Lam, 1997, 2000	box 70	folder 12
Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March box 70 folder 15 Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Kathy Lam, 2000 January-June	box 70	folder 13
Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7 box 70 folder 16 Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Bo Lawergren, 2000 November	box 70	folder 14
Joanna Lee, 1997-1999 box 70 folder 17 Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Anne LeBaron, 1999 February-March	box 70	folder 15
Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1 box 70 folder 18 Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Eugene Lee, 2000 July 7	box 70	folder 16
Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21 box 70 folder 19 Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Joanna Lee, 1997-1999	box 70	folder 17
Amy Lin, 2001 April-September box 70 folder 20 Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Mr. Lee, 1999 March 1	box 70	folder 18
Yi Ling, 2001 January 17 box 70 folder 21 Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Madeleine K. Albright, Evelyn Lieberman, 2000 March 21	box 70	folder 19
Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001 box 70 folder 22	Amy Lin, 2001 April-September	box 70	folder 20
	Yi Ling, 2001 January 17	box 70	folder 21
Christopher Lyndon-Gee, 2001 September-November box 70 folder 23	Weiming Lu, concert on WWII, Lowertown, 1997-2001	box 70	folder 22
	Christopher Lyndon-Gee, 2001 September-November	box 70	folder 23

Yo-Yo Ma, 2001 February 8	box 70	folder 24
Manhattanville College, 2000 March 28	box 70	folder 25
Massachusetts Cultural Council, 2000 December 4	box 70	folder 26
Matsushita Isao, 1999-2000	box 70	folder 27
Michael McClellan, 1999-2000	box 70	folder 28
James W. McManus, 2000 January-February	box 70	folder 29
Felix Meyer, 2000-2002	box 70	folder 30
Pippo Molino, Centro Studi Arcipelago Musica, 2000 July- August	box 70	folder 31
Joe Monzo, University of California San Diego, 2002 April-July	box 70	folder 32
Gil Moody, 1999 April-June	box 70	folder 33
Mike Mooney, Lewis & Clark College, 1998 April 17	box 70	folder 34
MusikTexte, Reinhard Oehlschlagel, Gisela Gronemeyer, 2002 September-November	box 70	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Includes World New Music Magazine, no.12, November 2022		
Dieter A. Nanz, 1999-2002	box 70	folder 36
Shyhji Pan-Chew, 2004-2005	box 70	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Includes manuscripts of Pan-Chew's articles on CWC, titled "Chou Wen-chung - The Musical Calligrapher," and "Symmetry As A Transcultural Element in the Music of Chou Wen-chung."		
Shanghai Spring International Music Festival/上海之春国际音乐节, circa 2003	box 70	folder 38
National Committee on United States-China Relations, 1999 March 19	box 70	folder 39
newEar Ensemble, 2001 January 9	box 70	folder 40
Arthur NG Sek-hon, Hong Kong official, 2001 May-June	box 70	folder 41
NGAI Wing-chit, Hong Kong official, 2001 June	box 70	folder 42
John O'Mahony, 2000 August	box 70	folder 43
Kilsung Oak, 1997 November 21	box 70	folder 44
Carol J. Oja, 1999 June-July	box 70	folder 45
Karl Orend 2001 December-2002 January		

	box 70	folder 46
Eileen Otis, 1999 July 27	box 70	folder 47
Paul Overby, 1997 July 18	box 70	folder 48
Matthew Paris, 1997 October 20	box 70	folder 49
Roland Pease, 1999 September 23	box 70	folder 50
Vivian Perlis, 1999 March 2	box 70	folder 51
C.F. Peters Corporation, 2000, 2004	box 70	folder 52
M. R. C. Greenwood, University of California Santa Cruz, 2002 February-June	box 70	folder 53
Russell Phillips, 2000 February-August	box 70	folder 54
Gerry Postiglione, Ford Foundation, 2000 July 17	box 70	folder 55
James Primrosch, 2001 October-December	box 70	folder 56
Antonella Puca, 1998 January-February	box 70	folder 57
Folke Rabe, 1999-2000	box 70	folder 58
Mark A. Radice, 2001 April-July	box 70	folder 59
Peter Raven, 2000 May 25	box 70	folder 60
Geoffrey Read, The World Bank, 2000 June 12	box 70	folder 61
Rafael Reina, 1999 May-October	box 70	folder 62
Jay Reise, 2001 May-June	box 70	folder 63
Roger Reynolds, 2001 April 21	box 70	folder 64
Kyungmee Rhee, 1999 March 12	box 70	folder 65
Rockefeller & Co., 1999 May 20	box 70	folder 66
Jared Sacks, Channel Classics, 1999 March 25	box 70	folder 67
Ramon Santos, 2000 March 15	box 70	folder 68
Heinrich Schweizer, 1999 October	box 70	folder 69
Scope and Contents		
Includes press articles about Schweizer		
Fred Selden, 1998 February 16	box 70	folder 70
Howard Shanet, 2002 January 28	box 70	folder 71
Shanghai Conservatory of Music/上海音乐学院, 2003-2005	box 70	folder 72
Elsa Lau Chu Shew-hing, 1999 March-June	box 70	folder 73
Edward Smaldone, 1998-1999	box 70	folder 74

Barbara B. Smith, University of Hawaii, 2000 February, August	box 70	folder 75
Trevor Sofield, 2000 May	box 70	folder 76
Jose R. Sosaya, 2000-2001	box 70	folder 77
Spiralis, circa 2004	box 70	folder 78
Speculum Musicae, 2001 June	box 70	folder 79
Judith Stockdale, Gaylord and Dorothy Donnelley Foundation, 2000 March 10	box 70	folder 80
Kyungsun Suh (Asian Composers League Conference), 2002 February, April	box 70	folder 81
Nina & Michael Sundell, Yaddo, 2000 March, June	box 70	folder 82
Alain Surrans, 1999-2002	box 70	folder 83
Tanimoto Yukata, 2001 August-October	box 70	folder 84
Nicholas Tapp, 1999 July 21	box 70	folder 85
Diane Taublieb, 1999 July	box 70	folder 86
John Thompson (guqin), 2001 September-October	box 70	folder 87
Nancy Toff, 2000 May-June	box 70	folder 88
Emilie Trautmann, Orpheus, 2000 April 20	box 70	folder 89
Roger Tréfousse, Ben Weber Fund, 1999 July	box 70	folder 90
Deborah Treisan, Grand St, 1999 October 17	box 70	folder 91
Ricardo D. Trimillos, 2000 January-February	box 70	folder 92
David Tsang, 2000 May	box 70	folder 93
Richard Tsang, 2001 June	box 70	folder 94
Turtle Bay Music School, 1999 July	box 70	folder 95
Chinary Ung, 1999-2001	box 70	folder 96
James Tung Wang, 2000 March 13	box 70	folder 97
Wang Tianxi, undated	box 70	folder 98
James Watt, 1997 October	box 70	folder 99
Chi Watts, 2000 February 23	box 70	folder 100
Rebecca Waugh, 2000 February 24	box 70	folder 101
Jan Wolff, De ijsbreker, 1998-1999	box 70	folder 102
Rita Wong, 1999 July 26	box 70	folder 103
Franklin J. Woo, 2001 June-August	box 70	folder 104

Elizabeth Lisa Wundeler, 1999 February-March	box 70	folder 105
Fangfang Xu/徐芳芳, Xu Beihong College of Art/徐悲鸿艺术学院, 2000 May 26	box 70	folder 106
Miki Yamamoto, 2002 March-April	box 70	folder 107
Hua Yang, 1997 October-November	box 70	folder 108
Ann Yeung, 2000-2001	box 70	folder 109
Young Black Entrepreneur, Inc., 1997	box 70	folder 110
Margaret Yuen, 1999 December 13	box 70	folder 111
Bell Yung, 1999 July-August	box 70	folder 112
Madeleine Zeine, 2000 June-August	box 70	folder 113
Zhang Hongxi/张宏喜, Consul General, 1999 October- November	box 70	folder 114
Zhou Guan, 1999 March 2	box 70	folder 115
Zhou Kai-mo, undated	box 70	folder 116
Zhou Qinru/周勤如, Journal of Music in China/音乐中国, 2001 April-May	box 70	folder 117
Petra Zimmermann, 1997-1998	box 70	folder 118

Subseries VIII.3: Universities and Conservatories

Scope and Contents

Correspondences with universities and conservatories in the US on Chinese artists' visits

Title/Description	Instances	
Brandeis University, 1981 March 5	box 71	folder 1
Brigham Young University, 1980-1992	box 71	folder 2
City University of New York, 1989-1990	box 71	folder 3
The Curtis Institute of Music, 1981-1986	box 71	folder 4
Eastman School of Music, The University of Rochester, 1980-1986	box 71	folder 5
Harvard University, 1980-1987	box 71	folder 6
Harvard University, Rulan Chao Pian/卞赵如兰, 1980-1990	box 71	folder 7
Indiana University, 1982 August-September	box 71	folder 8
Indiana University, Cao Yu/曹禺, 1979-1980	box 71	folder 9
Institutions in Illinois, 1981-1992	box 71	folder 10
The Julliard School, 1979-1988	box 71	folder 11

Lawrence Public Schools, Chen Yi/陈怡, Zhou Long/周龙, 1987 February	box 71	folder 12
Manhattan School of Music, 1982-1988	box 71	folder 13
The Mannes College of Music, 1979-1986	box 71	folder 14
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, 1981-1986	box 71	folder 15
Michigan State University, 1979-1988	box 71	folder 16
New England Conservatory of Music, 1981-1987	box 71	folder 17
New York University, 1981, 1989	box 71	folder 18
Oberlin College, 1980-1993	box 71	folder 19
Peabody Institute, 1981-1985	box 71	folder 20
San Francisco Conservatory of Music, 1981-1983	box 71	folder 21
School of American Ballet, 1986 January-April	box 71	folder 22
Shanghai Conservatory of Music/上海音乐学院, 1984 March-April	box 71	folder 23
St. John's University, 1981-1992	box 71	folder 24
Stanford University, 1979-1988	box 71	folder 25
Tulane University, 1981 April-July	box 71	folder 26
University of British Columbia, 1979-1982	box 71	folder 27
University of California, Los Angeles, 1980-1986	box 71	folder 28
University of Minnesota, 1980-1985	box 71	folder 29
University of Missouri, Conservatory of Music, 1980-1984	box 71	folder 30
University of Missouri, Ying Ruocheng/英若诚, 1980-1990	box 71	folder 31
University of New Mexico, 1982 November-December	box 71	folder 32
University of Pennsylvania, 1979-1984	box 71	folder 33
University of Southern California, 1980-1984	box 71	folder 34
University of Washington, 1979-1985	box 71	folder 35
Wesleyan University, 1981-1986	box 71	folder 36
Yale University, 1980-1988	box 71	folder 37
Miscellaneous Institutions, 1981-1992	box 71	folder 38
Chinese Violinists' Visits, 1981-1983	box 71	folder 39
Subseries VIII.4: Correspondence in Chinese		
Title/Description	Instances	
Drafts of Letters, circa 1956-1957	box 70	folder 119

Yin Falu/阴法鲁, 1981-1983 Chinese American Artists Delegation, circa 1982 Artists Exchange, circa 1980 Ministry of Culture/文化部 Wang Zicheng/王子成, 1980-1984	box 70 box 70 box 70 box 70	folder 120 folder 121 folder 122
Artists Exchange, circa 1980 Ministry of Culture/文化部 Wang Zicheng/王子成, 1980-1984	box 70	
Ministry of Culture/文化部 Wang Zicheng/王子成, 1980-1984		folder 122
Wang Zicheng/王子成, 1980-1984	hov 70	
	boy 70	
	DOX / U	folder 123
Guan Hetong/关鹤童, 1981 May	box 70	folder 124
Huang Zhen/黄镇, 1978-1979	box 70	folder 125
Yao Zhongming/姚仲明, 1980-1981	box 70	folder 126
Zhou Erfu/周而复, 1980-1984	box 70	folder 127
Zhou Yang/周扬, China Federation of Literary and Arts Circlees/中国文学艺术界联合会, 1980-1983	box 70	folder 128
First Contenporary Chinese Composers' Festival, 1982-1986	box 70	folder 129
First Contenporary Chinese Composers' Festival, 1982-1986	box 100	folder 10
Miscellaneous Letters, 1980-1984	box 70	folder 130
List of Organizations in China, 1983 June	box 70	folder 131
Lists of Organizations in China, old, 1979-1983	box 70	folder 132
Mailing List Updates, 1979-1985	box 71	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Includes US mailng lists recipients as well		
Miscellaneous Correspondences in the 1990s, 1994-2000	box 71	folder 41
Yunnan		
Yunnan Folk Art Center, 1997-2001	box 71	folder 42
Photographs of Artworks, Artifacts, and Monuments in Yunnan, undated	box 71	folder 43
Dao Meilan International Center of Art/刀美蘭國際藝術中心, 1994 January	box 71	folder 44
List of Chinese Music Scores Given to the Center, circa 1982	box 71	folder 45
1704		
Taiwan Project		
	box 71	folder 46
Taiwan Project	box 71 box 100	folder 46 folder 9

Correspondences and Contact Lists for 1990 Trip, 1988 January-February	box 71	folder 48
Subseries VIII.5: General Correspondences and	Notes	
Arrangement		
Arranged chronologically		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
1972 and Subsequent Trips to China, 1971-1975	box 72	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
Includes a handwritten letter by CWC in Chinese in order to apply for visa to China, dated Auugust 28, 1971		
December 1972 Trip Report, 1972-1973	box 72	folder 2
1977 Trip, 1977	box 72	folder 3
Articles and Notes on Music, circa 1977	box 72	folder 4
Invitations and Menus, circa 1977	box 72	folder 5
National Committee on U.SChina Relations, 1977-1984	box 72	folder 6
Post-China Trip, 1978 March	box 72	folder 7
Funding Suggestions, 1978	box 72	folder 8
Center Establishment, 1978-1979	box 72	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
Includes publicity materials		
Articles on China, 1978 October-November	box 72	folder 10
The Liaison Office of the People's Republic of China in the USA, 1979 January 6	box 72	folder 11
Notes on Isaac Stern's Visit by Yi-An Chang/张易安, 1979	box 72	folder 12
Rockefellers Brothers Fund Report, 1980	box 72	folder 13
Letters in Chinese from Students and Friends, 1981-1982 Scope and Contents	box 72	folder 14
Includes handwritten letters from Tan Dun/谭盾, Yin Falu/阴法鲁, Ding Zhinuo/丁芷诺, Ge Ganru/葛甘孺, Yao Sha/姚沙		
Frederick Starr, Chen Gang/陈钢, 1981-1983	box 72	folder 15
Luncheon for Ambassador Zhang Wenjing/章文晋, 1983 June 3	box 72	folder 16

box 72	folder 17
box 72	folder 18
box 72	folder 19
box 72	folder 20
box 72	folder 21
box 72	folder 22
box 72	folder 23
box 72	folder 24
	box 72

Miscellaneous Correspondence

Arrangement

Kept in original folder groupings

Scope and Contents

Miscellaneous letters, notes, articles.

1971-1981	box 72	folder 25
1975-1985	box 72	folder 26
1977	box 72	folder 27
1977-1979	box 72	folder 28
1978-1980	box 72	folder 29
1979-1980	box 72	folder 30
1979-1985	box 72	folder 31
circa 1979	box 72	folder 32-35
1980, 1989	box 72	folder 36
1980-1989	box 72	folder 37
1985	box 72	folder 38
1985-1987	box 72	folder 39
1987-2002	box 72	folder 40
1988-1989	box 72	folder 41
1990-1991	box 73	folder 1
1999-2015	box 73	folder 2
2000 February	box 73	folder 3

Center Transition Plans, 1986-1989	box 73	folder 4
Meeting Summary Sheets, 1985-1996	box 73	folder 5
Decade Report Drafts, circa 1989	box 73	folder 6
Jonathan Cole Meeting, August 25, 1989, 1989	box 73	folder 7
Materials for April 11, 1990 Meeting, 1990	box 73	folder 8
Center Transitioning, 1996, 2001	box 73	folder 9
Alan Brinkley, Office of the Provost, 2003-2009	box 73	folder 10
Center Closing, 2019 January-February	box 73	folder 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Pacific Music Festival Score Submissions, 1989-1991

Scope and Contents

Series IX comprise sheet music scores and application forms submitted by young composers from across the Asia-Pacific region to the Pacific Music Festival/Pacific Composers Conference (1989-1991). Arranged by country/region and alphabetically.

Score Inventory, 1990 box 74 Australia Brenton Broadstock, 1985-1989 box 74 Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 box 94 Ian Leslie Shanahan, 1990 box 74 Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 1 folder 4 folder 2
Brenton Broadstock, 1985-1989 box 74 Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 box 94 Ian Leslie Shanahan, 1990 box 74 Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 3 folder 1 folder 4 folder 2
Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 box 74 Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 box 94 Ian Leslie Shanahan, 1990 box 74 Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 3 folder 1 folder 4 folder 2
Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 box 94 Ian Leslie Shanahan, 1990 box 74 Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 1 folder 4 folder 2
Ian Leslie Shanahan, 1990 box 74 Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 4 folder 2
Ian Shanahan, 1984 box 94 Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 2
Austria Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	
Thomas Daniel Schlee Gewidmet, 1990 box 74 Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 5
Cambodia Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	folder 5
Ung Chinary, 1990-1997 box 74	101461 0
5116 Gillitary, 1550 1557	
	folder 6
Ung Chinary, 1989-1992 box 96	folder 1-2
Canada	
James Harley, 1990 box 94	folder 3
Alexina Louie, 1985-1988 box 94	

China

Ao Changqun/敖昌群, 1990	box 74	folder 7
Chen Qian/陈谦, 1985	box 94	folder 5
Chen Qigang/陈其钢, 1990	box 74	folder 8
Chen Qigang/陈其钢, 1991	box 94	folder 6
Chen Shuliu/陈述刘, 1984	box 94	folder 7
Chen Xiaoyong/陈晓勇, 1990	box 74	folder 9
Chen Xiaoyong/陈晓勇, undated	box 94	folder 8
Chen Yi/陈怡, 1990	box 74	folder 10-11
Chen Yuanlin/陈远林, 1987-1989	box 74	folder 12
Ge Ganru/葛甘孺, 1990	box 74	folder 13
Ge Ganru/葛甘孺, 1981	box 94	folder 9
Guo Wen-jing/郭文景, 1983-1986	box 94	folder 10
Han Yong, 1985-1995	box 74	folder 14
Han Yong, undated	box 95	folder 1
He Xuntian/何训田, 1986-1988	box 74	folder 15
He Xuntian/何训田, 1988	box 95	folder 2
Huang Huwei/黄虎威, 1985	box 74	folder 16
Huang Liqiang/黄力强, undated	box 95	folder 3
Yu-Chien Hung, 1990	box 74	folder 17
Lee Chiuhay/李朝熹, 1984	box 74	folder 18
Li Binyang/李滨扬, 1986-1991	box 74	folder 19
Li Binyang/李滨扬, 1990	box 95	folder 4
Lin Hua/林華, 1990	box 74	folder 20
Lu Pei/陆培, 1990	box 74	folder 21
Lu Pei/陆培, 1984-1985	box 95	folder 5
Luo Zhongrong/罗忠镕, 1990	box 74	folder 22
Luo Zhongrong/罗忠镕, 1962	box 95	folder 6
Mao Yuan/茅沅, undated	box 95	folder 7
Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1990	box 74	folder 23
Qu Xiaosong/瞿小松, 1994	box 95	folder 8
Quan Jihao/权吉浩, 1990	box 74	folder 24
Bright Sheng/盛宗亮, 1990	box 74	folder 25

Bright Sheng/盛宗亮, 1981-1990	box 95	folder 9-10
Shi Zhengbo/石正波, 1984	box 74	folder 26
Cong Su/苏聪, 1985-1990	box 74	folder 27
Cong Su/苏聪, undated	box 96	folder 3
Sung Fu Yuan, 1974	box 74	folder 28
Tan Dun/谭盾, 1978-1992	box 74	folder 29
Tan Dun/谭盾, 1981-1988	box 96	folder 4
Xi-Ling Wang/王西麟, 1987-1990	box 96	folder 5
Xu Shuya/许舒亚, 1983-1985	box 74	folder 30
Yang Liqing/杨立青, 1994	box 74	folder 31
Yong Yang/杨勇, 1991-1993	box 74	folder 32
Yao Sha/姚沙, 1990	box 75	folder 1
Ye Xiaogang/叶小纲, 1990	box 75	folder 2
Ye Xiaogang/叶小纲, 1979-1980	box 96	folder 6
Yu Yang/于阳, undated	box 96	folder 7
Gan-Wei Yin/殷敢为, 1990	box 75	folder 3
Zhang Qianyi/张千一	box 96	folder 8
Zhang Xiaofu/张小夫, 1990	box 75	folder 4
Zhang Xiaofu/张小夫	box 100	folder 1
Zhou Long/周龙, 1990	box 75	folder 5-7
Zhou Peicai/周培才, 1985	box 96	folder 9
Zhou Qinru/周勤如, 1985-1990	box 75	folder 8
Zhu Caner/朱践耳, 1981	box 75	folder 9
Costa Rica		
Carlos Jose Castro, 1990	box 75	folder 10
Greece		
Alexandros Kalogeras, 1990	box 75	folder 11
Guatemala		
Juan Francisco Caceres Chajan, 1990	box 75	folder 12
Juan Anibal Delgado Requena, 1990	box 75	folder 13
Hong Kong		
Chan Ming Chi/陳明志, 1990	box 75	folder 14

Chan Ming Chi/陳明志, 1989	box 97	folder 1
Victor Chan/陳偉光, 1988	box 97	folder 2
Chan Wing-Wah/陳永華, 1990	box 75	folder 15
Chan Wing-Wah/陳永華, 1981-1983	box 97	folder 3
Cheung Chi-Leung/張志梁, 1990	box 75	folder 16
Chin Kwok wai, 1990	box 75	folder 17
Chu Hon Pong, 1990	box 75	folder 18
Chu Hon Pong, 1990	box 97	folder 4
Melissa Hui, 1988-1990	box 75	folder 19-20
Lam Shun, 1990	box 75	folder 21
Lo Hau Man/Samuel Lo, 1990	box 75	folder 22
Melissa Tong, 1990	box 75	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Includes a cassette		
Yau Yuk-Fung, 1990	box 75	folder 24
Indonesia		
Franki Raden, 1980	box 75	folder 25
Sinta Wullur, 1990	box 75	folder 26
Sinta Wullur, 1990	box 97	folder 5
Japan		
Komei Abe, 1970	box 75	folder 27
Tetsuo Amemiya, 1988-1990	box 75	folder 28
Tetsuo Amemiya, 1994	box 97	folder 6
Suguru Goto, 1988-1990	box 75	folder 29
Suguru Goto, 1989	box 97	folder 7
Shoji Hamaguchi, 1970	box 75	folder 30
Toshio Hosokawa, 1986-1990	box 76	folder 1
Toshio Hosokawa, 1986	box 97	folder 8
Shin-ichiro Ikebe, 1980-1983	box 76	folder 2
Yoshiro Irino, 1970	box 76	folder 3
Hiroyuki Itoh, 1990-1991	box 76	folder 4
Hirotoshi Kihara, 1990	box 76	folder 5

Masaharu Kikuchi, 1970	box 76	folder 6
Miyuki Koiwai, 1990	box 76	folder 7
Akihiro Komori, 1970	box 76	folder 8
Harue Kunieda, 1990	box 76	folder 9
Harue Kunieda, undated	box 97	folder 9
Kei Kusagawa, 1970	box 76	folder 10
Jun Mikami, 1990	box 76	folder 11
Satoshi Minami, 1990	box 76	folder 12
Yoshinao Nakada, 1970	box 76	folder 13
Shoko Natsuda, 1970	box 76	folder 14
Toshitsugu Ogihara, 1970	box 76	folder 15
Keijiro Satoh, 1966	box 76	folder 16
Minao Shibata, 1990	box 76	folder 17
Syoko Shida, 1990	box 76	folder 18
Kensaku Shimizu, 1990	box 76	folder 19
Kensaku Shimizu, 1990	box 98	folder 1
Masayoshi Sugiura, 1990	box 76	folder 20
Toru Takemitsu, 1990	box 76	folder 21
Toru Takemitsu, undated	box 98	folder 2
Minako Tanahashi, 1983-1984	box 76	folder 22
Kunio Toda, 1970	box 76	folder 23
Minako Tokuyama, 1990	box 76	folder 24
Urato Watanabe, 1970	box 76	folder 25
Fukuo Yamaguchi, 1988-1989	box 76	folder 26
Joji Yuasa, 1973-1986	box 76	folder 27
Kazan		
Raschid Kalimullin, 1990	box 76	folder 28
Korea		
Kyung-Mee Chang, 1990	box 76	folder 29
Kyung-Mee Chang, undated	box 98	folder 2
Han Hae-Sook, 1990	box 76	folder 30
Byungki Hwang, 1977	box 76	folder 31

Chung Gil Kim, 1972-1976	box 76	folder 32
Eun-Kyung Kim, 1990	box 76	folder 33
Eun-Kyung Kim, undated	box 98	folder 4
Gee-Bum Kim, 1988-1989	box 98	folder 5
Kim Kee Young, 1990	box 76	folder 34
Kim Kee Young, undated	box 98	folder 6
Song Nam Kim, 1990	box 76	folder 35
Song Nam Kim, undated	box 98	folder 7
Kim Sung-ki, 1990	box 76	folder 36
Yong Jin Kim, 1974	box 76	folder 37
Keun-Suck Lee, 1990	box 76	folder 38
Kyung Lee, 1990	box 76	folder 39
Kyung Lee, undated	box 98	folder 8
Eugene Lee, 1979-1990	box 76	folder 40
Lee Sungjae, 1970	box 76	folder 41
Jae Eun P. No, undated	box 98	folder 9
Kilsung Oak, 1990	box 76	folder 42
Choong Hoo Park, 1977-1979	box 76	folder 43
Jae-Youl Park, 1971-1986	box 77	folder 1-2
Kyungsun Suh, 1982	box 77	folder 3
Chang-Ark Whae, 1973-1977	box 77	folder 4
Isang Yun, 1970-1987	box 77	folder 5
Isang Yun, undated	box 99	folder 1
Macau		
Doming Lam/林樂培, 1974-1990	box 77	folder 6
Bun-Ching Lam/林品晶, 1982-1990	box 77	folder 7-8
Malaysia		
Valerie Ross, 1990	box 77	folder 9
New Zealand		
Wallace Bruce Grossman, 1988-1990	box 77	folder 10
Wallace Bruce Grossman, 1990	box 99	folder 2
D		

Jose Sosaya, 1986-1990	box 77	folder 11
Jose Sosaya, 1986	box 99	folder 3
Philippines		
Jeffrey Ching, 1989-1998	box 77	folder 12
Francisco F. Feliciano, 1990	box 77	folder 13
Francisco F. Feliciano, 1990	box 99	folder 4
Conrado del Rosario, 1985-1989	box 77	folder 14-15
Ramon Santos, 1982	box 77	folder 16
Ramon Santos, 1982	box 99	folder 5-6
Ramon Santos, 1986	box 100	folder 2
Josefino Chino Toledo, 1990	box 77	folder 17
Taiwan		
Shyh-Ji Chew/潘世姬, 1984-1990	box 77	folder 18
Hsu Tsang-Houei/許常惠, 1953-1965	box 78	folder 1
Tzyy-Sheng Lee/李子聲, 1988-1991	box 78	folder 2
Lu Wen-Tze/吕文慈, 1990	box 78	folder 3
Ma Shui-Long/馬水龍, 1985-1988	box 78	folder 4
Tzeng Shing-kwei/曾興魁, 1987-1990	box 78	folder 5
Wang I-Uen/王怡雯, 1990	box 78	folder 6
Ting-lien Wu/吳丁連, 1982	box 78	folder 7
Yen Lu/盧炎, 1967	box 99	folder 7
United States		
Brent Michael Davids, 1980	box 78	folder 8
Brent Michael Davids, 1987-1989	box 99	folder 8
Guy E. Garnett, 1995	box 78	folder 9
Ketty Nez, 1988-1989	box 78	folder 10
Robert Priest, 1981-1987	box 78	folder 11
Yung Wha Son, 1990	box 78	folder 12
David Tsang, 1990	box 78	folder 13
Miscellaneous Applications, 1990	box 78	folder 14

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series X: Business Cards

Scope and Contents

Series X comprise groupings of business cards collected from primarily China and the US.

Title/Description	Instances	
China		
Yunnan	box 80	folder 1
Beijing	box 80	folder 2
Miscellaneous	box 80	folder 3
Hong Kong	box 80	folder 4
Taiwan	box 80	folder 5
South and Southeast Asia Trip, Minority Arts Project, 1992 January	box 80	folder 6
USA	box 80	folder 7
Chinese Officials in the US	box 80	folder 8
Asia, Europe, North America	box 80	folder 9
Miscellaneous	box 78	folder 22-24

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series XI: Audio Visual

Scope and Contents

Series XI comprise audiovisual materials arranged by project and media format. Subseries 1 consists of audiocassettes submitted by composers to the Pacific Music Festival/Pacific Composers Conference (corresponding with Series IX) as well as recordings of seminars, discussion sessions, presentations, and concerts. Subseries 2 includes audio recordings of meetings and video recordings of trips, local performances, and documentary films. Subseries 3 comprise miscellaneous audio/video recordings of trips, events, and interviews with Chou and others. Subseries 4 is a collection of commercial music records in 12-, 10-, and 7-inch diameter. They are published music in the genres of symphony, Chinese folk music, Peking opera, and revolutionary/model opera.

Subseries XI.1: Pacific Music Festival

Submissions by Composers

Arrangement

Arranged alphabetically by composer(s)

Title/Description		Instances	
		_	

Tetsuo Amemiya (Ascension of a Voice), 1988

box 104

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Butterfly Lovers/梁山伯与祝英台, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Composed by He Zhanhao/何占豪, Chen Gang/陈钢, performed by Shen Rong/沈榕. Art-Tune Company Hong Kong/香港藝聲唱片公司.	
Brenton Broadstock, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Pacific Music Festival #31	
Music of Brenton Broadstock, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music of May-Tchi Chen/陳玫琪, 1985-1993	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Chen Xiaoyong/陈晓勇, 1986-1989	box 104
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
A Conert of Music by Contemporary Chinese Composers Chen Yi/陈怡 and Zhou Long, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music of Chen Yi and Zhou Long, 1991-1992	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Chen Yi: Orchestral Concert, 1986	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
A Young Chinese Lady Composer Chen Yi and Her Compositions, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music by Chen Yi, 1984-1988	box 104
Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes	
Music of Chen Yi, 1983-1990	box 104
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Chen Yi: Woodwind Quintet, 1987 August-October	box 104
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	

8 minutes

Chu Hon Pong, 1989	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Brent Michael Davids, 1987	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Selected Works of Ding Shande/丁善德作品選, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Ding Shande: bB Piano Concerto, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Franco Donatoni and Dorothy Dorow, 1988	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
ETCETERA Records B.V.	
James Harley, 1989 April	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
15 minutes	
Selected Works of He Xuntian/何訓田作品選, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Works of Toshio Hosokawa/細川俊夫作品集, 1986-1987	box 111
Physical Description: 3 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
Fontes Records	
Works of Toshio Hosokawa II, 1988	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
beope and contents	
Fontes Records	
_	box 111

Fontes Records

Huang An-lun/黄安倫, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Melissa Hui, Shadowplay/Tempered Glass, 1988-1989	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Melissa Hui, Changes/Two Sides to the Wind, 1990	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Melissa Hui, Changes, 1990	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
14 minutes	
Music by Hsu Po-yun/許博允作品, undated	box 104
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Hsu Po-yun, 1975, 1979	box 104
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Hiroyuki Itoh, 1989-1990	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Gee-Bum Kim: The Natural Sonority, Love, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Jouni Koskimaki: Natura, 1989	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
JOKO Records	
Bun-Ching Lam/林品晶, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes	
Music of Doming Lam/林樂培作品, 1961, 1978	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Doming Lam, 1976	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music by Li Tai-Hsiang/李泰祥, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Li Zhongyong/李忠勇, undated	box 105

<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Liu Zhuang/刘庄, Plum Blossom Triplex/梅花三弄, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
11 minutes	
Alexina Louie, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Lu Pei's Music Pieces/陆培, 1988-1989	box 105
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Works by Luo Zhongrong/罗忠镕作品, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Luo Zhongrong, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
D1, D2	
Music by Luo Zhongrong, undated	box 105
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Ma Shui Long/馬水龍, 1974-1977	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Jose Maceda, 1964-1967	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Kilsung Oak, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
"DHAN" for Violin and Piano, by Kilsung Oak, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Pan Hsing-Lung/潘星龍, 1977-1979	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Robert Priest, 1988	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Pacific Music Festival #33	
Robert Priest, 1981-1988	box 105

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Franki Raden, Indonesia, 1980-1984	box 105
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Sample tape for the Pacific Composers Conference, 1990 (F.R.), 1988-1990	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Franki Raden, undated	box 105
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Conrado del Rosario, 1983-1989	box 105
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
String Quartet No. 8, Peter Sculthorpe, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
13 minutes 37 seconds	
Peter Sculthorpe, 1990 July 6	box 106
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
Peter Sculthorpe: Landscapes, 1989	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
MBS Records	
Peter Sculthorpe: sydney symphony orchestra stuart challender, 1989	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
Australia Broadcasting Corporation	
Compositions by Ian Shanahan, 1984-1987	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Bright Sheng/盛宗亮, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Jose Sosaya, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Jose Sosaya: Intermittences, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

10 minutes

Musing Zone II: Works by Toru Takemitsu, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 compact disks	box 111
Scope and Contents	
Fontes Records	
Music by Tian Feng/田丰, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Josefino Chino Toledo, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Melissa Tong, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Works of David Tsang, 1982-1989	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Ung, Spiral, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Chinary Ung. 14 minutes	
Music by Wang Lisan/汪立三, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Selected Works of Wu Zuqiang/吴祖强作品選, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Music by Wu Zuqiang, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Sinta Wullur, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
PCC 91	
Xu Shuya/许舒亚, 1982-1985	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Fukuo Yamaguchi, 1990 January	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Ye Xiaogang/叶小纲, Xin Yue'er Gao/新月儿高, 1989	box 106

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Jay Alan Yim: Moments of Rising Mist, 1983-1986	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
11 minutes 35 seconds	
Yin Ganwei/殷敢为, undated	box 106
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Selected Works by Yin Ganwei, 1986-1988	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Shinichi Yuize sakuhin ni naru: showa no sakumono, undated	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
Teichiku Records Co. Ltd.	
Isang Yun/尹伊桑, 1990 July 7	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Isang Yun, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Pacific Music Festival #21	
Isang Yun, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Pacific Music Festival #23	
Isang Yun, undated	box 106
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Isang Yun: Sinfonie, 1984-1986	box 106
Physical Description: 5 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Nr.1. Nr.2, Nr.3, Nr.4, Nr.5	
Isang Yun: Muak, undated	box 106
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	
Zhao Xiaosheng/赵晓生, 1986-1988	box 107

box 107

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Guang Ling San: A collection of orchestral works by

Zhou Long/廣陵散 交響曲:周龍管弦樂作品集, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Selected Works by Chinese Young Composers/中國 青年作曲家作品選、China Record Co./中國唱片.

Music by Zhou Long, 1982-1988 box 107

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Pacific Music Festival #24

box 107 Zhou Long: Li Sao Cantata and dhyana, 1988-1990

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes Physical Description: 1 cassette missing

Scope and Contents

Pacific Music Festival #25

Zhou Long: Li Sao Cantata, 1988 box 107

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Zhou Long: Kong Gu Liu Shui/空谷流水, 1984-1985 box 107

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Pacific Music Festival #26. China Record Co./中國

唱片.

box 107 Music of Zhou Long, Chamber Works, 1982-1990

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 107 Radio Beijing, Young Chinese composer Zhou Long,

undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Voice of the Soul for string quartet by Zhou Long, 1987 box 107

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

Zhou Long: Ding, 1988 box 107

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes

box 107 Zhou Long: Dun Huang, undated

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Zhou Long: Wu Ji, 1987 July 25	box 107	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
12 minutes 30 seconds		
Zhu Caner/朱践耳, 1985 July 30	box 107	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
The Ruin of the Himalaya, undated	box 107	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
undated	box 107	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Include works by Chen Shulin and Xu Shuya		
undated	box 107	
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes		
Scope and Contents		
Includes Ancient Texts by Elsa Charleston, B.		

Tammer, B. Shubert, et al.

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically	
Title/Description	Instances
Works of Contemporary Chinese Composers, An Evening of Chamber Music/中國當代作曲家作品聯展 大型室內樂 之夜, 1988 March 15	box 107
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Includes Yu Ko/漁歌 by Chou Wen-Chung	
Tradition and Renewal in the Music of Japan, 1988-1989	box 111
Physical Description: 1 compact disks	
Scope and Contents	
Includes Minezaki Koto, Joji Yuasa, Charles Dodge	

New Music from China, Amsterdam, 1991 April 2

box 107

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes box 107

Scope and Contents

Includes works by Xu Shuya/许舒亚, Chen Qigang/陈其钢, He Xuntian/何训田, Guo Wenjing/郭文景

New Music Consort, Miller Theater, 1991 October 17

Physical Description: 4 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Include works by Chen Xiayong, Qu Xiaosong, Chen Yi, He Xuntian, and Guo Wenjing

Pacific Music Festival, 1992 May 13 box 107

Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

Includes works by Chinary Ung, Sung-ki Kim, Melissa Hui, Chou Wen-Chung, and Zhou Long/周 龍

China Concert, undated box 107

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 audiocassettes

Ijsbreker Amsterdam, 1992 May 13 box 109

Physical Description: 1 digital audio tapes

Pacific Composers Conference Discussion Sessions, 1990

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically

Title/Description	Instances
Opening Session + Press Conference (10:30-12:30), 1990 June 30	box 107
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 1: Chou Wen-Chung (13:30-15:30), 1990 June 30	box 107
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 2: Eugene Lee (19:00-21:00), 1990 July 1	box 107
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 3: Isang Yun (9:00-11:00), 1990 July	box 108

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 4 (1pm), 1990 July 2 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 108
7/3 (13:00-15:00), 1990 July 3	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
No. 5 Composer Talk, Toshio Hosokawa (4pm), 1990 July 4	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 8: Jose Maceda (9am), 1990 July 6	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Discussion Session 9: Michael Tilsom Thomas (3pm), 1990 July 6	box 108
Physical Description: 3 audiocassettes	
7/9 (9:00-11:00), 1990 July 9	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
No. 8 Composer Talk, Isang Yun (9am), 1990 July 9 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 audiocassettes	box 108
Small Panel Discussion (9:30-11:00), 1990 July 9	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
"Soundings"/Jim Harley, 1990-1991	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Side A: "Soundings" CKUT 90.5FM, Montreal, 18 February 1991; Jim Harley, PMF/PCC, c. 50 minutes	
Pacific Music Festival Report, Steve Mencher, NPR, undated	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Inoue Chamber Ensemble Demo Tape, 1991	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Subseries XI.2: Yunnan Project	
Arrangement	
Arranged by medium and chronogically	
Title/Description	Instances
Smithsonian Folklife Meeting, 1993 April 15	box 108

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Scope and Contents

#1 and #3

Debriefing, Yunnan Nationalities Culture Group, 1993 April-May <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 audiocassettes	box 108
Tom Wilson Brief, 1995 April 27	box 108
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	

tle/Description	Instances
1995-001 Session on Fieldwork at Yunnan Academy of Social Science, 1995 May 26	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Speakers: He Yaohua, Deng Qiyao, Zhao Yaoxin, Hao Yuejun, Wang Qinghua, Zhou Kaimo	
1995-002 Continuation of Fieldwork Session at YASS, 1995 May 26	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
Speakers: Zhou Kaimo (continued), Guo Jing, Music Video, Discussion Session	
1995-003 Fieldwork Session at YASS, Continuation of Discussion, 1995 May 26	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-004 Yunnan Nationalities Museum, 1995 May 27	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-005, 1995 May 27	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-006 Yunnan Nationalities Museum, Discussion continued, 1995 May 27	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-007 Yunnan Institute of Arts, 1995 May 29	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	

Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-009 Yunan Ethnic Culture Institute and Yunnan Nationalities Institute, 1995 May 29-30	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-010 Yunnan Nationalities Institute, 1995 May 30	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-011 Yunnan Nationalities Institute, Discussion, 1995 May 30	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-012 Research, Fieldwork and Mentorship, Apprenticeship, Review Session, 1995 May 31	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-013 Fieldwork Research and Mentorship, Apprenticeship, Programs, Review Session continued, 1995 May 31	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-014, 1995 May 31	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
1995-015 Final Discussion Session, 1995 May 31	box 108
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Leadership Conference, 1999 September 12-18	box 109
Physical Description: 29 videocassettes (MiniDV)	
Physical Description: #11 missing	
Scope and Contents	
#1-10, 12-30	
Fengwucun Village Dance Performance/凤舞村 舞蹈, 1991 December	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Fengwucun Village/凤舞村, circa 1991	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
The Pacific Century: The Two Coasts of China, Episode #1, circa 1992	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
The Wa Nationality in Yunnan, 1993	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	

Produced by Deng Qiyao and Hao Yaojing. Includes a written introduction.

The Hani Nationality in Yunnan, 1993	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
Produced by Deng Qiyao and Hao Yaojing. Includes a written introduction.	
Tape Prepared by Yunnan National Institute, 1995 May 30-31	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Joint Plan on Yunnan Nationalities Cultures Review Session, 1995 May	box 110
Physical Description: 4 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
Two copies of Tape 1 and Tape 2	
Actual Investigation Records of '95 Yunnan Cultural Festivities/95云南民族文化系列考察活动, 1995 May	box 110
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
Presented by Yunnan Institute for Nationalities. Photographed by Audio Visual Education Center, Yunnan Institute for Nationalities/云南民族学 院电教中心. Contents: 1. A Cradle for Training Minorities Talents; 2. A Visit to Yunnan Institute for Nationalities/	
Trip to Lijiang and Dali and the Yunnan Cultural Festival/丽江大理行及滇文化节, 1996 Fall	box 110
Physical Description: 2 videocassettes (VHS)	
Exchange Programs, Yunnan Joint Plan/云南民族文化合作计划 学术交流活动纪实, 1998	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Alison Bernstein's Trip to Yunnan, 1998 November	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Alison Bernstein's Visit to the Yunnan Institute for Nationalities/伯恩思坦•爱丽森女士访问云南民族学院活动 纪实, 1998 November 25	box 110

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

A Video-Cassette Seril on Yunnan Minority Culture: Bi Mo box 110 And the Sacrificial Altar/云南少数民族文化系列片:毕摩

与祭坛, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Scope and Contents

Published by Yunnan Sound and Vision Publishing House/云南音像出版社出版. Issued by Yunnan Radio and TV Coorperation/云南广播电视公司发行.

Nationalities Institute '98, 1998	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 videocassettes (VHS)	
I, by Ramon Santos, 1998	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 videocassettes (VHS)	
II, 1998	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 videocassettes (VHS)	
Yu Long Di San Guo, Edited Version/玉龍第三國 剪輯版, undated	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	

Subseries XI.3: Additional AV Materials

Arrangement

Arranged by format

itle/Description	Instances
Premiere Performances of Music From People's Republic of China, California State University, Long Beach, 1978 April 16	box 109
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes	
Roundtable Discussion, Studio Museum in Harlem, 1993 April 12	box 109
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
China Museum Delegation, Santa Fe Laboratory of Anthropology Roundtable Discussion, 1993 April 26	box 109
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
Chou Wen-Chung Trip, 1994	box 109
Physical Description: 5 audiocassettes	
Scope and Contents	
#2, #3, #5, #8, #10	

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	box 109
Cities Project Lecture, undated	box 109
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes	
China Trip: Beijing, Xi'an, Shanghai, Chengdu, circa 1976	box 117
Physical Description: 11 microcassettes	
Asia Trip: Hong Kong, Singapore, undated	box 117
Physical Description: 6 microcassettes	
Chou Wen-Chung March 1983 Trip to China, 1983 March	box 117
Physical Description: 3 microcassettes	
China Trip, 1979	box 117
Physical Description: 16 microcassettes	
Miscellaneous Conferences, undated	box 117
Physical Description: 5 microcassettes	
Voice of the Chinese Today/今日中國人的聲響(下), 1978 August 18	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
From Mao to Mozart: Isaac Stern in China, 1980	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
84 minutes. Hopewell Foundation. Distributed by Karl Lorimar Home Video.	
Roundtable Discussion #64, 65: When Science Meets Art I & II/圓桌論壇 當科學遇到藝術 I & II, circa 1987	box 110
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
Program air date 1987 September 28-29	
undated	box 110
Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)	
Scope and Contents	
Includes a business card that belongs to Reporter Lisa Li-Wen Shen/沈麗文 , Chinese Television Network/傳訊電視, New York, NY.	
Conversation Between The Poles-Tradition and Modernity/傳統與現代的兩極對話, 1991	box 111

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

Chou Wen-Chung Interview, 1995

Physical Description: 3 videocassettes (VHS)

Chou Wen-Chung 1-2-3-4, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 111

box 111

TV Interview in China with Martin Prekop, 1997

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (VHS)

box 111

Chou Concert, undated

Physical Description: 1 videocassettes (Betacam)

box 111

.

China Dig Excerpts, 2010 February 17

box 111

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

Part 2. Includes event program, June 2, 1986.

Jacques d'Amboise in China: The Other Side of the World,

box 111

2008

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

34 minutes 21 seconds. HBO Studio & Broadcast

Operations.

Chou Wen-Chung Oral History: A Re-Merger/周文中口述

<u>Physical Description</u>: Note indicates that there are 9 DVDs in this series yet only 8 were found in the collection.

歷史: 世界音樂合流的實踐者, 2014 January-February

Scope and Contents

Interview: Shyhji Pan-Chew/潘世姬

Life in China/成長背景與文化環境, 2014 January 24

box 111

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

29 minutes 55 seconds

Importance of Heritage/文化、教育與創作之路的省思,

2014 January 26

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

box 111

21 minutes

Columbia/學習之路與教學省思, 2014 January 24

box 111

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

32 minutes 56 seconds

box 111

Varese/周文中談Varese, 2014 January 27-28

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

21 minutes 20 seconds

box 111

Study in the New World and Tone Transposition Theory/新大陸的學習與邁進變調理論之路, 2014

January 25, 30

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

13 minutes 56 seconds

Art of Calligraphy/書法的藝術, 2014 January-February box 111

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

10 minutes 53 seconds

Thoughts on Composition/我的音樂創作與想法, 2014

February 5

undated

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

Scope and Contents

28 minutes 25 seconds

box 111

Music Calligrapher/音樂書法家, 2014 January 30

Physical Description: 1 DVDs

box 111

Scope and Contents

22 minutes 3 seconds

box 117

Physical Description: 1 film reels (16mm)

Subseries XI.4: Commercial Music Records

Title/Description Instances

The Joyous Isle: the sensuous piano music of Debussy. box 112 Berenice Lipson-Gruzen, pianist, 1979 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** CMS Records, Inc. box 112 Gould Ballet Music: Fall River Legend, Interplay: Latin-American Symphonette. Conducted by Morton Gould, 1961 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** RCA, New York box 112 Songs of Early America: Sacred and Profane, 1978 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** WIM Records, Western International Music, Inc. Tournament of Trumpets, Music by William Schmidt, box 112 1980 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** WIM Records, Western International Music, Inc. box 112 Pasadena Chamber Orchestra & Soloists: William Schmidt, Carl Reinecke, 1982 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** WIM Records, Western International Music, Inc. box 112 La Montaine: Conversations For Violin And Piano, Opus 44 & Twelve Relationships, Opus 10 Fuging Set, Opus 12, 1960s Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter **Scope and Contents** Fredonia Discs sharon davis: pianist/composer, 1976 box 112 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

WIM Records, Western International Music, Inc.

Sounds of Africa, 1967 box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

MGM Records Division, Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer, Inc.

Odetta sings the Ballad for Americans and other American box 112

Ballads, 1960

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Vanguard Recording Society, Inc.

An Introduction to Music of New Guinea, 1962 box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Prestige International

Offerings to the Stars: A Zither Performance by Tseng Tabox 112

yu, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

East-West Art Studio

Sketches of the Old Capital and Other Works of Bunya box 112

koh/故都素描, 1985

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Sunrise/上揚有聲出版有限公司

Bunya Koh: Formosan Dance, Confucian Temple Rites/台 box 112

灣舞曲 孔廟大成樂章, 1984

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Sunrise/上揚有聲出版有限公司

A Special Album of Chinese Folk Music: The Music of Tainan Aboridges (1) - Ami • Puyuma/中國民俗音樂專集 第九輯 台灣山胞的音樂 阿美•卑南, 1980 October

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

box 112

First Records Ltd/第一唱片廠有限公司

A Special Album of Chinese Folk Music: The Music of Tainan Aboridges (2) - Bunun • Thao • Rukai • Atayal/中國 民俗音樂專集 第十輯 台灣山胞的音樂 布農•邵•魯凱•泰雅, 1980 October

box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

First Records Ltd/第一唱片廠有限公司

A Special Album of Chinese Folk Music: The Music of Tainan Aboridges (3) - Tsou • Paiwan • Saisiyat • Yami • Plain Aborigine/中國民俗音樂專集 第十一輯 台灣山胞的音樂 曹•排灣•塞夏•雅美•平埔, 1980 October

box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

First Records Ltd/第一唱片廠有限公司

Kasilag: East/West, 1979 box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Kubing Records

Xin jiang zhi chun/新疆之春, undated box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Art-Tune Company Hong Kong/香港藝聲唱片公司

Kuai le de luo suo/快樂的囉嗦, undated box 112

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Art-Tune Company Hong Kong/香港藝聲唱片公司

Spring Festival Overture, Heroes' Monument (Symphonic Poem), The White-Haired Girl (Suite)/春節序曲 白毛女舞

劇組曲 人民英雄紀念碑, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

injulcal Description. 00 40 lpin, 12 men alameter

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

box 112

box 112

Popular Chinese Piano Pieces Vol.2: Koo Kwok Kuen, Piano; Scenes from China, 1979 Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

Popular Chinese Violin Pieces: "The Butterfly Lovers" Violin Concerto/小提琴協奏曲:梁山伯與祝英台, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

box 112

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

Popular Chinese Orchestral Music: Ka Ta Mei Ling, Dance of the Yao People • Night Party • Sum Che Tak Ma • 2nd Sinkiang Dance/嘎達梅林•瑤族舞曲•晚會•森吉德瑪•新疆舞,

1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

Popular Chinese Piano Pieces: Yitkin Seow, Piano, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

Shan-Te Ting: "Long March" Symphony/丁善德 長征交響,

1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Japan Victor Company

Ma Shui-Long Piano Works/馬水龍鋼琴曲集, 1980

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

SYNCO/新格牌 新力股份有限公司

Hsu Tsang-Houei: Works Volume 1/許常惠 作品第一集,

undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Mist and Clouds of Dunting Lake: A Collection of Ancient and Modern Gu-qin Ch'in Music by Liang Mingyue/瀟湘水

雲 梁銘越博士古琴作曲,演奏選輯之一, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

box 112

box 112

box 112

box 112

box 112

box 112

Summit Musical Industries Ltd./聲美企業有限公司唱 片錄音帶出版部

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter

Chinese Classical Masterpieces, undated	box 112
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Everest Records	
Music from the People's Republic of China, 1976	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Rounder Records	
Excerpts from The White-Haired Girl (A Ballet in Eight Scenes)/白毛女 剪辑 八场芭蕾舞剧, 1971	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Peking Opera: Shachiapang/京剧 沙家浜, 1967	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Peking Opera: The Red Lantern/京剧 红灯记, 1967	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 5-6, 7-8. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Modern Revolutionary Peking Opera: The Red Lantern/革命现代京剧 红灯记, 1970	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Yue Opera: Dream of the Red Chamber/越剧 红楼梦, 1977	box 113

Side 3-4, 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片

Paean to the Red Flag - Orchestra/管弦乐 红旗颂, 1978	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
"The Pioneers" Suite, "Haihsia" Suite/创业 海霞, 1977	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 12-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Yue Opera: Dream of the Red Chamber/越剧 红楼梦, 1978	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Ping Opera: Liu qiao er/评剧 刘巧儿, 1977	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Peking Opera: Zhao shi gu er/京剧 趙氏孤兒, circa 1960	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Scene 1-13. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Peking Opera: Yang men nv jiang/京剧 杨门女将, 1977	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Peking Opera: Yi ze wang kui/京剧 义责王魁, 1979	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Bi shang liang shan/逼上梁山, 1978	box 114
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	

box 114

box 114

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2. China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Kong cheng ji and Zhan ma ji/京剧 空城計

斬馬謖, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Dou e yuan/京剧 窦娥冤, 1979 box 114

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Li kui tan mu, Heng shuo fu shi, Hei xuan feng li kui, Jiu jiang kou/京剧 李逵探母 横槊赋诗 黑旋风

李逵 九江口, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Bai she zhuan/京剧 白蛇傳, 1981 box 114

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Sou gu jiu gu, Zhuo fang cao (xuan qu)/京 box 114

剧 搜孤救孤 捉放曹(选曲), 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Xi shi (xuan qu)/京剧 西施(选曲), 1980 box 114

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Raid on the White Tiger Regiment/京剧 奇 box 114

袭白虎团, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

- Page 180 -

China Record Company/中国唱片

Modern Peking Opera: Song of the Dragon River/革命现代

京剧 龙江颂(选段), 1972 January

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Selections From the Ballet: The Red Detachment of Women (Selections)/芭蕾舞曲 红色娘子軍 选曲, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Modern Peking Opera: On the Docks/革命现代京剧 海港

(选段), 1972 January

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

On the Docks: Peking Opera/京剧 海港, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片

Selections from the Modern Revolutionary Peking Opera: Taking Tiger Mountain by Strategy/革命现代京剧 智取威

虎山(选段),1970

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Peking Opera: Taking the Bandit's Stronghold/京剧 智取威

虎山, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 9-10. China Record Company/中国唱片

Modern Revolutionary Peking Opera: Azalea Mountain/革 box 114

命现代京剧 杜鹃山, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

box 114

box 114

box 114

box 114

box 114

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Modern Revolutionary Peking Opera: Panshihwan/革命现

代京剧 磐石湾, 1975

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, 7-8. China Record Company/中国 唱片

Folk Instrumental Music: Plum Blossom Melody/民族器乐

曲 梅花三弄, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Ambush From All Sides: Solo Pieces Played on Chinese

Folk Instruments/十面埋伏 民族器乐独奏, undated Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Year of Happiness: Folk Instrumental Music/幸福年 民族

器乐曲, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Lions and Ball: Chaochow Music/狮子戏球 潮州音乐, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Joyful Songs of Lingnan: Music of Kwangtung Province/岭

南欢歌 广东音乐, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

The Moon is High: Folk Instrumental Music/月儿高 民族

器乐曲, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

box 114

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

- Page 182 -

China Record Company/中国唱片

Song of the Fisherman: Folk Instrumental Music/渔歌 民

族器乐曲, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

ХАТТЕҚҚА TOLE SAHARA: Қаzақха en küy/欢乐的草原

哈萨克族歌曲、乐曲, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Spring Dawn: Traditional Instruments Orchestra/春晓 民

乐合奏, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Su Wu-Chunghu Concerto/苏武 中胡协奏曲, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Cao yuan sheng kai da zhai hua: Meng zu yue qu/草原盛

开大寨花 蒙族乐曲, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Little Sisters of the Grasslands: Performed by the Central Philharmonic Symphony Orchestra/草原小姐妹 中央乐团

交响乐队演奏,1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

The Red Flower of Tachai Blossoms Everywhere - Music Played on National Instruments/大寨红花遍地开 民族器乐曲. undated

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Symphonic Poem: Ghatameilin/交响诗 嘎达梅林, 1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Horse Grazing Song: Tenor Solos by Li Shuang-chiang/牧

马之歌 李双江(男高音)独唱,1978

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Hua er yu shao nian: Yue qu/花儿与少年 乐曲, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Jiao xiang yue: Wang xiao er fang niu/交響樂 王小二放牛,

undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Art-Tune Company Hong Kong/香港藝聲唱片公司

A Good Doctor on the Snowy Mountains : Music from the

Dance/雪山上的好"门巴"舞蹈音乐, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Taiwan Folk Songs/台灣民謠, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Li-Ming Record Co.

Liang Shan-po and Chu Ying-tai: Violin Concerto/梁山伯

与祝英台 小提琴协奏曲, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

box 115

China Record Company/中国唱片

Yellow River Cantata/黄河大合唱, undated

box 115

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter.

Includes lyric sheets

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

box 115

box 115

The Red Army Fears Not the Trials of a Distant March (Song Suite - Long March)/红军不怕远征难 长征组歌, 1975

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter.

Includes lyric sheets

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Chou zu yuan/收租院, 1966

China Record Company/中国唱片

Huo hai ying xiong zan/火海英雄赞, 1966 box 115

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Gang qin xie zou qu: Huang he/钢琴协奏曲《黄河》,

1971

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Selections from the Peking Opera "The Red Pantern" with Piano Accompaniment/钢琴伴唱《红灯记》, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

box 113

Revolutionary Symphonic Music: Shachiapang/革命交响

音乐 沙家浜, 1972

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

- Page 185 -

box 113

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Chairman Mao, You Are the Red Sun in Our Hearts/毛主席您是我们心中的红太阳, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Going to Shaoshan in the Rays of the Morning Sun (Music Played on Traditional Chinese Instruments)/迎着朝阳去韶山 民族器乐曲, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

The Socialist Road is the Broadest of All: Performances by the Cultural Troupe of the Liangshan Yi Nationality Autonomous Chou, Szechuan Province/社会主义道路最宽广-四川省凉山彝族自治州文工团演唱(奏)的节目, 1967

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

The Red Flag Glistens in the Sunshine -- Revolutionary Songs/阳光灿烂照红旗 革命歌曲, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

I Love Peking's Tien An Men (Songs of Youth and Children)/我爱北京天安门 青少年歌曲, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

The Red Flag Canal Waters Our Land - Solos on Traditional Chinese Instruments/红旗渠水到俺村 民族器乐独奏, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

China Record Company/中国唱片

Fresh Flowers for Our Beloved Premier Chou - Vocal Solos/鲜花献给敬爱的周总理 独唱歌曲. 1977

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

A Pure and White Hata for Chairman Mao: Songs Sung by the Tibetan Women Singers Tsetan Drolma, Yunghsi, Achia and Chuntsung/洁白的哈达献给毛主席 -- 藏族女歌 手才旦卓玛、雍西、阿呷、群宗演唱的歌曲, undated box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Eternal Life to Chairman Mao: The people of various nationalities sing in praise of Chairman Mao/祝福毛主席 万寿无疆 各族人民歌唱毛主席, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

box 113

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Our Great Leader Mao Tse-Tung (Songs)/伟大的领袖毛泽东(歌曲), undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

box 113

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Poor and Lower-Middle Peasants Love Chairman Mao Most: Songs by the Peasants' Amateur Cultural Team of Hopei Province/贫下中农最爱毛主席 河北省农民业余演出 队演唱的歌曲, 1967 box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Chairman Mao's Fighters are the Closest Followers of the Party (Songs)/毛主席的战士最听党的话 歌曲, 1967

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

China Record Company/中国唱片

Sing in Praise of Chairman Mao's Good Fighters -- Lei Feng, Ouyang Hai, Wang Chieh, Chiao Yu-Lu, Mao Hsien-Teh, Liu Ying-Chun, the No. 32111 Drilling Team and Tsai Yung-Hsiang (Songs)/歌唱毛主席的好战士 -- 雷锋、欧阳海、王杰、焦裕禄、麦贤得、刘英俊、21333钻井队、蔡永祥, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Ba lie ning zhu yi da qi gao gao yu qi/把列宁主义大旗高高举起, 1967

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter. Original jacket missing

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Mao zhu xi de shu shi ge ming de bao/毛主席的书是革命的宝, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter.

Original jacket missing

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Wo men zou zai da lu shang/我们走在大路上, undated

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter.

Original jacket missing

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Li ling bei, Qing guan ce/李陵碑 清官册, 1979

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Mei hu ju: Liang qiu yan, Zhong guo hun/眉户剧: 梁秋燕 box 113

中国魂, 1980

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter

China Record Company/中国唱片

Ming gong duan, Jin shui qiao/明公断 金水桥, 1980	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Yue ju: Duan qiao hui/粤剧:断桥会, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 10-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
San liu, Xing jie/三六 行街, undated	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
He nan qu ju: Pao bian jing/河南曲剧:跑汴京, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Tie gong yuan/铁弓缘, 1980	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Huang he da he chang/黄河大合唱, undated	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, 7. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Sa ni ren min xin xiang hong tai yang/撒尼人民心向红太阳, undated	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	

China Record Company/中国唱片

1. Yan bian ren min re ai mao zhu xi 2. Tian shan zhi chun/1. 延边人民热爱毛主席 2. 天山之春, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Die lian hua, Da li shu yi/蝶恋花 答李淑一, undated

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Yin yue wu dao shi shi dong fang hong xuan qu/音乐舞蹈

史诗《东方红》选曲,1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, 7-8, 9-10, 11-12. China Record

Company/中国唱片

Xian hua xian gei jing ai de zhou zong li/鲜花献给敬爱的

周总理, 1977

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Tan ci kai pian: Wu song da hu/弹词开篇 武松打虎, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Kun qu: Qian li song jing niang/昆曲 千里送京娘, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Guan gong zhan qin qiong/关公战秦琼, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

box 113

box 113

box 113

box 113

DOX 11.

box 113

box 113

China Record Company/中国唱片

Xiang sheng: Hua shan mian er/相声 画扇面儿, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

box 113

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Xiang sheng: Tai wan lai xin/相声 台湾来信, 1979

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片

Da zhen, Ni wo ta, Yao wa wa, Rang zuo, Yan jiu yan jiu/

box 113

打针 你我他 要娃娃 让座 研究研究, 1980

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Tan ci kai pian: Xiao xiang ye yu/弹词开篇 潇湘夜雨,

box 113

1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Kun qu: Cai wen ji/昆曲 蔡文姬, 1979

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, 7-8. China Record Company/中国

唱片

Han ju: Da hua gu/汉剧 打花鼓, 1979

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

box 113

珠, 1979

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Jing ju: Da deng zhou, Chuan long zhu/京剧 打登州 串龙

China Record Company/中国唱片

Su san qi jie/苏三起解, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Yue ju: Shi wu guan/粤剧 十五贯, 1980	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Pu ju: Duan qiao/蒲剧 断桥, 1980	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Qian ju: She xiang fu ren/黔剧 奢香夫人, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Dian ju: Niu gao che zhi/牛皋扯旨, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
Side 1-2, 3-4, 5-6. China Record Company/中国唱片	
Chu ju: Wu jin ji/楚剧 乌金记, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Chu ju: Zhan hua qiang/楚剧 站花墙, 1979	box 113
Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter	
Scope and Contents	
China Record Company/中国唱片	
Jing ju: Fan jin zhong ju, Jiang xiang he/京剧 范进中举 将相和, 1980	box 113

Guide to the Center for US-China Arts Exchange records 14433186

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Jing ju: Bai di cheng/京剧 白帝城, 1980

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Jing ju: Zhan fan cheng, Fa chang huan zi, Sang yuan ji

zi/京剧 战樊城 法场换子 桑园寄子, 1980

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Jing ju: Da zhi shang fen, Zhu lian zhai, Sou gu jiu gu/京

剧 打侄上坟 珠帘寨 搜孤救孤, 1980

box 113

box 113

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

Guang dong yin yue: Zhong qiu yue, Hua shi man bu/广东

音乐中秋月花市漫步,1980

Physical Description: 33 1/3 rpm, 7-inch diameter

Scope and Contents

China Record Company/中国唱片

^ Return to Table of Contents